
CAPITAL REGION 
 Community Development District 

 
June 12, 2025 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
 



   Capital Region  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.mysouthwoodcdd.com 
 
June 5, 2025 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Capital Region Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Audit Committee Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Capital Region 
Community Development District Boar is scheduled for Thursday, June 12, 2025 at 
6:30 p.m. at the SouthWood Community Center, 4675 Grove Park Drive, 
Tallahassee, Florida 32311. Immediately following will be the regular business meeting. 
 
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
 
Audit Committee Meeting 
 
 I. Roll Call 
  
 II. Review and Ranking of Proposals Received in Response to the RFP 
 
 III. Other Business  
 
 IV. Adjournment 
 
Regular Meeting 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Organizational Matters 

  A. Appointment of New Supervisor to Fill Unexpired Term of Office (Seat 4, 11/2028) 
   
  B. Oath of Office for Newly Appointed Supervisor 
 
  C. Election of Officers, Resolution 2025-05 

  
      IV.     Approval of Consent Agenda 
  A. Approval of the Minutes of the May 8, 2025, Meeting  



 
  B. Balance Sheet as of April 30, 2025, and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending April 30, 2025  
 
  C. Allocation of Assessment Receipts 
 
  D.   Check Register   
 
 V.  Consideration of Committee Rankings of Proposals to Perform the Audit for 

Fiscal Year 2024 
 
 VI. Public Hearing Date to Adopt Rules, Rates, Fees and Charges, Resolution 2025-

07 
 
 VII. Consideration of Proposals: 
  A. Apogee for Blair Stone Entry Signage 
 
  B. All-Pro for Four Oaks Landscaping 
 
  C. All-Pro for Unit 17 Tree Removal 
 
 VIII.  Discussion Items: 
  A. Fiscal Year 2026 Approved Budget (adoption August 14, 2025) 
 
  B. Unit 2 Alleyway Utility Easement Encroachment 
 
 IX. Staff Reports 
   
  A. Attorney  
  
  B. Property Management  
   1. All Pro Reports 
 
   2. Operations Memorandum 
 
   3. Discussion of Request for Maple Ridge Site Furniture 
 
   4. Discussion of LDR-5 Site Furniture 
 
   5. Public Facilities Report 
 
   6. Special Use Application – July 4th Celebration 
  
   C. District Manager  
    1. Annual Form 1 Filing & Annual Ethics Training 
 



    2. Report on the Number of Registered Voters (3,883) 
 
  X.  Supervisors Requests 
 
  XI. Audience Comments 
 
  XII.  Next Scheduled Meeting: July 10, 2025 @ 6:30 p.m. 
 
 XIII. Adjournment  
 
I look forward to seeing you at the meeting.  If you have any questions, please feel free to 
call. 
 
Sincerely,  
Corbin deNagy 
Corbin deNagy 
District Manager 
 
 
Community Interest: 
 A. Roadways – Supervisor Urban 
 B. Landscaping Conservation Areas –Supervisor Rojas 
 C. Parks and Recreation/Bike Paths/Trail System – Supervisor Rojas 
 D. Budget / Bond Refinancing – Chairman Vogel 
 E. HOA Coordination – Supervisor Rojas 
 F. City/County Coordination – Supervisor Rojas 
 G. Community Liaison – Supervisor Burns 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



    

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
  
 
 

Proposal to Provide 
Financial Auditing 

Services: 
 

CAPITAL REGION 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

Proposal Due: June 5, 2025 
12:00PM 
 
Submitted to: 
Capital Region 
Community Development District 
c/o District Manager  
475 West Town Place, Suite 114  
St. Augustine, Florida 32092                                                            

 
Submitted by: 
Antonio J. Grau, Partner 
Grau & Associates 
1001 Yamato Road, Suite 301 
Boca Raton, Florida 33431 
Tel  (561) 994-9299 

(800) 229-4728 
Fax  (561) 994-5823 
tgrau@graucpa.com  
www.graucpa.com 
 

mailto:tgrau@graucpa.com
http://www.graucpa.com/


 

    

   
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
Table of Contents                                                                         Page 

  
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY / TRANSMITTAL LETTER .................................................................................. 1 

FIRM QUALIFICATIONS..........................................................................................................................................3 

FIRM & STAFF EXPERIENCE ............................................................................................................................. 6 

REFERENCES……………….. ................................................................................................................................ 11 

SPECIFIC AUDIT APPROACH.......................................................................................................................... 13 

COST OF SERVICES ............................................................................................................................................ 17 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION ................................................................................................................. 19 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 

    

 
 
 
 
June 5, 2025 
 

Capital Region Community Development District 
c/o District Manager  
475 West Town Place, Suite 114  
St. Augustine, Florida 32092    
 
Re: Request for Proposal for Professional Auditing Services for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2025, 

with an option for four (4) additional annual renewals. 
 

 Grau & Associates (Grau) welcomes the opportunity to respond to the Capital Region Community 
Development District’s (the “District”) Request for Proposal (RFP), and we look forward to working with 
you on your audit. We are an energetic and robust team of knowledgeable professionals and are a 
recognized leader of providing services to Community Development Districts. As one of Florida’s few firms 
to primarily focus on government, we are especially equipped to provide you an effective and efficient audit.  

 
 Government audits are at the core of our practice: 95% of our work is performing audits for local 

governments and of that 98% are for special districts. With our significant experience, we are able to 
increase efficiency, to provide immediate and continued savings, and to minimize disturbances to your 
operations. 

 
 Why Grau & Associates: 
 

Knowledgeable Audit Team  
Grau is proud that the personnel we assign to your audit are some of the most seasoned auditors in the 
field. Our staff performs governmental engagements year-round. When not working on your audit, your 
team is refining their audit approach for next year’s audit. Our engagement partners have decades of 
experience and take a hands-on approach to our assignments, which all ensures a smoother process for 
you.  
 
Servicing your Individual Needs 
Our clients enjoy personalized service designed to satisfy their unique needs and requirements. 
Throughout the process of our audit, you will find that we welcome working with you to resolve any issues 
as swiftly and easily as possible. In addition, due to Grau’s very low turnover rate for our industry, you 
also won’t have to worry about retraining your auditors from year to year. 
 
Developing Relationships 
We strive to foster mutually beneficial relationships with our clients. We stay in touch year-round, 
updating, collaborating, and assisting you in implementing new legislation, rules and standards that affect 
your organization. We are also available as a sounding board and assist with technical questions.  
 
Maintaining an Impeccable Reputation 
We have never been involved in any litigation, proceeding or received any disciplinary action. 
Additionally, we have never been charged with, or convicted of, a public entity crime of any sort. We are 
financially stable and have never been involved in any bankruptcy proceedings. 
 
 
 
 



 

2 

Complying With Standards 
Our audit will follow the Auditing Standards of the AICPA, Generally Accepted Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and the Rules of the Auditor General of 
the State of Florida, and any other applicable federal, state and local regulations. We will deliver our 
reports in accordance with your requirements.  

 
 This proposal is a firm and irrevocable offer for 90 days. We certify this proposal is made without previous 

understanding, agreement or connection either with any previous firms or corporations offering a proposal 
for the same items. We also certify our proposal is in all respects fair, without outside control, collusion, 
fraud, or otherwise illegal action, and was prepared in good faith. Only the person(s), company or parties 
interested in the project as principals are named in the proposal. Grau has no existing or potential conflicts 
and anticipates no conflicts during the engagement. Our Federal I.D. number is 20-2067322. 

 
 We would be happy to answer any questions or to provide any additional information. We are genuinely 

excited about the prospect of serving you and establishing a long-term relationship. Please do not hesitate 
to call or email either of our Partners, Antonio J. Grau, CPA (tgrau@graucpa.com) or David Caplivski, CPA 
(dcaplivski@graucpa.com) at 561.994.9299. We thank you for considering our firm’s qualifications and 
experience. 

 
Very truly yours, 
Grau & Associates 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Antonio J. Grau

mailto:tgrau@graucpa.com
mailto:dcaplivski@graucpa.com


 

3 

 

 

 

 
 

Firm Qualifications 
 
 



 

 
4 

Grau’s Focus and Experience 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Properly registered and  
licensed professional 
corporation by the state 
of FLORIDA 

Year founded 

Our Team 

3 
Partners 

11 
Professional  

Staff 

2 
Administrative 
Professionals 

 

⇒ External quality 
review program: 
consistently receives 
a pass 

⇒ Internal: ongoing 
monitoring to 
maintain quality 

9 
Professional 

Groups 

AICPA | FICPA | GFOA | FASD | FGFOA 
 

We are proud Members of 
the American Institute of 

Certified Public 
Accountants 

& 
the Florida Institute of 

Certified Public 
Accountants 

 

10/16 
Employees are 

CPAS 

Services Provided 

See next page for 
report and certificate 



 

 
5 

 
 
 



 

 
6 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
Firm & Staff Experience 

 



 

 
7 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PFM
12

GMS
78

MERITUS
23RIZZETTA

47
SDS
60

INFRAMARK
38

WRATHELL
30

OTHER
19

GRAU AND ASSOCIATES COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT EXPERIENCE 

BY MANAGEMENT COMPANY

David Caplivski, CPA 
(Partner) 
Years Performing 
Audits: 13+ 
CPE (last 2 years): 
Government 
Accounting, Auditing: 
24 hours; Accounting, 
Auditing and Other:  
64 hours 
Professional 
Memberships: AICPA, 
FICPA, FGFOA, FASD 
 

Antonio J GRAU, CPA  
(Partner) 
Years Performing  
Audits: 35+ 
CPE (last 2 years):  
Government  
Accounting, Auditing:  
24 hours; Accounting,  
Auditing and Other:  
56 hours 
Professional  
Memberships: AICPA,  
FICPA, FGFOA, GFOA 
 

“Here at Grau  & Associates, staying up to date with the 
current technological landscape is one of our top 
priorities. Not only does it provide a more positive 
experience for our clients, but it also allows us to perform 
a more effective and efficient audit.  With the every 
changing technology available and utilized by our clients, 
we are constantly innovating our audit process.” 

- Tony Grau 

“Quality audits and exceptional client service are at the 
heart of every decision we make. Our clients trust us to 
deliver a quality audit, adhering to high standards and 

assisting them with improvements for their 
organization.” 

- David Caplivski 

Profile Briefs: 



 

 
8 

YOUR ENGAGEMENT TEAM 
 

Grau’s client-specific engagement team is meticulously organized in order to meet the unique 
needs of each client.  Constant communication within our solution team allows for continuity of 
staff and audit team. The Certified Information Technology Professional (CITP) Partner will bring 
a unique blend of IT expertise and understanding of accounting principles to the financial 
statement audit of the District. 
 
 

The Engagement Partner will 
participate extensively during 
the various stages of the 
engagement and has direct 
responsibility for engagement 
policy, direction, supervision, 
quality control, security, 
confidentiality of information 
of the engagement and 
communication with client 
personnel. The engagement 
partner will also be involved 
directing the development of 
the overall audit approach 
and plan; performing an 
overriding review of work 
papers and ascertain client 
satisfaction. 

The assigned personnel will 
work closely with the partner 
and the District to ensure that 
the financial statements and all 
other reports are prepared in 
accordance with professional 
standards and firm policy. 
Responsibilities will include 
planning the audit; 
communicating with the client 
and the partners the progress 
of the audit; and 
determining that financial 
statements and all reports 
issued by the firm are accurate, 
complete and are prepared in 
accordance with professional 
standards and firm policy. 
 

Your 
Successful 

Audit

Engagement 
Partner

Audit 
Manager

Audit Senior

CITP Partner



 

 
9 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Clients Served (partial list) 

 
Professional Associations/Memberships 

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants    Florida Government Finance Officers Association 
Florida Institute of Certified Public Accountants      Government Finance Officers Association Member 
City of Boca Raton Financial Advisory Board Member 

 
Professional Education (over the last two years) 

 Course     Hours 
 Government Accounting and Auditing     24 
 Accounting, Auditing and Other      56  
          Total Hours     80 (includes of 4 hours of Ethics CPE) 

 
 

(>300) Various Special Districts, including:  
 

 Bayside Improvement Community Development District 
 Dunes Community Development District 
 Fishhawk Community Development District (I,II,IV) 
 Grand Bay at Doral Community Development District 
 Heritage Harbor North Community Development District 
 

St. Lucie West Services District  
Ave Maria Stewardship Community District 
Rivers Edge II Community Development District 
Bartram Park Community Development District 
Bay Laurel Center Community Development District 

 Boca Raton Airport Authority 
 Greater Naples Fire Rescue District 
 Key Largo Wastewater Treatment District 
 Lake Worth Drainage District 
 South Indian River Water Control 

 

Antonio ‘Tony ‘ J. Grau, CPA 
Partner 

Contact: tgrau@graucpa.com | (561) 939-6672 
Experience 
For over 30 years, Tony has been providing audit, accounting 
and consulting services to the firm’s governmental, non-profit, 
employee benefit, overhead and arbitrage clients. He provides 
guidance to clients regarding complex accounting issues, 
internal controls and operations.  
As a member of the Government Finance Officers Association 
Special Review Committee, Tony participated in the review 
process for awarding the GFOA Certificate of Achievement in 
Financial Reporting. Tony was also the review team leader for 
the Quality Review of the Office of Management Audits of 
School Board of Miami-Dade County. Tony received the AICPA 
advanced level certificate for governmental single audits.  
 
Education 

University of South Florida (1983) 
 Bachelor of Arts 
 Business Administration 

 

mailto:tgrau@graucpa.com


 

 
10 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Certifications and Certificates 
Certified Public Accountant (2011) 
AICPA Certified Information Technology Professional (2018) 
AICPA Accreditation COSO Internal Control Certificate (2022) 
 
Clients Served (partial list) 
(>300) Various Special Districts Hispanic Human Resource Council 
Aid to Victims of Domestic Abuse Loxahatchee Groves Water Control District 
Boca Raton Airport Authority Old Plantation Water Control District 
Broward Education Foundation Pinetree Water Control District 
CareerSource Brevard San Carlos Park Fire & Rescue Retirement Plan 
CareerSource Central Florida 403 (b) Plan South Indian River Water Control District 
City of Lauderhill GERS South Trail Fire Protection & Rescue District 
City of Parkland Police Pension Fund Town of Haverhill 
City of Sunrise GERS Town of Hypoluxo 
Coquina Water Control District Town of Hillsboro Beach 
Central County Water Control District Town of Lantana 
City of Miami (program specific audits) Town of Lauderdale By-The–Sea Volunteer Fire Pension 
City of West Park Town of Pembroke Park 
Coquina Water Control District Village of Wellington 
East Central Regional Wastewater Treatment Facl. Village of Golf 
East Naples Fire Control & Rescue District  

 
Professional Education (over the last two years) 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Professional Associations 

Member, American Institute of Certified Public Accountants 
Member, Florida Institute of Certified Public Accountants 
Member, Florida Government Finance Officers Association 
Member, Florida Association of Special Districts 

 
 

Course Hours 
Government Accounting and Auditing 24 
Accounting, Auditing and Other  64 

Total Hours  88 (includes 4 hours of Ethics CPE) 

David Caplivski, CPA/CITP, Partner 
Contact : dcaplivski@graucpa.com / 561-939-6676 

 Experience 
Grau & Associates Partner 2021-Present 
Grau & Associates Manager 2014-2020 
Grau & Associates Senior Auditor 2013-2014 
Grau & Associates Staff Auditor 2010-2013 

 
 Education 

Florida Atlantic University (2009) 
Master of Accounting 
Nova Southeastern University (2002) 
Bachelor of Science 
Environmental Studies 

mailto:dcaplivski@graucpa.com


 

11 

 
 

 

 

 

 
References 

 
 



 

 
12 

We have included three references of government engagements that require compliance with laws 
and regulations, follow fund accounting, and have financing requirements, which we believe are 
similar to the District. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

Dunes Community Development District  
Scope of Work Financial audit 
Engagement Partner Antonio J. Grau 
Dates Annually since 1998 
Client Contact Darrin Mossing, Finance Director 

475 W. Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
904-940-5850 

Two Creeks Community Development District 
Scope of Work Financial audit 
Engagement Partner Antonio J. Grau 
Dates Annually since 2007 
Client Contact William Rizzetta, President 

3434 Colwell Avenue, Suite 200 
Tampa, Florida 33614 
813-933-5571 

Journey’s End Community Development District 
Scope of Work Financial audit 
Engagement Partner Antonio J. Grau 
Dates Annually since 2004 
Client Contact Todd Wodraska, Vice President 

2501 A Burns Road 
Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33410 
561-630-4922 



 

13 

 

 

 
 

 
 

Specific Audit  
Approach 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



 

 
14 

AUDIT APPROACH 
 
Grau’s Understanding of Work Product / Scope of Services: 
We recognize the District is an important entity and we are confident our firm is eminently qualified 
to meet the challenges of this engagement and deliver quality audit services. You would be a valued 
client of our firm and we pledge to commit  all  firm resources to provide the level and quality of 
services (as described below) which not only meet the requirements set forth in the RFP but will 
exceed those expectations. Grau & Associates fully understands the scope of professional services and 
work products requested. Our audit will follow the Auditing Standards of the AICPA, Generally 
Accepted Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and 
the Rules of the Auditor General of the State of Florida and any other applicable Federal, State of Local 
regulations. We will deliver our reports in accordance with your requirements.  

 
Proposed segmentation of the engagement 
Our approach to the audit engagement is a risk-based approach which integrates the best of traditional 
auditing techniques and a total systems concept to enable the team to conduct a more efficient and 
effective audit. The audit will be conducted in three phases, which are as follows: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Phase I - Preliminary Planning 
 
A thorough understanding of your organization, service objectives and operating environment is 
essential for the development of an audit plan and for an efficient, cost-effective audit.  During this 
phase, we will meet with appropriate personnel to obtain and document our understanding of your 
operations and service objectives and, at the same time, give you the opportunity to express your 
expectations with respect to the services that we will provide.  Our work effort will be coordinated so 
that there will be minimal disruption to your staff.  

 
During this phase we will perform the following activities:  

» Review the regulatory, statutory and compliance requirements. This will include a review of 
applicable federal and state statutes, resolutions, bond documents, contracts, and other 
agreements; 

» Read minutes of meetings; 
» Review major sources of information such as budgets, organization charts, procedures, 

manuals, financial systems, and management information systems; 
» Obtain an understanding of fraud detection and prevention systems; 
» Obtain and document an understanding of internal control, including knowledge about the 

design of relevant policies, procedures, and records, and whether they have been placed in 
operation;   

» Assess risk and determine what controls we are to rely upon and what tests we are going to 
perform and perform test of controls; 

» Develop audit programs to incorporate the consideration of financial statement assertions, 
specific audit objectives, and appropriate audit procedures to achieve the specified objectives; 

» Discuss and resolve any accounting, auditing and reporting matters which have been 
identified. 

  

PHASE III: 
Completion and 

Delivery 

PHASE II: 
Execution of the 

Audit Plan 

PHASE I: 
Preliminary 

Planning 



 

 
15 

Phase II – Execution of Audit Plan 
 

The audit team will complete a major portion of transaction testing and audit requirements during this 
phase.  The procedures performed during this period will enable us to identify any matter that may 
impact the completion of our work or require the attention of management.  Tasks to be performed in 
Phase II include, but are not limited to the following: 

» Apply analytical procedures to further assist in the determination of the nature, timing, and 
extent of auditing procedures used to obtain evidential matter for specific account balances or 
classes of transactions; 

» Perform tests of account balances and transactions through sampling, vouching, confirmation 
and other analytical procedures; and 

» Perform tests of compliance. 
 
Phase III - Completion and Delivery 

 
In this phase of the audit, we will complete the tasks related to year-end balances and financial 
reporting. All reports will be reviewed with management before issuance, and the partners will be 
available to meet and discuss our report and address any questions. Tasks to be performed in Phase 
III include, but are not limited to the following: 

 
» Perform final analytical procedures; 
» Review information and make inquiries for subsequent events; and 
» Meeting with Management to discuss preparation of draft financial statements and any 

potential findings or recommendations. 
 

You should expect more from your accounting firm than a signature in your annual financial report. 
Our concept of truly responsive professional service emphasizes taking an active interest in the issues 
of concern to our clients and serving as an effective resource in dealing with those issues. In following 
this approach, we not only audit financial information with hindsight but also consider the foresight 
you apply in managing operations. 
 
Application of this approach in developing our management letter is particularly important given the 
increasing financial pressures and public scrutiny facing today’s public officials.  We will prepare the 
management letter at the completion of our final procedures. 

 
In preparing this management letter, we will initially review any draft comments or recommendations 
with management. In addition, we will take necessary steps to ensure that matters are communicated 
to those charged with governance. 
 
In addition to communicating any recommendations, we will also communicate the following, if any: 
 

» Significant audit adjustments; 
» Significant deficiencies or material weaknesses; 
» Disagreements with management; and 
» Difficulties encountered in performing the audit. 

  



 

 
16 

Our findings will contain a statement of condition describing the situation and the area that needs 
strengthening, what should be corrected and why. Our suggestions will withstand the basic tests of 
corrective action: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
To assure full agreement with facts and circumstances, we will fully discuss each item with 
Management prior to the final exit conference. This policy means there will be no “surprises” in the 
management letter and fosters a professional, cooperative atmosphere. 
 
Communications 
We emphasize a continuous, year-round dialogue between the District and our management team. We 
regularly communicate through personal telephone calls and electronic mail throughout the audit and 
on a regular basis.  
 
Our clients have the ability to transmit information to us on our secure client portal with the ability to 
assign different staff with separate log on and viewing capability.  This further facilitates efficiency as 
all assigned users receive electronic mail notification as soon as new information has been posted into 
the portal.    
 
 

Is the recommendation cost effective? 
 
Is the recommendation the simplest to effectuate in 
order to correct a problem? 
 
Is the recommendation at the heart of the problem 
and not just correcting a symptomatic matter? 
 
Is the corrective action taking into account why the 
deficiency occurred? 



 

17 

 
 

 

 

 
 

Cost of Services 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
18 

Our proposed all-inclusive fees for the financial audit for the fiscal years ended September 30, 
2025-2029 are as follows: 
 

Year Ended September 30,  Fee 

2025  $4,800 

2026  $4,900 

2027  $5,000 

2028  $5,100 

2029  $5,200 

TOTAL (2025-2029)  $25,000 
 
The above fees are based on the assumption that the District maintains its current level of 
operations. Should conditions change or Bonds are issued the fees would be adjusted accordingly 
upon approval from all parties concerned. 

 



 

19 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 Supplemental Information 
 
 

 



 

 
20 

PARTIAL LIST OF CLIENTS 
 

 

  
 

G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
ta

l 
A

u
d

it
 

S
in

g
le

 A
u

d
it

 

U
ti

li
ty

 A
u

d
it

 

C
u

rr
en

t 
C

li
en

t 

Y
ea

r 
E

n
d

 

Boca Raton Airport Authority      9/30 
Captain's Key Dependent District       9/30 
Central Broward Water Control District       9/30 
Collier Mosquito Control District     9/30 
Coquina Water Control District       9/30 
East Central Regional Wastewater Treatment Facility       9/30 
Florida Green Finance Authority        9/30 
Greater Boca Raton Beach and Park District       9/30 
Greater Naples Fire Control and Rescue District      9/30 
Green Corridor P.A.C.E. District       9/30 
Hobe-St. Lucie Conservancy District         9/30 
Indian River Farms Water Control District       9/30 
Indian River Mosquito Control District        9/30 
Indian Trail Improvement District       9/30 
Key Largo Wastewater Treatment District     9/30 
Lake Asbury Municipal Service Benefit District       9/30 
Lake Padgett Estates Independent District       9/30 
Lake Worth Drainage District        9/30 
Lealman Special Fire Control District     9/30 
Loxahatchee Groves Water Control District        9/30 
Old Plantation Water Control District       9/30 
Pal Mar Water Control District       9/30 
Pinellas Park Water Management District       9/30 
Pine Tree Water Control District (Broward)       9/30 
Pinetree Water Control District (Wellington)        9/30 
Port of The Islands Community Improvement District      9/30 
Ranger Drainage District      9/30 
Renaissance Improvement District       9/30 
San Carlos Park Fire Protection and Rescue Service District       9/30 
Sanibel Fire and Rescue District       9/30 
South Central Regional Wastewater Treatment and Disposal Board        9/30 
South Indian River Water Control District      9/30 
South Trail Fire Protection & Rescue District       9/30 
Spring Lake Improvement District       9/30 
St. Lucie West Services District      9/30 
Sunrise Lakes Phase IV Recreation District       9/30 
Sunshine Water Control District       9/30 
Sunny Hills Units 12-15 Dependent District       9/30 
West Villages Improvement District       9/30 
Various Community Development Districts (452)       9/30 

TOTAL 491 5 4 484   

  



 

 
21 

ADDITIONAL SERVICES 
 

CONSULTING / MANAGEMENT ADVISORY SERVICES 
 
Grau & Associates also provide a broad range of other management consulting services.  Our 
expertise has been consistently utilized by Governmental and Non-Profit entities throughout 
Florida.  Examples of engagements performed are as follows: 
 
• Accounting systems 
• Development of budgets 
• Organizational structures 
• Financing alternatives 
• IT Auditing 
 

• Fixed asset records 
• Cost reimbursement  
• Indirect cost allocation 
• Grant administration and compliance 
 

 
ARBITRAGE 

 
The federal government has imposed complex rules to restrict the use 
of tax-exempt financing. Their principal purpose is to eliminate any 
significant arbitrage incentives in a tax-exempt issue. We have 
determined the applicability of these requirements and performed the 
rebate calculations for more than 150 bond issues, including both 
fixed and variable rate bonds.  
 
 

We look forward to providing Capital Region Community Development 
District with our resources and experience to accomplish not only those 
minimum requirements set forth in your Request for Proposal, but to exceed 
those expectations! 

 
 

For even more information on Grau & Associates  
please visit us on www.graucpa.com. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Current 
Arbitrage 
Calculations 

73 

http://www.graucpa.com/


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



  

  

Jillian Green 

April 30, 2025 

Sarah Sweeting 
CDD Recording Secretary 
Capital Region CDD 

 
3196 Merchants Row Suite 130 
Tallahassee, FL 32311 

Dear Board of Supervisors,  
I am thrilled to submit my resume to apply for the vacant seat on the 
Board of Supervisors for the Capital Region Community Development 
District (CDD).  

While I am a born and raised Floridian and Palm Beach county native, 
the majority of my residence has been spent in Leon county. I arrived 
in Tallahassee in 2009 to complete my Bachelor’s degree with Florida 
State University. Shortly after graduation, I realized that I wanted to 
continue to call Tallahassee “home” and started a career with the State 
of Florida.  

I always admired the Southwood community and had a personal goal 
to live there one day. While working in the state agencies surrounding 
the area, I often found myself enjoying the nearby outdoor oasis on my 
breaks. Between the aesthetics that reminded me of South Florida and 
the canopied atmosphere that reminded me of my journey to become 
an FSU Seminole, my passion was fueled to become a Southwood 
resident.  

As a Specified State Employee as defined in Section 112.3145(1)(b), 
Florida Statutes, I have been an acting steward of State of Florida tax 
payers’ dollars for years. I understand and appreciate the importance 
of the management of these funds, and it would be an honor to serve 
on the Board.  

Thank you for your consideration! 

Sincerely, 
Jillian Green 

  

 
 

3049 Dickinson Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32311 

  

 

 
561.704.1664 

  

 

 
jhollygreen@gmail.com 

  

 

 
www.linkedin.com/in/jilli
angreen2022  

   



 

 

   

 

 
(561) 
704 
1664 

jhollygreen
@gmail.com 

FL Contract 
managed 

 

 

 

 

 

Jillian Green 
Director of Procurement  
& Shared Initiatives 
• Ambitious state government professional with the desire to advance a unique skill set acquired as an 

eProcurement advocate, agency customer stakeholder, contract manager, and strategic PMP. My 
expertise and career with the State of Florida propel my holistic perspective to drive innovation and 
change management. 

• Talented professional considered as a knowledgeable leader and dedicated problem solver. Brings 
ten years of valuable expertise pioneering state objectives. 

• Collaborative leader dedicated to partnering with coworkers to promote an engaged, empowering 
work culture. Documented strengths in building and maintaining relationships with a diverse range of 
stakeholders in dynamic, fast-paced settings. 

Work History 

2025-09 – Current 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2019-06 – 2024-09 

Director, Procurement & Shared Initiatives  
State of Florida Board of Governors, Tallahassee, FL 

• Serves as the primary source of all procurement operations for the Florida 
state agency, the Board of Governors including insight over operations of 
travel, Pcard, contract management, and finance & accounting. 

• Directs the activities of the Shared Initiatives program that collaborates on 
shared contracts across the 12 public state of Florida universities.  

 
MFMP Program Manager  
State of Florida Department of Management Services, Tallahassee, FL 

• Served as the Contract Manager per statute requirements. 
• Coached team members on productivity strategies to accomplish 

challenging goals and ad hoc expectations. 
• Established milestones and objectives for On-Premise to Cloud solution 

implementation project based on input from functional areas and 
stakeholders. 

• Researched industry best practices in support of training development and 
program content. 

• Demonstrated strong writing and presentation skills to develop an annual 
Communications & Training Plan for the program. 

• Applied program management strategic and agile methods, practices, 
and execution during the implementation project. 

mailto:jhollygreen@gmail.com
mailto:jhollygreen@gmail.com
https://www.dms.myflorida.com/business_operations/state_purchasing/myfloridamarketplace/welcome_to_myfloridamarketplace_mfmp/mfmp_contract
https://www.dms.myflorida.com/business_operations/state_purchasing/myfloridamarketplace/welcome_to_myfloridamarketplace_mfmp/mfmp_contract


 

 

• Made key design decisions and devised creative solutions to critical 
customer and end-user needs. 

• Engaged and worked alongside cross-functional stakeholders throughout 
the state to manage strategic initiatives. 

• Participated in vendor selection and management process for project 
initiatives. 

• Collaborated with business leadership to set priorities based on business 
needs, resource capacity, and risk exposure. 

• Identified program obstacles and communicated possible impacts to 
stakeholders with change management. 

• Provided excellent contract management oversight by developing and 
maintaining an unprecedented Service Level Expectation (SLE) and 
deliverable verification process. 

• Managed and supervised administrative and daily program operations, 
complying with policies and regulations. 

• Devised prototype demonstrations for the Next Generation application to 
make key design decisions based on feedback and results from key 
stakeholders. 

• Met with project stakeholders on weekly basis to assess progress and adjust 
project implementation. 

• Addressed and resolved technical, financial, and operational concerns by 
working with team members and directors. 

• Served as a Subject Matter Expert on the negotiations of the Next 
Generation MyFloridaMarketPlace Contract. 

2015-12 - 2019-06 Business Analyst/Specialist  
State of Florida Department of Management Services, Tallahassee, FL 

• Management and oversight of the Buyer application for the State of Florida. 
• Stakeholder utilization support for the use of all state eProcurement 

applications available. 
• Verification of contractual SLEs and Deliverables. 
• Streamlined state contracts in state eProcurement. 
• Conducted interviews with key business users to collect information on 

business processes and user requirements. 
• Applied honed problem-solving skills to analyze and resolve issues impacting 

business operations and goal achievement. 
• Analyzed key aspects of business to evaluate factors driving results and 

summarized into presentations. 
• Improved business direction by prioritizing customers and implementing 

changes based on collected feedback. 

https://www.dms.myflorida.com/business_operations/state_purchasing/myfloridamarketplace/welcome_to_myfloridamarketplace_mfmp/mfmp_contract
https://www.dms.myflorida.com/business_operations/state_purchasing/myfloridamarketplace/welcome_to_myfloridamarketplace_mfmp/mfmp_contract


 

 

• Performed gap analysis to identify areas of improvement. 
• Collaborated with stakeholders to define project objectives and criteria. 
• Generated business intelligence reports to inform strategic decision-making. 
• Interacted with internal customers to understand business needs and 

translate into requirements and project scope. 
• Identified patterns and trends in large data sets and provided actionable 

insights. 
• Collaborated with stakeholders to identify business needs and data sources. 

2014-07 - 2015-12 Purchasing Specialist  
State of Florida Department of Management Services, Tallahassee, FL 

• Procurement Officer of competitive solicitations including Invitations to Bid 
(ITB), Requests for Proposals (RFP), and Invitations to Negotiate (ITN). 

• Training content development for applicable procurement-related activities 
including within the department's learning management system. 

• Served as the Certified Minority Business Coordinator for the department. 
• Reviewed and reconciled purchase requisitions for Central Purchasing 

office approval. 
• Negotiated contracts and agreements with suppliers to achieve best 

pricing, terms, and value. 

Education 

2013-05 - 2013-05 Bachelor of Science: Social Science  
Florida State University - Tallahassee, FL 
Honor Roll 

2009-05 - 2009-05 Associate of Arts: Arts  
Palm Beach Community College - Lake Worth, FL 
Dean's List 
• Honor Roll - 3.6/4.0 GPA 
• Florida Medallion Scholarship Recipient 
• PTK Honor Society Member 
• cum laude graduate 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Skills 
Strategic Planning & Stakeholder Management     

Excellent 

Procurement & Negotiation     
Excellent 

Program leadership     
Excellent 

Performance monitoring     
Excellent 

Electronic and communication systems     
Excellent 

Cross functional Team Builder     
Excellent 

Certifications 

2022-01 PMP - Project Management Professional (Credential ID: 3202530) 

2020-07 Certified Public Manager, Florida State University 

2015-07 Florida Certified Contract Manager (Credential ID: 1370-19082) 

  
 



VALERIE REGLAT 
 

 Cell: (850) 567-2069    City: Tallahassee, Florida   Email: ValerieReglat@gmail.com 
 

 

Results-driven business operations manager with proven expertise in enhancing operational 
efficiencies and implementing strategic changes. Committed to adding value to organizations through 
meticulous strategic management, analytical thinking, and robust business analysis skills. 

 

 
● Strategic & Operational Leadership 
● Business Process Optimization 
● Financial Reporting & Budget Management 
● Project & Program Management 

● Policy Development & Implementation 
● Change Management & Stakeholder 

Engagement 
● Human Resource Management 

 

 
Division of Service Operations, Department of Business and Professional Regulation 
Deputy Director- Division, January 2024 – Present 
Manage the Quality Assurance, Customer Satisfaction Survey, Public Record Request, and Customer 
Advocacy Programs. Assists on special projects and provide recommendations to enhance 
productivity and quality. Optimize business processes to improve efficiency across the division. The 
Division of Service Operations services over 1.7 million licensees and handles consumer inquires 
through the Customer Contact Center. 
 
Division of Retirement, Department of Management Services 
Deputy Director- Technology and Support Services, June 2022 – January 2024 
Directed strategic planning and operations for Research, Education & Training, Contact Center, 
Business Support Services functions (budget, HR, procurement, contracts, financial reporting) and 
Technology Services (IT procurements, implementation, budget, contract management). Led cross-
functional projects, achieving IT modernizations and cost savings through streamlined processes. 
Ensured compliance with agency performance goals and state regulations. The Florida Retirement 
System, the nation's fourth-largest state retirement system, serves over 1.2 million active and retired 
employees, distributing $12.5 billion in retiree benefits annually. 

Division of Retirement, Department of Management Services 
Bureau Chief, Business Support Services, September 2019 – June 2022 
Managed administrative operations, including human resource operations, financial reporting, 
budgeting at division level, contract management, procurements, and property management. 
Strategized operational efficiencies and led special projects to ensure workflow. Division had a 
total budget of $26 billion. 

Division of Rehabilitation and Liquidation, Florida Department of Financial Services 
Director of Estate Management/ Deputy Receiver, July 2015 – September 2019 
Directed implementation of project management software for improved collaboration. Supervised audit 
activities for quality control and developed management and audit policies. Awarded the 2018 Florida 
Tax Watch Award for project management program implementation.  

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

SKILLS AND EXPERTISE 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 

mailto:ValerieReglat@gmail.com


Valerie Reglat  
Page 2 of 2 

 
Bureau of Life & Health Financial Oversight, Florida Office of Insurance Regulation 
Financial Administrator- Managed Care Entities, May 2014 – July 2015 
Set section objectives aligned with agency mission, guided financial analysis, and oversaw review of 
regulated entities. Directed the review and analysis of Certificate of Authority applications, mergers, and 
acquisitions. 

 
Bureau of Life & Health Financial Oversight, Florida Office of Insurance Regulation 
Financial Examiner and Analyst Supervisor- Insurance Companies, June 2008 – April 2014 
Led a team of financial analysts reviewing financial statements and regulatory compliance. 
Collaborated with companies and legal teams to resolve issues for financially troubled entities, 
creating corrective action plans. Oversaw the analysis of Certificate of Authority applications for 
mergers and acquisitions. Monitored NAIC activities and contributed to work groups and task 
forces. 

Previous Positions 

● Financial Examiner/ Analyst II, Bureau of Life & Health Financial Oversight, FL OIR 
● Insurance Examiner II, Bureau of Life & Health Financial Oversight, FL OIR 
● Actuary Technician, Bureau of Property & Casualty Forms and Rates, FL OIR 
● Regulatory Consultant, Division of Agency & Agent Services, FL DFS 

o Awarded the merit-based 2003 Lump Sum Bonus for work above and beyond assigned duties. 
● Actuarial Technician, Actuarial & Underwriting Services Dept., Fidelity Security LIC 
● Contract Analyst, Contracts & Compliance Department, Fidelity Security LIC 
● Insurance Specialist- Licensing, Division of Agency & Agent Services, FL DFS 
● Workers’ Compensation Examiner, Division of Risk Management, FL DFS 

 
 EDUCATION & CERTIFICATIONS  

 

Florida Certified Contract Negotiator 
(FCCM) 
June 2024 - present  

PMI Agile Certified Practitioner (PMI-
ACP) 
December 2022 - present 

Florida Certified Public Manager (CPM) 
July 2021 - present 

Florida Certified Contract Manager 
(FCCM) 
August 2017 - present 

Professional Project Management 
Professional (PMP) 
June 2019 - present 

Graduate Certificate in Project 
Management, FSU 
School of Communications- May 2017 

Professional, Insurance Regulation (PIR) 
National Association of Insurance 
Commissioners - 2009 

Fellow, Life Management Institute (FLMI) 
Life Office Management Association - 2002 

Assoc., Insurance Regulation & 
Compliance (AIRC) 
Life Office Management Association - 1999 

Florida Insurance Agent 
215 – Life, Health & Variable Annuity 
August 1991- present 

Fort Hays State University 
Bachelor Of Arts, Psychology- December 1988

 



William W. Miller, PMP 
Tallahassee, FL • trailbster@yahoo.com • (850) 251-1240  

SUMMARY 
 High energy manager, successful in building and motivating dynamic teams, who cultivates a company culture, as well as contributing new ideas 
that drive organizational growth. 
   
EDUCATION   
University of West Florida    
Master’s in Public Administration  August 2021 
  
Barry University   Tallahassee, FL  
Bachelor of Science in Legal Studies 
  August 2008 
EXPERIENCE 
Florida Department of Health                                                                                                                                         Tallahassee, Fl 
Senior Project Manager                                                                                                                                                                2024-Present 

• Successfully manages multiple projects simultaneously, consistently delivering on time and within budget. 

• Developed and implemented: project plans, timelines, and budgets, resulting in a 15% improvement in 
project efficiency. 

• Led cross-functional teams: to achieve project goals, fostering collaboration and communication. 

• Identified and mitigated: project risks, ensuring successful project delivery. 

• Utilized project management methodologies: (e.g., Agile, Waterfall) to streamline project processes. 

 
Department of Management Services  Tallahassee, FL 
Customer Service Manager  2021 - 2024 

• Work with Tenants on internal project management  
• Review workflow and develop efficient improvements in changing tenant environment 
• Work alongside Tenants to solve issues within organizational managed facilities  
• Analyze monthly safety reports, and develop trainings to improve safety  

 
Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission   Tallahassee, FL 
Safety Program Manager    2018 - 2021  

• Analyzed monthly Origami reports to track workman’s compensation claims  
• Developed trend analysis reports, identifying trends in workman’s compensation claims  
• Reviewed safety inspections conducted throughout Florida  
• Conducted educational training for staff regarding safety  
• Reviewed Department of Financial Services bi-yearly reports, to then make recommendations to business 

leadership teams 
Florida Department of Health   Tallahassee, FL 
Safety Officer   2016 - 2018  

• Managed the safety program for the department  
• Held state-wide conference calls with safety committee members  
• Held quarterly safety meetings with local safety coordinators  
• Analyzed monthly Origami reports to track workman’s compensation claims  
• Conducted educational trainings for staff regarding safety 

Florida Department of Health                   Tallahassee,  
Facility Manager    2015 - 2016 

• Managed team of 11 professionals  
• Served as a mentor to junior team members 



• Completed weekly risk-based inspections at 12 different organizational buildings 
• Worked alongside external stakeholders managing various projections within the department 

Coca-Cola   Tallahassee, FL 
Area Merchandising Manager  2011 - 2015 

• Initiated program that standardized employee training and led to increase in customer satisfaction by 8% 
• Increased profits by developing, initiating, and managing a payroll system using flex hours and personnel  
• Developed an incentive performance plan that motivated staff and resulted in 6% sales increase  
• Defined strategy and business plan for large store accounts  
• Supervised, trained, and directed the work of 30 staff members, and 150 store accounts between 2013 

and 2015 
 
AREAS OF EXPERTISE 

Collaboration with internal and external stakeholders Creativity Efficient in the workplace 
Customer service driven Managing priorities Servant leadership 
Ability to establish effective working relationships Decision making Result driven  

 
SKILLS 

Excellent communication Teamwork Build confidence  
Dependable Motivate others Leadership 
Problem solving Ability to work under pressure Highly organized  

 
 
CERTIFICATIONS 

Project Management Professional  
Florida Certified Contract Manager 
Certified Paralegal  
 
 

          Project Management Institute  
          Department of Managament Services  
          The Paralegal Association 
 

                       2021-Current 
                       2024  
                       2010 (Lapsed) 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



RESOLUTION 2025-05 
 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE CAPITAL 
REGION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT  
 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Capital Region Community Development District 
at a regular business held on June 12, 2025 desires to elect the below recited persons to the offices 
specified. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 1.  The following persons were elected to the offices shown, to wit: 
 
     Chairman 
    Vice-Chairman  
  Corbin deNagy  Secretary 
  James Oliver  Treasurer 

  Darrin Mossing  Assistant Treasurer(s)  
  Patti Powers  
  Marilee Giles  
  Daniel Laughlin  
  Corbin deNagy  
  Matt Biagetti  
  Marilee Giles  Assistant Secretary(s) 

  Daniel Laughlin  
  Darrin Mossing  
  James Oliver  
  Matt Biagetti  
    
    
    
   

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 12TH DAY OF JUNE, 2025. 
   
 Chairman / Vice Chairman 
  
   
 Secretary / Assistant Secretary 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Capital Region Community 

Development District was held Thursday, May 8, 2025 at 6:30 p.m. at the Southwood 

Community Center, 4675 Grove Park Drive, Tallahassee, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Matthew Vogel Chairman 
 Chuck Urban Vice Chairman 
 Susan Burns Supervisor 
 Kyle Rojas Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Corbin deNagy District Manager 
 Sarah Sandy District Counsel 
 Robert Berlin Operations Manager – GMS 
 Chrissy Barber All Pro 
 Robin Barber All Pro 
 Kim Bishop All Pro 
 Connier Vernick HOA 
 Jillian Green Applicant for Open Seat 4 
 William Miller Applicant for Open Seat 4 
 Valerie Reglat Applicant for Open Seat 4 
 Several Residents 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the May 8, 2025 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Vogel called the meeting to order and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Organizational Matters 

A. Appointment of New Supervisor to Fill Unexpired Term of Office (Seat4, 
11/2008) 



May 8, 2025 Capital Region CDD 

2 

 

B. Oath of Office for Newly Appointed Supervisor 

 

C. Election of Officers, Resolution 2025-05 

  

Applicants for the Open Seat #4, Jillian Green, William Miller, and Valerie Reglat, introduced 

themselves to the Board. Each applicant was asked about what they thought the CDD’s roles and 

responsibilities are. After discussion, the Board decided to evaluate each candidate and decide on 

the appointment at the next meeting. 

  

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda 
 A. Approval of the Minutes of the April 10, 2025 Meeting 
 B. Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2025 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending March 31, 2025 
 C. Allocation of Assessments 

 D. Check Register  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Urban seconded by Mr. Rojas with all in favor 
the consent agenda items were approved.  

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of Minutes of the April 10, 2025 
Audit Committee Meeting 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Vogel seconded by Mr. Rojas with all in favor 
the audit committee meeting minutes of April 10, 2025 were 
accepted. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Agreement with Leon 
County Tax Collector 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Rojas seconded by Ms. Burns with all in favor 
the agreement with the Leon County tax collector was approved. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Landscape & Irrigation 
Maintenance Services Proposal 

 



May 8, 2025 Capital Region CDD 

3 

Mr. deNagy stated all of the Board members had been provided a copy of All-Pro’s proposal. 

Ms. Sandy stated as the Board was aware the District issued an RFP for landscape services, 

received 2 inquiries for the project manual, and ultimately only received one proposal, which 

was from the District’s current vendor, All Pro. Ms. Sandy stated she reviewed the proposal to 

ensure the proposal was responsive and met all mandatory requirements from the RFP Project 

Manual; therefore, the Board could approve All Pro’s proposal and award the contract to them or 

reject the proposal if it determined it was not in the best interest of the District to move forward 

with it. Discussion by the Board ensued.  

On MOTION by Ms. Burns seconded by Mr. Rojas with all in favor 
the agreement for landscape and irrigation maintenance services 
with All Pro in the amounts of $1,222,565.28 (Annual Total, Year 
1), $1,259,242.24 (Annual Total, Year 2), $1,297,019.51 (Annual 
Total, Year 3), $1,335,930.09 (Annual Total, Year 4), and 
$1,376,008.00 (Annual Total, Year 5) was approved. 

 

Ms. Sandy also noted that All Pro had requested their bid bond be returned. Board provided 

consensus it was ok with returning the bid bond at this time.  

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion Items 

A. Unit 2 Alleyway Utility Easement Encroachment 

 Mr. deNagy stated there is a property in the alleyway that recently put in a fence that is 

outside the setback encroaching into the City’s utility easement and CDD alley way.  The board 

gave staff direction at April meeting to work with the city code enforcement who did go out and 

issued a voluntary compliance notice and talked to the homeowner.  When they went onsite they 

observed that the neighbor’s fence next to them is also encroaching into the CDD alley way and 

gave them a notice as well.  Mr. deNagy reported after working with the City District staff had 

two options on how the District could move forward. Option 1 was the City was ok with closing 

out the voluntary compliance notice subject to two corrective actions, first the homeowners 

maintaining a two-foot minimum clearance around the light pole, and the second action would be 

requiring the homeowners to sign an easement encroachment document with the CDD.  The City 

was looking for the District’s buy in on this option and Counsel can prepare an easement 

encroachment and this will be encompassed together so there is no confusion between the city, 

homeowner and district. Ms. Sandy also noted that under this option the City also stated it would 

reserve the right to remove any portion of fences located within the easement, at the homeowners 



May 8, 2025 Capital Region CDD 

4 

expense, if the City needed access. Option 2 is the Board inform Code enforcement that it was 

not ok with allowing the fences to stay on the District’s property and ask Code enforcement to 

continue to pursue full removal of the fences; however, ultimately this option would defer to the 

City to pursue from there. 

 After discussion Mr. deNagy was directed to contact the code enforcement officer to hold 

off until and he and Mr. Rojas meet with the homeowner and they will report back at the next 

meeting. 

 

B. Unit 50 Trees 

 Mr. deNagy stated there were 71 trees planted in Unit 50 and 47 have died and were 

recently removed, and we will look to do some tree replacement this fall and try to get something 

more suitable to that soil.   

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Fiscal Year 2026 Proposed Budget 

A. Review of Fiscal Year 2026 Proposed Budget 

 Mr. deNagy gave an overview of the proposed 2026 general fund budget that reflects a 

5.9% increase, which is mainly driven by the increase in landscape and irrigation maintenance. 

I’m waiting for confirmation from the city that they will no longer charge the stormwater 

operating fees but those have been removed from the budget. The District has been paying 

approximately $16,000 every three years for the stormwater operating permits.  For reference, a 

5.9% increase for a one-acre lot is $58.52 on an annual basis and a 30-foot lot is $16.37 on an 

annual basis.  The Catholic School’s O&M portion is not included.  We can talk about that now. 

For reference, if the Catholic School’s O&M assessment is not waived, their O&M assessment 

would be approximately $13,500.  

 Mr. Vogel questioned if the O&M assessment could be phased in over the next few years. 

 Mr. Urban questioned if we could exempt the O&M assessment for Fiscal Year 2026 

with the intention that this will be the last year. 

 Mr. Rojas stated this has come before the board all the time.  I’m not in favor of giving 

the tax exemption anymore because we are raising taxes on taxpayers in Southwood.   



May 8, 2025 Capital Region CDD 

5 

 Ms. Burns stated we have the printout from the school and it does not prove that they are 

in need of $13,500, they have substantial amounts of money.  This community has been gracious 

with this school for a lot of years and it is time they stand on their own. 

  

Mr. Urban moved to exempt the Catholic High School from the 
fiscal year 2026 assessment and Mr. Vogel seconded the motion 
and on voice vote with Mr. Urban and Mr. Vogel in favor and Ms. 
Burns and Mr. Rojas against the motion failed.  

 

 

 

B. Consideration of Resolution 2025-06 Approving the Proposed Budget for 
Fiscal Year 2026 and Setting a Public Hearing Date to Adopt (08/14/25) 

  Ms. Sandy stated that the assessment exemption for the Catholic School has been 

granted on a year-by-year basis in the past; therefore, without approval by the Board to grant the 

exemption for FY 2025-2026, the version of the budget and assessments that would be presented 

to the Board for approval tonight would have to include an O&M Assessment on the Catholic 

School.  

On MOTION by Mr. Rojas seconded by Ms. Burns with all in favor 
Resolution 2025-06 approving the proposed fiscal year 2026 
budget, subject to updating the budget to include O&M assessments 
for the Catholic High School, and setting the public hearing for 
August 14, 2025 was approved. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Work Authorization No. 13 
for AtkinsRealis USA, Inc. 

 Mr. deNagy stated they are going to update the map and help us with the Unit 10 

alleyways.  The fees are not to exceed $30,000.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Rojas seconded by Mr. Urban with all in favor 
work authorization no. 13 with AtkinsRealis USA, Inc. was 
approved.  

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Attorney  

 There being none, the next item followed.   



May 8, 2025 Capital Region CDD 

6 

 

 B. Property Management Report 

 1. All Pro Reports 

 A copy of the All Pro reports was included in the agenda package. 

 

 2. Operations Memorandum 

 A copy of the operations memorandum was included in the agenda package. 

 

 3. Discussion of Request for Maple Ridge Site Furniture 

  This item tabled. 

 

 4. Reminder to File Form 1 and Annual Ethics Training 

 Mr. deNagy stated this is your reminder to file the form 1 due July 1st and the ethics 

training needs to be completed by December 31st. 

 

 C. Manager   

 Mr. deNagy stated I got a call from the city today about the development in Town Center 

and they asked about alleyway ownership and maintenance.  It was not shown on the preliminary 

site plan that the CDD maintains the alleyways.  This is going to come to the DRC meeting 

Monday, and I understand they are going to ask the developer that question.   

 Mr. Rojas stated the last few developments that have come into SouthWood, Premier and 

Maple Ridge, it seems we are having to pick up the slack that the developer didn’t take care of.  I 

want to make sure whoever the developer is we are looking at everything so we don’t have to go 

back and spend taxpayer money to fix a terrible job.  Although we don’t have a lot of say the 

City of Tallahassee does listen to us. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 



May 8, 2025 Capital Region CDD 

7 

 Ms. Barber stated I want to thank you for trusting us to take care of the neighborhood.  

We live here as well.   

 A resident stated all these trees grow more and more and we don’t maintain them very 

well.  One of my pet peeves is mistletoe and homeowners aren’t going to pay to have the tree 

stripped of mistletoe.  Somebody ought to take it out of there or the tree is going to die.  I think 

you ought to budget to take care of the trees. 

 Mr. Barber stated you are responsible for the trees in front of your house. 

 A resident stated last month I proposed placing some high-end small footprint gym 

equipment along one of our paths.  I sent you a digital copy of some of the information I was 

able to obtain from a vendor.  Two proposals were in the $77,000 range the third one was in the 

low $30,000 range.  This proposal is much more in line with what I was thinking versus the 

$77,000.   

 Mr. Rojas stated I talked to Kevin with the HOA the other day and they created an 

enhancement committee and raised the HOA fees with a goal of adding amenities.  Kevin 

thought it was a great idea and he thought the quotes were a little high.  The HOA had priced it 

out but they don’t have land.  They already have $120,000 in a savings account and you want to 

do something.  He is excited and thinks it is a joint project we can work on with the HOA where 

we will find land and lease it to them that way we don’t have to raise assessments or take from 

our reserves.   

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – June 12, 2025 at 
6:30 p.m. at the Southwood Community 
Center 

 Mr. Vogel stated the next meeting is scheduled for June 12, 2025 at 6:30 p.m. in the same 

location.   

 

 The meeting adjourned at 8:27 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



May 8, 2025 Capital Region CDD 

8 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Capital Region
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Reporting
April 30, 2025



1

2-3

4

5

6

7

8

9-10

11-12

13 Assessment Receipt Schedule

Month to Month

Long Term Debt Report

Table of Contents

Balance Sheet

General Fund

Debt Service Fund Series 2013

Debt Service Fund Series 2018A1

Debt Service Fund Series 2021

Debt Service Fund Series 2018A2

Capital Reserve Fund



 General Debt Service Capital Reserve Totals
 Fund Fund Fund Governmental Funds

Assets:  
Cash:

Operating Account 13,591$              -$                  -$                13,591$                       
Capital Reserve Account -                            -                          1,074              1,074                            

Investments:
State Board of Aministration (SBA) 1,290,406           -                          570,688         1,861,094                   

Series 2013
Revenue -                            766,439           -                       766,439                       
Prepayment -                            35,462              -                       35,462                         

Series 2018A1
Reserve -                            605,783           -                       605,783                       
Revenue -                            1,008,111        -                       1,008,111                   
Prepayment -                            230,895           -                       230,895                       

Series 2018A2
Reserve -                            133,855           -                       133,855                       
Revenue -                            273,556           -                       273,556                       
Prepayment -                            33,157              -                       33,157                         

Series 2021
Revenue -                            356,239           -                       356,239                       

Prepaid Expenses 91,437                 -                          -                       91,437                         

Total Assets 1,395,434$      3,443,498$   571,762$     5,410,693$               

Liabilities:
Accounts Payable 21,584$              -$                  -$                21,584$                       
Accrued Expenses 7,955                   -                          -                       7,955                            

Total Liabilites 29,539$             -$                 -$               29,539$                     

Fund Balance:  
Nonspendable:

Prepaid Items 91,437$              -$                  -$                91,437$                       
Restricted for:

Debt Service -                            3,443,498        -                       3,443,498                   
Assigned for: -                                     

Capital Reserve Fund -                            -                          571,762         571,762                       
Unassigned 1,274,458           -                          -                       1,274,458                   

Total Fund Balances 1,365,895$      3,443,498$   571,762$     5,381,155$               

Total  Liabilities & Fund Balance 1,395,434$        3,443,498$     571,762$       5,410,693$                 

Capital Region
Community Development District

Combined Balance Sheet
April 30, 2025

Page 1



Community Development District
General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending April 30, 2025

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru 04/30/25 Thru 04/30/25 Variance

Revenues:
 
Special Assessments - Tax Roll 1,723,304$     1,723,304$       1,710,823$     (12,481)$         
Special Assessments - Direct St Joe 287,354           191,298             191,298           -                          
Interest 30,000              17,500                26,460              8,960                

Total  Revenues 2,040,658$   1,932,102$     1,928,581$   (3,521)$           

Expenditures:

General & Administrative:

Supervisor Fees 12,000$           7,000$                3,800$              3,200$              
PR-FICA 918                    536                      291                    245                    
Engineering 15,000              8,750                  5,087                3,663                
Attorney 37,000              21,583                15,009              6,574                
Annual Audit 3,925                3,925                  3,925                -                          
Annual Report 500                    -                            -                          -                          
Assessment Administration 13,043              13,043                13,043              0                         
Arbitrage Rebate 1,800                1,800                  1,800                -                          
Dissemination Agent 8,507                4,962                  4,962                (0)                       
Trustee Fees 15,520              15,520                15,220              300                    
Management Fees 57,902              33,776                33,776              (0)                       
Information Technology 3,176                1,853                  1,853                (0)                       
Website Maintenance 1,361                794                      794                    -                          
Records Storage 150                    88                        -                          88                      
Travel & Per Diem 2,000                1,167                  -                          1,167                
Telephone 300                    175                      114                    61                      
Postage & Delivery 1,000                583                      651                    (68)                    
Insurance General Liability 13,325              13,325                12,398              927                    
Printing & Binding 2,000                1,167                  183                    984                    
Legal Advertising 3,500                2,042                  860                    1,181                
Other Current Charges 1,987                1,159                  1,433                (274)                  
Office Supplies 50                      29                        42                      (13)                    
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 175                    175                      175                    -                          

Total General & Administrative 195,139$       133,451$         115,416$       18,035$          

Capital Region

Page 2



Community Development District
General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending April 30, 2025

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru 04/30/25 Thru 04/30/25 Variance

Capital Region

Operations & Maintenance

Field Expenditures
Property Insurance 17,014$           17,014$             14,050$           2,964$              
Management Fees 157,557           91,908                91,908              0                         
Utilities-Electric/Water 60,000              35,000                28,906              6,094                
Landscape Maintenance - Contract 1,038,980        606,072             605,958           114                    
Landscape Maint - New Units/Street Trees 5,500                3,208                  1,016                2,192                
Pond Maintenance - Contract 11,172              6,517                  3,788                2,729                
Pond Repairs - Current Units 50,000              29,167                34,906              (5,740)              
Irrigation Maintenance - Contract 51,621              30,112                30,112              -                          
Irrigation Maintenance - New Units 500                    292                      -                          292                    
Irrigation Repairs - Current Units 45,000              26,250                19,716              6,534                
SWMF Operating Permit Fees 2,754                1,607                  1,377                230                    
Preserve Maintenance 40,000              23,333                12,300              11,034              
Tot Lot Inspection/Maintenance 7,500                7,500                  8,925                (1,425)              
Tree Removal/Trimming/Cleanup 38,000              38,000                37,292              708                    
Alleyway Maintenance 10,000              5,833                  674                    5,159                
Miscellaneous Maintenance 7,500                4,375                  4,661                (286)                  
Special Events 9,000                9,000                  11,254              (2,254)              
Other-Contingency 67,921              39,621                9,459                30,162              
Capital Expenditures 25,000              25,000                27,029              (2,029)              
Common Area Maintenance 12,000              12,000                25,305              (13,305)            
Enhancement/Beautification 20,000              20,000                17,968              2,032                

Subtotal Field Expenditures 1,677,019$   1,031,808$     986,603$       45,206$          

Total Operations & Maintenance 1,677,019$   1,031,808$     986,603$       45,206$          

Total Expenditures 1,872,158$   1,165,259$     1,102,018$   63,241$          

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditure 168,500$         766,843$           826,562$         59,720$           

Other Financing Sources/(Uses):

Reserve for Capital - R&R (168,500)         (168,500)$         (168,500)$       -$                       

Total Other Financing Sources/(Uses) (168,500)$     (168,500)$       (168,500)$     -$                       

Net Change in Fund Balance -$                       598,343$         658,062$       59,720$          

Fund Balance - Beginning -$                       707,832$         

Fund Balance - Ending -$                       1,365,895$     

Page 3



Capital Region
Community Development District

Capital Reserve Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

For The Period Ending April 30, 2025

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru 04/30/25 Thru 04/30/25 Variance

Revenues
 
Interest 20,000$           11,667$            14,438$           2,772$              

Total  Revenues 20,000$          11,667$           14,438$          2,772$            

Expenditures:

Other Charges 600$                 350$                  350$                 0$                      
Playground System -                          -                           160,046           (160,046)         

Total Expenditures 600$                350$                 160,396$       (160,046)$     

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditure 19,400$          11,317$           (145,957)$     (157,274)$     

Other Financing Sources/(Uses)

Transfer In/(Out) 168,500$         168,500$          168,500$         -$                       

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 168,500$       168,500$        168,500$       -$                       

Net Change in Fund Balance 187,900$       179,817$        22,543$          (157,274)$     

Fund Balance - Beginning 387,434$         549,219$         

Fund Balance - Ending 575,334$         571,762$         

Page 4



Capital Region
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund Series 2013
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

For The Period Ending April 30, 2025

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru 04/30/25 Thru 04/30/25 Variance

Revenues:
 
Special Assessments - Residential Tax Roll 323,381$      323,381$          321,806$      (1,575)$         
Special Assessments - Commercial Tax Roll 432,569        432,569            432,344        (224)               
Special Assessments - Prepayments -                       -                           35,462           35,462           
Interest Income 20,000           11,667               9,210              (2,457)            

Total  Revenues 775,949$    767,616$        798,821$    31,205$       

Expenditures:

Interest - 11/1 139,519$      139,519$          139,519$      -$                     
Interest - 5/1 139,519        -                           -                       -                       
Principal - 5/1 485,000        -                           -                       -                       
Cost of Issuance -                       -                           551                 (551)               

Total Expenditures 764,038$    139,519$        140,070$    (551)$            

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditure 11,912$         628,097$          658,752$      30,654$         

Other Financing Sources/(Uses):

Transfer In/(Out) -$                     -$                        -$                     -$                     

Total Other Financing Sources/(Uses) -$                     -$                        -$                     -$                     

Net Change in Fund Balance 11,912$       628,097$        658,752$    30,654$       

Fund Balance - Beginning 139,465$      143,149$      
 

Fund Balance - Ending 151,376$      801,901$      

Page 5



Capital Region
Community Development District
Debt Service Fund Series 2018A1

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending April 30, 2025

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru 04/30/25 Thru 04/30/25 Variance

Revenues:
 
Special Assessments - Residential Tax Roll 325,550$        325,550$           270,488$        (55,062)$       
Special Assessments - Commercial Tax Roll 240,415          240,415             202,310          (38,104)         
Special Assessments - Direct St Joe 740,129          517,280             517,280          -                       
Special Assessments - Prepayments -                         -                            109,126          109,126        
Interest Income 15,000             8,750                  25,658            16,908           

Total  Revenues 1,321,094$   1,091,995$     1,124,863$  32,868$       

Expenditures:

Interest - 11/1 341,878$        341,878$           318,638$        23,241$         
Special Call - 11/1 -                         -                            50,000            (50,000)         
Interest - 5/1 341,878          -                            -                         -                       
Principal - 5/1 630,000          -                            -                         -                       

Total Expenditures 1,313,756$   341,878$         368,638$      (26,759)$     

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditure 7,337$             750,117$           756,225$        6,109$           

Other Financing Sources/(Uses):

Transfer In/(Out) -$                       -$                         -$                      -$                     

Total Other Financing Sources/(Uses) -$                       -$                         -$                      -$                     

Net Change in Fund Balance 7,337$            750,117$         756,225$      6,109$          

Fund Balance - Beginning 404,597$        1,088,564$    
 

Fund Balance - Ending 411,934$        1,844,789$    

Page 6



Capital Region
Community Development District
Debt Service Fund Series 2018A2

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending April 30, 2025

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru 04/30/25 Thru 04/30/25 Variance

Revenues:
 
Special Assessments - Commercial Tax Roll 274,147$      274,147$          267,925$      (6,223)$         
Interest Income 5,000              2,917                 7,227              4,311              

Total  Revenues 279,147$    277,064$        275,152$    (1,912)$        

Expenditures:

Interest - 11/1 36,570$         36,570$            36,455$         115$               
Special Call - 11/1 -                       -                           5,000              (5,000)            
Interest - 5/1 36,570           -                           -                       -                       
Principal - 5/1 200,000        -                           -                       -                       

Total Expenditures 273,140$    36,570$           41,455$       (4,885)$        

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditure 6,007$           240,494$          233,697$      (6,797)$         

Other Financing Sources/(Uses):

Transfer In/(Out) -$                     -$                        -$                     -$                     

Total Other Financing Sources/(Uses) -$                     -$                        -$                     -$                     

Net Change in Fund Balance 6,007$          240,494$        233,697$    (6,797)$        

Fund Balance - Beginning 56,111$         206,872$      
 

Fund Balance - Ending 62,118$         440,569$      

Page 7



Capital Region
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund Series 2021
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

For The Period Ending April 30, 2025

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru 04/30/25 Thru 04/30/25 Variance

Revenues:
 
Special Assessments - Residential Tax Roll 318,937$      318,937$           314,577$      (4,361)$         
Interest Income 2,750              1,604                  4,737              3,133              

Total  Revenues 321,687$    320,541$         319,314$    (1,228)$        

Expenditures:

Interest - 11/1 25,438$         25,438$              25,438$         -$                     
Interest - 5/1 25,438           -                            -                       -                       
Principal - 5/1 270,000        -                            -                       -                       

Total Expenditures 320,875$    25,438$            25,438$       -$                    

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditure 812$               295,104$           293,876$      (1,228)$         

Other Financing Sources/(Uses):

Transfer In/(Out) -$                     -$                          -$                     -$                     

Total Other Financing Sources/(Uses) -$                     -$                          -$                     -$                     

Net Change in Fund Balance 812$              295,104$         293,876$    (1,228)$        

Fund Balance - Beginning 50,731$         62,363$         
 

Fund Balance - Ending 51,544$         356,239$      

Page 8



Capital Region
Community Development District

Adopted 
Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
 
Special Assessments - Tax Roll 1,723,304$       -$               80,465$        1,346,666$    99,257$        44,310$        68,577$        71,548$        -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               1,710,823$      
Special Assessments - Direct St Joe 287,354             23,912          23,912          23,912            23,912          23,912          23,912          23,912          23,912          -                      -                      -                      -                      191,298            
Interest 30,000               2,347             1,768             2,601               5,168             4,730             5,093             4,752             -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      26,460              

Total  Revenues 2,040,658$     26,259$       106,146$    1,373,179$  128,338$    72,953$       97,582$       100,212$    23,912$       -$              -$              -$              -$              1,928,581$    

Expenditures:

General & Administrative:

Supervisor Fees 12,000$             600$              1,000$           -$                 800$              400$              600$              400$              -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               3,800$               
PR-FICA 918                     46                   77                   -                        61                   31                   46                   31                   -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      291                    
Engineering 15,000               -                      -                      -                        -                      1,186             1,879             2,021             -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      5,087                 
Attorney 37,000               2,262             1,016             308                  5,280             2,716             3,427             -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      15,009              
Annual Audit 3,925                  -                      -                      3,925               -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      3,925                 
Annual Report 500                     -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                          
Assessment Administration 13,043               13,043          -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      13,043              
Arbitrage Rebate 1,800                  -                      600                -                        -                      -                      -                      1,200             -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      1,800                 
Dissemination Agent 8,507                  709                709                709                  709                709                709                709                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      4,962                 
Trustee Fees 15,520               -                      4,148             -                        -                      -                      -                      11,071          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      15,220              
Management Fees 57,902               4,825             4,825             4,825               4,825             4,825             4,825             4,825             -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      33,776              
Information Technology 3,176                  265                265                265                  265                265                265                265                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      1,853                 
Website Maintenance 1,361                  113                113                113                  113                113                113                113                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      794                    
Records Storage 150                     -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                          
Travel & Per Diem 2,000                  -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                          
Telephone 300                     19                   -                      19                    22                   13                   32                   8                     -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      114                    
Postage & Delivery 1,000                  77                   1                     116                  74                   148                3                     232                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      651                    
Insurance General Liability 13,325               12,398          -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      12,398              
Printing & Binding 2,000                  13                   63                   14                    0                     6                     14                   72                   -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      183                    
Legal Advertising 3,500                  83                   -                      166                  -                      83                   527                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      860                    
Other Current Charges 1,987                  350                63                   -                        -                      20                   -                      1,000             -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      1,433                 
Office Supplies 50                       42                   0                     0                       -                      -                      0                     0                     -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      42                       
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 175                     175                -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      175                    

Total General & Administrative 195,139$         35,020$       12,880$       10,461$        12,150$       10,515$       12,441$       21,948$       -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    115,416$        

Month to Month

Page 9



Capital Region
Community Development District

Adopted 
Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Month to Month

Operations & Maintenance

Field Expenditures
Property Insurance 17,014$             14,050$        -$               -$                 -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               14,050              
Management Fees 157,557             13,130          13,130          13,130            13,130          13,130          13,130          13,130          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      91,908              
Utilities-Electric/Water 60,000               7,193             4,926             3,253               2,226             3,161             2,546             5,601             -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      28,906              
Landscape Maintenance - Contract 1,038,980         86,565          86,565          86,565            86,565          86,565          86,565          86,565          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      605,958            
Landscape Maint - New Units/Street Trees 5,500                  -                      -                      -                        558                153                153                153                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      1,016                 
Pond Maintenance - Contract 11,172               1,064             332                332                  332                332                1,064             332                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      3,788                 
Pond Repairs - Current Units 50,000               2,507             9,680             6,250               4,738             360                5,146             6,226             -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      34,906              
Irrigation Maintenance - Contract 51,621               4,302             4,302             4,302               4,302             4,302             4,302             4,302             -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      30,112              
Irrigation Maintenance - New Units 500                     -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                          
Irrigation Repairs - Current Units 45,000               3,628             3,624             1,364               601                3,340             2,697             4,462             -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      19,716              
SWMF Operating Permit Fees 2,754                  459                459                459                  -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      1,377                 
Preserve Maintenance 40,000               3,828             7                     -                        7                     41                   835                7,580             -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      12,300              
Tot Lot Inspection/Maintenance 7,500                  2,456             2,795             -                        3,674             -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      8,925                 
Tree Removal/Trimming/Cleanup 38,000               6,326             7,648             7,203               15,196          920                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      37,292              
Alleyway Maintenance 10,000               -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      74                   600                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      674                    
Miscellaneous Maintenance 7,500                  -                      428                1,584               180                1,420             134                915                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      4,661                 
Special Events 9,000                  7,864             3,390             -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      11,254              
Other-Contingency 67,921               -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      8,440             1,019             -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      9,459                 
Capital Expenditures 25,000               825                2,200             5,815               11,248          6,942             -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      27,029              
Common Area Maintenance 12,000               10,457          -                      2,822               6,754             -                      2,582             2,690             -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      25,305              
Enhancement/Beautification 20,000               -                      17,812          -                        -                      -                      156                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      17,968              

Subtotal Field Expenditures 1,677,019$     164,654$    157,298$    133,077$      149,510$    120,666$    127,823$    133,575$    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    986,603$        

Total Operations & Maintenance 1,677,019$     164,654$    157,298$    133,077$      149,510$    120,666$    127,823$    133,575$    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    986,603$        

Total Expenditures 1,872,158$     199,675$    170,178$    143,538$      161,660$    131,181$    140,264$    155,523$    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    1,102,018$    

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expen 168,500$          (173,415)$    (64,033)$      1,229,641$    (33,323)$      (58,228)$      (42,681)$      (55,311)$      23,912$        -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    826,562$          

Other Financing Sources/Uses:

Transfer In/(Out) (168,500)$         -$                    -$                    (168,500)$      -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    (168,500)$        

Total Other Financing Sources/Uses (168,500)$       -$                    -$                    (168,500)$    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    (168,500)$      

Net Change in Fund Balance -$                        (173,415)$  (64,033)$     1,061,141$  (33,323)$     (58,228)$     (42,681)$     (55,311)$     23,912$       -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    658,062$        

Page 10



Capital Region
Community Development District

Long Term Debt Report

Interest Rate: 5.050%, 5.250%, 
5.750%, 6.000%

Maturity Date: 5/1/2032
Reserve Fund Definition n/a
Reserve Fund Requirement $0
Reserve Fund Balance $0

Bonds Outstanding - 8/15/24 $4,805,000

Current Bonds Outstanding $4,805,000

Interest Rate: 4.125%, 4.625%, 5.125%
Maturity Date: 5/1/2039
Reserve Fund Definition 50% of Maximum Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement $605,783
Reserve Fund Balance 605,783                

Bonds Outstanding - 3/12/18 $16,935,000
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/19 ($490,000)
Less: Special Call - 5/1/19 ($25,000)
Less: Special Call - 11/1/19 ($5,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/20 ($510,000)
Less: Special Call - 5/1/20 ($15,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/21 ($530,000)
Less: Special Call - 5/1/21 ($10,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/22 ($550,000)
Less: Special Call - 5/1/23 ($20,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/23 ($575,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/24 ($600,000)
Less: Special Call 5/1/24 ($925,000)
Less: Special Call 11/1/24 ($50,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $12,630,000

Series 2013, Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds

Series 2018 A-1, Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds

Page 11



Capital Region
Community Development District

Long Term Debt Report

Interest Rate: 3.875%, 4.600%
Maturity Date: 5/1/2031
Reserve Fund Definition 50% of Maximum Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement $133,855
Reserve Fund Balance 133,855                

Bonds Outstanding - 3/12/18 $2,675,000
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/19 ($160,000)
Less: Special Call 5/1/19 ($10,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/20 ($165,000)
Less: Special Call 5/1/20 ($5,000)
Less: Special Call 5/1/22 ($10,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/21 ($170,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/22 ($175,000)
Less: Special Call 5/1/22 ($5,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/23 ($180,000)
Less: Special Call 5/1/23 ($10,000)
Less: Special Call 11/1/23 ($5,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/24 ($190,000)
Less: Special Call 5/1/24 ($5,000)
Less: Special Call 11/1/24 ($5,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $1,580,000

Interest Rate: 2.500%
Maturity Date: 5/1/2031
Reserve Fund Definition n/a
Reserve Fund Requirement $0
Reserve Fund Balance $0

Bonds Outstanding - 2/18/21 $2,800,000
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/22 ($250,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/23 ($255,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/24 ($260,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $2,035,000

Series 2018 A-2, Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds

Series 2021, Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds

Page 12



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



ASSESSD TO # UNITS SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013/2024  SERIES 2013/2024 FISCAL YEAR TOTAL ASSESSED
RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL 2025 O&M

ST JOE COMPANY 1692 $0.00 $738,971.90 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $286,946.87 $1,025,918.77

LEON CO TAX ROLL 4096.91 $271,812.11 $202,415.28 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $323,380.60 $432,568.73 $1,723,293.49 $3,546,555.24

TOTAL NET ASSESSED 5788.91 $271,812.11 $941,387.18 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $323,380.60 $432,568.73 $2,010,240.36 $4,572,474.01

% ASSESSMENTS 5.94% 20.59% 6.98% 6.00% 7.07% 9.46% 43.96% 100.00%

SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013/2024  SERIES 2013/2024 FISCAL YEAR TOTAL ASSESSED
RECEIVED BY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL 2025 O&M

 ST JOE COMPANY $0.00 $517,280.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $191,297.92 $708,578.25

TOTAL DUE DIRECT INVOICE $0.00 $221,691.57 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $95,648.95 $317,340.52

LEON CO DIST 1 11/13/24 $1,267.84 $0.00 $3,359.41 $0.00 $1,508.37 $0.00 $6,294.98 $12,430.60

LEON CO DIST 2 11/19/24 $17,771.64 $4,138.91 $22,091.69 $0.00 $21,143.30 $8,845.00 $74,170.25 $148,160.79

LEON CO DIST 3 12/10/24 $174,312.13 $104,087.23 $210,368.40 $180,239.02 $207,382.81 $222,438.15 $1,040,374.82 $2,139,202.56

LEON CO DIST 4 12/20/24 $42,966.47 $34,784.18 $54,628.99 $71,707.89 $51,118.11 $74,335.05 $306,290.80 $635,831.49

LEON CO DIST 5 01/16/25 $5,289.08 $27,557.04 $7,778.93 $0.00 $6,292.54 $58,890.38 $99,257.06 $205,065.03

Interest 02/05/25 $584.75 $412.82 $721.79 $609.78 $695.69 $882.21 $3,694.27 $7,601.31

LEON CO DIST 6 02/18/25 $3,746.17 $5,182.44 $8,924.01 $10,723.56 $4,456.89 $11,075.07 $40,616.08 $84,724.22

LEON CO DIST 7 03/06/25 $2,669.83 $20,755.52 $1,623.31 $1,489.23 $3,176.36 $44,355.30 $68,577.09 $142,646.64

LEON CO DIST 8 04/08/25 $21,880.37 $5,392.11 $5,079.98 $3,155.33 $26,031.54 $11,523.12 $71,547.95 $144,610.40

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL $270,488.28 $202,310.25 $314,576.51 $267,924.81 $321,805.61 $432,344.28 $1,710,823.30 $3,520,273.04

TOTAL DUE TAX ROLL $1,323.83 $105.03 $4,361.17 $6,222.54 $1,574.99 $224.45 $12,470.19 $26,282.20

PERCENT RECEIVED SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013/2024  SERIES 2013/2024 2025 O&M TOTAL ASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

% RECEIVED DIRECT INVOICE 0.00% 70.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 66.67% 69.07%

% RECEIVED TAX ROLL 99.51% 99.95% 98.63% 97.73% 99.51% 99.95% 99.28% 99.26%

Capital Region
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS FISCAL YEAR 2025

Page 13



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Date check #'s Amount

General Fund

4/1 - 4/30/25 3570-3592 $531,678.06

Capital Reserve Fund

n/a

TOTAL $531,678.06

Capital Region
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Fiscal Year 2025
Check Register



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/13/25          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 04/01/2025 - 04/30/2025 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 4/03/25 00024 3/19/25 197607   202503 320-57200-47000                                     *              162.50
U#17 CONSERVATION - SIGNS

3/19/25 197608   202503 320-57200-47000                                     *              672.78
C. PARK-WILDFLOWER GARDEN

3/19/25 197609   202503 320-57200-46910                                     *            2,161.72
LNDSCP RENO - MAPLE RIDGE

3/19/25 197610   202503 320-57200-46990                                     *              155.91
U#1 TRAIL-LNDSCP RENO

3/26/25 197619   202503 320-57200-46650                                     *            3,840.00
LDR-5-WEEDEAT/ROUND UP

4/01/25 197604   202504 320-57200-46225                                     *              152.61
MAR 25 LANDSC NEW UNITS

4/01/25 197604   202504 320-57200-46200                                     *           86,565.41
MAR 25 LANDSC CONTR UNITS

4/01/25 197604   202504 320-57200-46400                                     *            4,301.75
MAR 25 IRR CONTR UNITS

ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                               98,012.68 003570
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/03/25 00205 3/19/25 171495-L 202503 320-57200-46550                                     *              890.50

INST SURGE ROCK/BACKFILL
ALL-PRO LANDSCAPING OF TALLAHASSEE                                890.50 003571

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/03/25 00106 4/03/25 04032025 202504 300-20700-10800                                     *          221,691.57

TXFER TAX COLLECTION
CAPITAL REGION CDD - SERIES 2018A1                            221,691.57 003572

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/03/25 00324 3/24/25 3540029  202502 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,476.00

FEB 25 - GEN COUNSEL
3/24/25 3540032  202502 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,240.00

FEB 25 - MONTHLY MEETING
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  2,716.00 003573

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/08/25 00024 3/31/25 197626   202503 320-57200-46450                                     *              369.79

CONTR#19 U#5 IRRIG REP
3/31/25 197628   202503 320-57200-46450                                     *            1,027.95

CONTR#23 U#17 IRRIG REP
4/02/25 197684   202504 320-57200-46900                                     *              628.70

FOUR OAKS - FUNGICIDE
4/04/25 197689   202504 320-57200-46520                                     *              600.00

GRATES -CLEARING/CLEANING
4/04/25 197690   202504 320-57200-46550                                     *              590.00

POND MAINT RD - MOWED
4/04/25 197691   202503 320-57200-46450                                     *              330.00

CONTR#6 C.P VALVE REP
4/04/25 197692   202503 320-57200-46450                                     *              246.05

CONTR#15 ORG AV VALVE REP

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/13/25          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 04/01/2025 - 04/30/2025 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

4/04/25 197693   202504 320-57200-46450                                     *              246.63
CONTR#18 U#35 IRRIG REP

ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                                4,039.12 003574
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/08/25 00061 4/01/25 557      202504 320-57200-34000                                     *           13,129.75

APR 25 - FACILITY MGMT
4/01/25 558      202504 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,825.17

APR 25 - MGMT FEES
4/01/25 558      202504 310-51300-35110                                     *              113.42

APR 25 - WEBITE ADMIN
4/01/25 558      202504 310-51300-35100                                     *              264.67

APR 25 - IT
4/01/25 558      202504 310-51300-31300                                     *              708.92

APR 25 - DISSEMINATION
4/01/25 558      202504 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .15

APR 25 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
4/01/25 558      202504 310-51300-42000                                     *               30.22

APR 25 - POSTAGE
4/01/25 558      202504 310-51300-42500                                     *               71.85

APR 25 - COPIES
4/01/25 558      202504 310-51300-41000                                     *                8.09

APR 25 - TELEPHONE
4/01/25 558      202504 320-57200-46900                                     *               88.61

MAINT SUPPLIES
4/01/25 558      202504 320-57200-46900                                     *                7.20

AMEX - GOOGLE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                               19,248.05 003575

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/08/25 00106 4/08/25 04082025 202504 300-20700-10800                                     *           27,272.48

TXFER TAX COLLECTIONS
CAPITAL REGION CDD - SERIES 2018A1                             27,272.48 003576

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/08/25 00130 4/08/25 04082025 202504 300-20700-11000                                     *            3,155.33

TXFER TAX COLLECTIONS
CAPITAL REGION CDD - SERIES 2018A2                              3,155.33 003577

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/08/25 00148 4/08/25 04082025 202504 300-20700-10900                                     *           37,554.66

TXFER TAX COLLECTIONS
CAPITAL REGIONS CDD - SERIES 2013                              37,554.66 003578

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/08/25 00300 4/08/25 04082025 202504 300-20700-10000                                     *            5,079.98

TXFER TAX COLLECTIONS
CAPITAL REGION CDD - SERIES 2021                                5,079.98 003579

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/15/25 00024 4/14/25 197702   202504 320-57200-46450                                     *              368.87

CONTR#9 M.O VALVE REP

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/13/25          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 04/01/2025 - 04/30/2025 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

4/14/25 197703   202504 320-57200-46450                                     *              219.96
CONTR#1 U#5 IRRIG REP

4/14/25 197706   202504 320-57200-46450                                     *              521.82
CONTR#9 IRRIG REP

ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                                1,110.65 003580
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/15/25 00205 4/08/25 171499-L 202504 320-57200-46550                                     *            1,277.63

WD141 CLN-UP/INST RIP RAP
4/08/25 171500-L 202504 320-57200-46550                                     *            1,457.75

WD240 CLN-UP/INST RIP RAP
ALL-PRO LANDSCAPING OF TALLAHASSEE                              2,735.38 003581

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/15/25 00126 4/08/25 2039455  202503 310-51300-31100                                     *            1,879.11

SERVICE THRU 3/31/25
ATKINS NORTH AMERICA, INC.                                      1,879.11 003582

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/15/25 00041 4/11/25 14999    202504 320-57200-47000                                     *            3,780.00

PRESCRIBED BURNING
B&B DUGGER, INC.                                                3,780.00 003583

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/15/25 00004 4/15/25 8-831-12 202504 310-51300-42000                                     *               73.49

DELIVERIES THRU 4/04/25
FEDEX                                                              73.49 003584

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/15/25 00343 3/31/25 7039260  202503 310-51300-48000                                     *               83.34

NOTICE OF MEETING
3/31/25 7039260  202503 310-51300-48000                                     *               83.34

NOTICE OF MEETING
3/31/25 7039260  202503 310-51300-48000                                     *              360.56

LANDSCAPE & IRRIGATION
GANNETT MEDIA GROUP                                               527.24 003585

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/15/25 00028 4/14/25 2034129  202504 320-57200-46550                                     *              332.00

APR 25 - WATER MGMT SVC
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                            332.00 003586

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/25/25 00024 4/18/25 197710   202504 320-57200-46900                                     *              190.44

ORANGE AVE - FUNGICIDE
4/18/25 197711   202504 320-57200-46910                                     *               92.13

U#16 POE PARK FUNGICIDE
4/18/25 197712   202504 320-57200-46910                                     *               64.02

U#26 SWP FUNGICIDE
4/18/25 197713   202504 320-57200-46910                                     *               15.21

U#31 GW FUNGICIDE
4/18/25 197714   202504 320-57200-46910                                     *               80.43

U#31 SLP FUNGICIDE

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/13/25          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 04/01/2025 - 04/30/2025 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

4/18/25 197715   202504 320-57200-46910                                     *              137.14
U#31 SPIDER LILY FUNGICID

4/18/25 197717   202504 320-57200-46910                                     *              971.70
GRUB PREVENTION

4/18/25 197718   202504 320-57200-46450                                     *              270.66
CNTR#10 U#29 IRRIG REP

4/18/25 197719   202504 320-57200-46450                                     *              117.14
CNTR#9 M.CRK IRRIG REP

4/23/25 197722   202504 320-57200-46910                                     *              128.04
U#2&4 FUNGICIDE

4/23/25 197723   202504 320-57200-46910                                     *               79.12
U#2 BUTTERFLY PK FUNGICID

4/23/25 197724   202504 320-57200-46910                                     *               64.43
U#2 NEWBERRY FUNGICIDE

4/23/25 197725   202504 320-57200-46910                                     *              558.24
U#35 MRW FUNGICIDE

ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                                2,768.70 003587
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/25/25 00029 4/01/25 MARCH    202503 320-57200-43000                                     *            2,545.58

MARCH
CITY OF TALLAHASSEE - AUTO PAY                                  2,545.58 003588

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/25/25 00216 4/15/25 19       202504 310-51300-49100                                     *              250.00

AMORT. SCHED. S2013
4/15/25 19       202504 310-51300-49100                                     *              500.00

AMORT SCHDLE S2018A-1
4/15/25 19       202504 310-51300-49100                                     *              250.00

AMORT SCHDLE S2018A-2
DISCLOSURE SERVICES, LLC                                        1,000.00 003589

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/25/25 00004 4/22/25 8-837-89 202504 310-51300-42000                                     *              128.48

DELIVERIES THRU 4/11/25
FEDEX                                                             128.48 003590

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/29/25 00024 5/01/25 197708   202505 320-57200-46225                                     *              567.45

MAY 25 LANDSC NEW UNITS
5/01/25 197708   202505 320-57200-46200                                     *           86,565.41

MAY 25 LANDSC CONTR UNITS
5/01/25 197708   202505 320-57200-46425                                     *                2.45

MAY 25 IRRIG NEW UNITS
5/01/25 197708   202505 320-57200-46400                                     *            4,301.75

MAY 25 IRRIG CONTR UNITS
ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                               91,437.06 003591

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/29/25 00296 4/27/25 398      202504 320-57200-46910                                     *              500.00

MULCHING

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/13/25          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 04/01/2025 - 04/30/2025 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

4/27/25 399      202504 320-57200-47000                                     *            3,200.00
CREEK CLEANUP

LONGVIEW FARMS, LLC                                             3,700.00 003592
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                531,678.06

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              531,678.06

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AE> ,
fnvoice

A I Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO Tallahassee, Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

LAW@CARE Tallahassee, FL

mmmmsu 32315-8355
3/19/2025 197607

Phone: 850-656-02U8

Bill To f&=, %rae9 national
CRCDD

" " """ '""}^ »<< ASSOCIATION OF

'zu LANDSCAPE
Attn: Corbin deNagy '""°""""'"T QO%% PROFESS¢ONALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 'k,!{ky"utg!'!rk5yai_

Tallahassee, FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net30 4/18/2025

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Unit 17: ConservationArea - Signs

Signs 5 32.50 162.50

47000

aL6aa'uj=
3/19/2025

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $162.50
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returnedchecks Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments,collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Bdance Due $162,50



AS> Invoice
All Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO Tallahassee, Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

LAMJWCARE Tallahassee, FL 3/19/2025 197608
32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To Is %%e'O NATIONAL

CRCDD
" "

" ""
" """ '""1^ »<< ASSOCIATION OF

' (, LANDSCAPG
Attn: Corbin deNagy

- '"""'"'"""""' 09^r PROFESSFONALS
,

Ft Cr¥ tku1( lli"u t'xvkMnml
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130
Tallahassee, FL 323 ll

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 4/18/2025

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Central Park: Wildflower Garden

Black Eyed Susan Seeds 2 36.39 72.78

Hand Watering (per hour) 10 60.00 600.00

47000

(3L6al' ^'%-
3/19/2025

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $672.78
transactionswill be subject to processing fees. Pricing may vary Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessed on alt 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments,collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $672.78



>E> Invoice
Ail Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO Tallahassee, Inc.
,

PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

LANDCARE Tallahassee, FL 3/19/2025 197610

m=ma=m 32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

_
Bill To :a ,; ¶^^49 NATIONAL

'iR"A ,»<< ASSOC.IATION OF

=,.bin deNa,,
,,,Kn:A"-:wi J'^^. ==7:nals

3 196 Merchants Row, Suite 130
'{tt¥tky'""e ';'v"+ "".Z!

Tallahassee, FL 323 11

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 4/18/2025

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Unit 10 Trail: Landscape Renovation

Install (6) Mugly Grass in 2 of the Sunny triangle and (I) 7 gal Azaleas 0.00 0.00

in the shaded triangle

Muhly Grass 1 gal. 6 8.50 51.00

Azaleas 7 gal. 1 60.00 60.00

Pine Straw 9 4.99 44.91

Date of Service: 3/19/2025

Landscape Beautificaticn/Enhancanent

'3"^t±%

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $155.91
transactionswill be subject to processing fees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $155.91



aE> Invoice
All Pro Landcareof

ALL PRO Tallahassee, Inc,
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

LA@@CANE Tallahassee, FL 3/26/2025 197619

UM$KMMU 32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To 4A· %%^g NATIONAL

CRCDD
" '""1^ »<< ASSOCIATION OF

'-ri: landscape
Attn: Corbin deNagy

.

}wKnaw"hau'u'w'
. UO'%% PROFESS1ONALS

,
" Ekvlku1( Ul'ii F'Avk4q¢)ilal

3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130
Tallahassee, FL 32311

P,0, No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 4/25/2025

Description Quantity Rate Amount

LDR-5: Jasmine Hill Trail
Clear cogon, weedeat along fences, and spray a 24" path of Round Up
along the fence.

Cat loader Use I 500.00 500.00

299D Cat Track Use 1 450.00 450.00
Davco Attachment (per day) 1 250.00 250.00
General Labor Rate 44 60.00 2,640.00

46650

aMLba a'uj7µ
3/26/2025

___L__.
Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $3,840.00
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00
A Financecharge of 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Bafance Due $3,840,00



All-Pro Land Care of INVOICETallahassee,Inc.
P,0 Box 38355 Date Invoice #
Tallahassee, FL

32315-8355 4/1/2025 197604

Bill To

CRCDD
Attn: Corbin deNagy
3 196 Merchants Row, Suite 130
Tallahassee, FL 323 11

P.O. No. Terms project

Budget2023-24 Due on receipt Maintenance

Quantity Description Rate Amount

CRCDD Monthly Maintenancefor April FY 2025

Landscape - New Units* 46225 > 152.61 152.61
Landscape - Contracted Units 46200 6,86,565.41 86,565.41
Irrigation - New Units ** " 0,00 0.00
Irrigation - Contracted Units 46400 >4,301.75 4,301.75

*Landscape - New Units:
Unit #5,17 - Removed 0.07ac of TurfMaintenance- (-$19.96)
Unit #5,17 - Added 0.07ac of Bed Maintenance- $206.35

Unit #4 - Removalof (6) Live Oaks on Terrebone - (-$40.70)
Unit#25 - Removal of (I) Live Oak on Biltmore ave - (-$6.78)
Unit#29 - Removal of (3) Live Oaks total (I) Mossy Creek, (I) Goldenrod, (I) Four Oaks - ($-20.35)
LSF-3 Maple Ridge - Removal of (S) Red Maple - (-$33.92)
Orange Ave - Removal of (2) Live Oak - (-$13.57)
LSF-7 NaturalArea along Spiderlily & Biltmore - $17.13

Unit #3 1 Magnolia Park Natural Area - $64.41

**Irrigation - New Units:

CMLba a'uj=
3/17/2025

ThankYou For Your Business! Please make cheeks payable to the above address.
$91,019.77

Office: (850) 656-0208 ext. 408 Fax: (850) 656-5534 Total
$35 fee for all returned checks

A finance charge of 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer.



All-Pro Land Care of INVOICETallahassee,Inc.
P.O Box 38355 Date Invoice #
Tallahassee, FL

32315-8355 3/19/2025 197609

Bill To

CRCDD
Attn: Corbin deNagy
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130
Tallahassee, FL 323 ll

P.O. No. Terms project

Net 30 Maple Ridge CommonArea...

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Landscape Renovations: Maple Ridge CommonArea off Crimson Clover Way

6 Sweet Viburnum - 3 gal 9.75 58.50
6 Sweet Tea Olive - 7 gal 32.50 195.00
6 LoropetalumPlum - 7 gal 32.50 195.00
2 Magnolia Brackens Brown Beauty - 15 gal 84.50 169.00

.

100 3/4" SCH 40 PVC BE Pipe 0.23 23.00
20 1" SCH 40 PVC BE Pipe 0.52 10.40

4 PGP Rotor 25.95 103.80
8 3/4" 90 Male Barb 1.85 14.80
2 3/4" SCH 40 PVC Tee SSS 0.61 1.22
2 3/4" X 1/2" PVC 90° ELL ST 1.95 3.90
1 ] 1/2" x 1" PVC RED Bushing SS 2.75 2.75
1 1 1/2" Tee SSS 3.15 3.15
I ] 1/2" Sfip-Fix 11.20 11.20

12 General Labor - 3 men 4 hrs each 60.00 720.00
5 Irrigation TechnicianLabor Rate per hour 80,00 400.00
5 Irrigation Helper Labor Rate per hour 50.00 250.00

46910

'=t,,t1m
Thank You For Your Business! Please make checks payable to the above address.

$2,161.72
Office: (850) 656-0208 ext. 408 Fax: (850) 656-5534 Total
$35 fee for all returned checks

A finance charge of 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer.



^> All Pro Landscaping nvoice
of Tallaliassee, Inc,ALL PRO PO Box38355 Date Invoice #

LAIUDSCAPHUG Tallahassee, FL '

m=m=m 32315-8355 3/19/2025 171495-LS

Bili To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
Attn: RobertBerlin ·-=: %%OV NATIONAL

"" """'""""°"' '""' "° 'ur »<< ==:
E' °'Tallahassee, FL 32311 '""'"""":'"°:' 4g^% P&OFE1SSKMALSTfnrlkuj[nLY 1'l pr+= rm.ti

P.O. No. . Terms Due Date

3/19/2025

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Lot ID - Maple Ridge Swale - Grade, Install Surge Rock & Backfill
rut

Surge Rock 2 195.25 390.50

General Labor to grade, install surge rock and backfill rut 10 50.00 500.00

c6L62'°14'um
3/20/2025

Thank You For Your Business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. Payments made by
Credit Card will be subject to 3-4% processingfee. Total $890,50

Office: (850)-656-5939 Fax: (850) 656-0191

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00

A finance charge of 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day past due balauces

In the event of non-payments, collection fees and reasonable :ttorney fees will be charged to the custom". Ba ance Due $890.50
.

Material pricing may fluctuate based on inflation. Fuel surch( rges may apply.



CAPlTALREGIONCOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENTDlSTRGT
475WestTownPlace,Suite114

St.Augustine,FL32092

DATE 9/9/2024 PERIODCOVERED 10/1/24-9/30/25

FYZ025NON-ADVALOREMASSESSMENTSINVO|CE

STK)ECOMPANY
ATTN: ANALISAWOOD
130RICHARDJACKSONBLVD,SUITE200

PANAMACITYBEACH,32407

PROPERTY: CAPITALREGIONBULKPARCELS

SERIES2018-1 TOTAL FY24O&M TOTALFY24 TOTAL

PROPERTY DEVELQPABLE DEBTRATE/ 2018-l RATE/ O&M
ACRES ACRE ASMT ACRE ASMT

310320404Q®Q 72.50 $f,71555 Sr4,59t.oi) $65733 $483Sf.7P $172,978.70

31032%020®0 24.00 $1,71058 $4f,2459P $66733 $1601601 $57,261.91

31092Q4MQ000 19.00 $1,718.5$ $32,553.01 $66T33 $12,67934 $45,33235
3110200010001 szm $1,718.5$ $8936612 $6G7.33 $34,7013$ $124,06748

311020012000D 101.00 $1,718.58 $173,57651 $66733 $67,400.72 5240,97723

3ii020013000[) 238 $1,71&58 $4,0%22 $557.33 $1,58825 $567847
3ft02®140000 597 $1,71858 $1025992 $66733 $3,983.98 $14,243.90

31FQ2®150000 24$9 $1,718.58 $42,431.72 $557.33 $15,475.47 $50908.19
3110200170000 QQ0 $1,71858 $000 $667.33 $000 soot)
3110200180®0 d.® $1,71858 $0.00 $667.33 Sq® sam
311520®20®0 D.® $1,71858 SO.® SGST33 SO.® $0.00

31162Q03200(KJ 172f $f,71858 $29,57675 5667.33 $11,48482 $41N157
3i2020002QQfQ 5324 $1,718.58 $1®582.95 $66733 $42,2(R19 $150,%514
312fZ000300® SOl) $1,718.58 $10311.48 SES7.33 $4,00400 $14,31548

312120004®00 35.00 $1,718.58 $6015027 $557.33 523,35568 $03,5W95
312220[)2Q®QO 7.00 $1,7fs.58 $12,Q3VQ5 $%7.33 $4Mf34 $fs,70f39
312220R3Q(KX) ODD $1,71858 SP00 $66733 $000 $000

TOTAL 429.99000 $738,971.90 $286,946.86 $1,025,918.76

UPDATEDPAYMENTSCHEDULE:
Southwood

1NVOICE# DUEDATE %DEBTDUE#§TMifEj%DUEo&Mi
.

'.C)&M| TOTAL .' Q 'Z" "-·, . .-'-:,,

, ', ,'. ,

inuUMenEWe! iN$tALLMEntdUe1 installmfnts " ' Weived """ " o&m " Debtsemce'"

SjCi00}23 10/1/2023
I

833% $23,91224 $?3,912?4 $47,824.48 $47,&24,48 A0/07tt0/31/?4
SJCf10123 11/1/2023 I ' 833% $23,912,24 $23,9]224 $23,912.24 $23,912.24 11/27/20ZB
SJCl23123 12/1/2023 ,

i 833% $23,912.24 $23,91224 $23,912.24 $23,912,24 12/ZQ/21R4
SjC010124 1/1/2024 :

}

833% $23,912.24 $23,91?.?4 $171,?06.62 $?3,912.24 $147,794.38 i/31/2025
SJC024fZQ 2/1/2D24 zo%l $147,7%.38, 833% $23,912.24 $171,70652 $[71,706.62 $23,912.24 $14?,794.38 3/3/2025
SJCO30124 3/1/2024 20%' $147,294381 833% $23,912.29 $171,70662 $221A9L57 $23,9UZ4 $221,691.57 3/28/2025
SJC040124 4/1/2024 30%1 $?ZL691.57 833%· $23,912,24 $245,60381
SJCQ51)124 5/1/2024 i ' 8'11% $23,912,24 $23,91224
$.ICQS1)124 6/1/2024 i

.
833% $23,912.24 $23,912.24

SjC070124 7/1/2024 I
I

833% $23,912,24 $23,91224
SJCQSQ124 8/1/2024 i i 833%. $23,912.Z4i $23,91224
SJCQ90124 9/1/2024 15%1 $ILo,845.79j 833% $23,91224 $134,75802
SjC100124 10/1/2024 15%j $11CLm5.791

,

$110,&45.79
}

Sock)
TOTAL 100.00% $738,971A)1 100.00% $286,945,86 $1,025,918.76 $660,753.77 $16?,3&5.68 $517,28033

outstandmg $119,561.18 $221,691.57

001.3002070010800 0013[)0.36300.10200 001.30Dlcn0001000
2cn70n131[}0jncK)Q
2017(,036300.102[)D

oU¢r0Ds " '

$221,69157 ' transferred ck#

Vrnckr/fi06

$00[)



KUTAK ROCK LLP Cheek Remit To:
Kutak Rock LLP

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone 404-222-4600 Omaha, NE 68103-1157
Facsimile404-222-4654

ACH/Wire Transfer Remit To:
Federal ID 47-0597598 ABA #104000016

FirstNational Bank of Omaha

March 24, 2025 Kutak Rock LLP
A/C # 24690470

Reference: Invoice No. 3540029
Client Matter No. 17123-1

Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com

Mr. Jim Oliver
Capital Region CDD
Governmental Management Services

-
St. Augustine

Suite 114

475 West Town Place
St. Augustine,FL 32092 Invoice No. 3540029

17123-1

Re: Capital Region - General Counsel

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

02/01/25 G. Lovett 0.50 132.50 Monitor legislative process relating
to matters impacting special districts

02/03/25 S. Sandy 1.40 434.00 Attend call with deNagy regarding

golf course letter and other district
status items; confer with Sweeting
regarding January minutes

02/06/25 S. Sandy 0.20 62.00 Prepare landscape Request for
Proposal notice and evaluation
criteria

02/06/25 D. '\N'ilbourn 0.70 129.50 Prepare notice of landscape Request
for Proposal and evaluation criteria

02/10/25 S. Sandy 0.50 155.00 Review resignation from Culton;
confer regarding same

02/11/25 S. Sandy 0.30 93.00 Confer with deNagy regarding Town
Center permit status, encroachment
agreement, and district status items

02/12/25 S. Sandy 0.80 248.00 Review fence encroachment issue;
confer with deNagy regarding same

02/14/25 D. Wilbourn 1.20 222.00 Prepare landscape Request for
Proposal project manual

TOTAL HOURS 5.60

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP
Capital Region CDD
March 24, 2025
Client Matter No. 17123-1
Invoice No. 3540029
Page 2

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED $1,476.00

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNTDUE $1,476.00

31500

"t,tm

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP Check Remit To:
Kutak Rock LLP

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone 404-222-4600 Omaha, NE 68103-1157
Facsimile404-222-4654

ACH/YVire Transfer Remit To:
Federal ID 47-0597598 ABA #104000016

First National Bank of Omaha

March 24, 2025 Kutak Rock LLP
A/C # 24690470

Reference: Invoice No. 3540032
Client Matter No. 17123-2

Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com

Capital Region CDD
Governmental Management Services — St. Augustine
Suite 114

475 West Town Place
St. Augustine,FL 32092 Invoice No. 3540032

17123-2

Re: Capital Region - Monthly Meeting

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

02/05/25 S. Sandy 0.80 248.00 Attend agenda call; conduct follow
up from same

02/10/25 S. Sandy 0.40 124.00 Prepare for board meeting
02/13/25 S. Sandy 2.50 775.00 Prepare for and attend board

meeting; conduct follow-up
regarding same

02/20/25 S. Sandy 0.30 93.00 Review minutes; confer with staff
regarding same

TOTAL HOURS 4.00

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED $1,240.00

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNTDUE $1,240.00

31500

C-m44Um
3/24/2025

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATIONAND/OR WORK PRODUCT



>E> ,
Qnvoice

A 1 Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO Tallahassee, Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

LAWEBCARE Tallahassee, FL 3/31/2025 197626

mimmmc 32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To 1A, %%9Q NATIONAL

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC FNG,LA >><< ASSOCIATION OF
T)i: LANDSCAPE

Attn: Corbin deNagy
}}FKnQK·W;MGrqmg

,^g'q^ PROFESSIONALS
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130

Iiff¥'ig.a"!!t: l'tT'/[·m{jng

Tallahassee, FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 4/30/2025

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller19; Unit 5 - Irrigation Repair

Hunter 1 1/2" Globe/AngleValve PGV-l51 i 75.95 75.95
1" Hunter Valve 1 21.40 21.40
I Rectangular Valve Box i 32.44 32.44

Irrigation Technician LaborRate per hour 3 80.00 240.00

Date of Service: 3/24/2025
Damage Source: Normal Wear

46450

C9Qm cLyUT
3/31/2025

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $369.79
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricing may vaiy. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessedon all 90 day past due balances
In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $369.79



AE> ,
Invoice

A lPro Landcare of

ALL PRO Tallahassee, Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date invoice #

LA%DCARE Tallahassee, FL 3/31/2025 197628

mmmmm 32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bili To m. %%Ob' NATIONAL

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC FN,G,'^ »<< ASSOCIATION OF

Attn, Co,·bin deNa,,
_,,vK.: :j¥!'k'.i±¥f

,9'9%% ==7oenals
Mi tiLUkt3 lv Pexp/k%{grFBl

3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130
Tallahassee, FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net30 4/30/2025

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Contro lier 23; Unit 17 - Mainline Repair

2" 90 Elbow PVC SS 4 2.55 10.20
2" SCH 40 PVC BE Pipe 30 ].05 31.50

Mini-ExcavatorUse 3 68.75 206.25

Irrigation Technician Labor Rate per hour 6 80.00 480.00

Irrigation Helper Labor Rate per hour 6 50.00 300.00

Date of Service: 3/26/2025
Damage Source: Tree Damage

46450

3/31/2025

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. Al! credit card Total $1,027.95
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $1,027.95



aE> ,
Invoice

A I Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO Tallahassee, Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

LA%@CARE Tallahassee, FL 4/2/2025 197684

U^gmmm 32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bil! To CA,', '^gg national
CRCDD clo GMS, LLC

FNG,LA »<< ASSOCIATION OF
'u:it: landscape

Attn: Robert Berlin "PKm·'WhkGT.Uw'
- aae^ professionals

,
Fhsr ticditm 1;(T'S«stami}

3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130

Tallahassee, FL 323! I

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 5/2/2025

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Four Oaks - Fungicide

Armada50 WDG - 90 gal 54.10 54.10

IPM Technician Labor Rate per hour 4,42 80.00 353.60
IPM Helper Labor Rate per hour 4.42 50.00 221.00

Date of Service: 4/1/2025

46900

C-m 4'ujzTt
4/2/2025

Thankyou for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $628.70
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessedon all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $628,70



Ae> ,
Invoice

A I Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO Tallahassee, Tnc.

POBox 38355 r" Date Invoice #

LA%E9CARE Tallahassee, FL 4/4/2025 197689
32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To a-j' %%uv national
'RCDD 'ji,:^ »<< =?=" °'
Attn: Corbin deNagy """""'""""""' aogq^ PRCJ'FESShONALS

, [lniUculii«'1'MmAand
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130

Tallahassee, FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 5/4/2025

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Grates - Clearing/Cteaning

Goldenrod - (2) Grates 240.00 240.00

Unit 10 - (I) Grate 120.00 120.00

Unit 14 - (2) Grates 240.00 240.00

Date ofService: 4/3/2025

46520

"tt:)Thank you for your business! Please make cheeks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $600.00
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $600.00



XE> ,
Invoice

A I Pro Landcare of
t

ALL PRO Tallahassee, Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

LANDCARE Tallahassee, FL 4/4/2025 197690
32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To -#: ,". f%d,0' national
CRCDD '""'^ ,»><< ASSOCIATION OF

t' ,,g ,
LANDSCAPE

Attn: Corbin deNagy '"S'"'"""""""" g; ^% PROFESSAONALS
, [h3r¢kdlt{tw l\vfKN-{'j[raj

3 196 Merchants Row, Swte 130 _Tallahassee, FL 32311

P,0. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 5/4/2025

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Tram Rd - Pond Maintenance Road; Mowed

299D Cat Track Use 4 56.25 225.00
Davco Attachment 4 31.25 125.00

General Labor Rate 4 60.00 240.00

Date of Service: 4/3/2025

46550

"",='%
Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above, All credit card Total $590.00
transactions will be subject to processing fees, Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/C redits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day past due balances
In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $590.00



AS> ,
fnvoice

A I Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO Tallahassee, Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

LA%@CARE Tallahassee, FL 4/4/2025 197691

uimmmm 32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To -AJ, '^ao' NATIONAL

CRCDD clo GMS. LLC
FNG,LA »<< ASSOCIATION OF

Ip(,' LANDSCAPE
Attn: Corbin deNagy '""""'""""""' UQ%% PROFESSIONALS

. tlru e¢cu?¢ttrt" 1'1'F'km'fnm
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130
Tallahassee, FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net30 5/4/2025

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller 6; Central Park - Valve Replace

P220 2" Toro Valve 1 199.70 199.70

DBR/Y - 6 Splice Kit 2 5.15 10.30

IPM Technician Labor Rate per hour 1.5 80.00 120.00

Date of Service: 3/3 1/2025

46450
aRL6^ aLUZy

4/4/2025

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $330.00
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricing may vaty. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for ail returned checks Payments/C redits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessedon all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $330.00



A£> ,
Invoice

A ! Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO Tallahassee, Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date

_

Invoice #

LA%@CARE Tallahassee, FL 4/4/2025 197692

ummmsu 32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To 4aj' %%O'U' NATIONAL

CRCDD do GMS, L" 'u1^ »<< =%?c^k'p%" °'
Attn: Corbin deNagy '"""""""""°"' O^'% PROFESSKMALS
3 i 96 Merchants Row, Suite 130 FiMkulit,Wl'wk*{tm,,l

Tallahassee, FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 5/4/2025

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller 15; Orange Ave - Valve Replace

Hunter 2" Valve PGV-201 1 115.75 115.75
DBR/Y - 6 Splice kit 2 5.15 10.30

Irrigation Technician Labor Rate per hour 1.5 80.00 120.00

Date of Service: 3/3 1/2025

46450

(3Lba 4LM9=
4/4/2025

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $246.05
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/C red its $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collectionfees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $246.05



m ,
!nvoice

A I Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO """":""""PO Bo. 38355 Date Invoice #

LA%%CARE Tallahassee, FL 4/4/2025 !97693

ummmm 32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To 'a=\: ' r%au national
CRCDD clo GMS, LLC FNGLA »<< ASSOCIATION OF

vu, LANDSCAPE
Attn: Corbin deNagy ,"7Kw·'k'W'u"n OV%% PROFESSKMALS

Ebtr ti¢ulff¢w l$nrkm'jgd3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130
Tallahassee, FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 5/4/2025

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller IB; Unit 35 - Mainline Repair

2" SCH 40 Coupling I 1.53 1.53

2" 90 ElbowPVC SS 2 2.55 5.10

Irrigation Technician Labor Rate per hour 3 80,00 240.00

Date of Service: 4/1/2025
Damage Source: Normal Wear

46450
CA6a^'0-

4/4/2025

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $246,63
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricing may vaiy. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessedon all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $246.63



Governmental Management Services, LLC Invoice475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Invoice #: 558
Invoice Date: 4/1/25

Due Date: 4/1/25

Bill To: Case:

Capital Region COD
P.O. Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL 32092

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount

Management Fees - April 2025 '!,'lb
'

4,825.17 4,825.17
Website Administration - April 2025 '". \\\ 113.42 113,42
Information Technology - April 2025 ".'SI 264.67 264.67
Dissemination Agent Services - April 2025 ',, ·, 708.92 708.92
Office Supplies ·,)1) 0.15 0.15
Postage /, 30.22 30.22
Copies 'hs 71.85 71.85
Telephone 'i)- 8.09 8.09
Maintenance Supplies - Corn for Hog Removal, Adhesive Lettering 00_.320.57200.4690c 88.61 88.61

"3050"
AMEX Purchases 2/1/25 - Google GSuite 00_.320.57200.4690c 7.20 7.20

Total $6,118.30

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $6,118.30



S

f

i
i

Y

I

*

*

i
E

i

\ I

i
/

i

b

GMsLLc=Nmb=Ekdga

Bmp}oy& Cnrbjn deNQ&Y NdtUXt: DfMct MMMmopaatbMIMRnWer

Add~ azso CkrdltmRrNe DeW,
,

2mn5
Ekp~

CIty, gfqti% ZIp: ,Tdltihmee,Fly 323I!
, , , , ,,

PCtkxl:

_
,

ow]nln5A%?gµ5
_~ ,, _

DATE
.

Ek$cr!pym

_ _
Olhu.

_
Mj|e%£__Hde,1

_
_L!!!fak

_
Tdd

?/?N5' hMihjy elf dlowwice

_
$ 6O,00

_ _
$SUKI

N? Qcud fw'h¶1 n¶qvaj
. ..

__
,

,

_$ ?MZ_ _
,

_
,. . . . . .

.. .
,

_
,

_
,

_
' '$3'e,s.7

?111/25 Addttkml qSm EOFh% rmcxvd $ 37,47

_ __ _

_
%3?%?

, ,
?/j,gP?

,

_
Rental er IWR[vctg EdKe me£tln8s ~~~~~~~~,j~10&79

_ _ _
$10&7ft

ujg?5 _µbt hwn P!?!µi?$m 'Qb'surp=t ii&hi| $ 9.98
,

',,,
,,,

, ,
, M2/i9ni' " " " Lll4efC Enly1FmRental tohme $ 3ck95 " ,,',,

, , ,
,,NSS

:_' 2/19/25 R,aki&;
,

'

,

S 1.13'

, _ _

'

_
,

%.13

, ,

2/r8/zS Aen@f jµs
.. ,, _,

, ,

,, -s_m_

_ _-._-__
__. ,.,,,.

,

.. .

,_ .- _j:§£

:uu"m maagiaEir uhe6ivj nµmkS""""""""m""iui" """ "

"
"

"
7'%

Vatlou' MIk4h t'9 "H!dhed |%),
,

,,,, ,, ,,
,

,,
, , , ,

147
'

,

'

,

,,','
,

'

',
' ',

, ,

,,,,, , ,,,,,
,

,,
,

,,,,,
',,,,,,, si,oiq

_..,
.... ... .«_ .-

, , ,

___
jl

m m'm=~=s'=mww~~~~G=mm¢*~m~mm*~N"Ml/W k NiMw)k d$r7QtW mile m µetsondwhkles, $.0wIth avr dkmttcc' BILLTOcmTALAUGIoN=~w==~~~
,

Eµ-cg
- +-'" '""~µ'~=?p==*~="==~'m= 'm=y" =wmpv"

'°Fw exµ'icc YdHtbmeM¢1|kiMlbkd Abow, pm Iq Misc isud prvuhle ddiNid dudpiknt"

aML6aau%? '""°" -..=*

Ct\j 3
u!jly1

Empiaee8lgnature DMc 'i\iCctu s%naae ' ' " 'Date
'

"'
' " ' ' ' ' '

""' "' '
' "



From: Molly Dryman mdryman@gmstnn.com (g

subjgct: Fwd: February 2025 Reimbursement (C. deNagy) "s'.'i "

Dato: March 6, 2025 at 11:17AM
To: Madison Oran moran@gmstnn,com, Kelly Adams kadams@gmstnn.com, Ava Tanner atanner@gmstnn.com

Ladies,

Please see Corbin's reimbursement below,

Ava,

Please note that when Madison provides you the back up that this has been added to payroll, you will need to bill back appropriate items
and code correctly.

Thank you,
Molly Dryman
Governmontal Management Services
Corporate Accounting Manager
1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763
865-770-4503
Mdryman@gmstnn.com

i Begin forwarckd message: t%N»
, Frorn: Lisa Pelkey <|pelkey@gmsnf.com> - ,subject: February 2025 Reimbursement (C. deNagy) cap ita~i CLC

qj \"tx\
.

Date: March 6, 2025 at 11'06A35AM EST
'

To: Molly Dryman <mdryman@gmstnn.com>
Cc: Corbin deNagy <cdenagy@gmsnf.com> ,37 ,47- Good morning Molly,

'

Hope your Thursday is going well. 3"7 ,4 7 '

Here is Corbin's February reimbursements.

13 .07
, Lisa T, Pelkoy
i Governmental Management Services

.,'
475 West Town Place, Suite 114

. St. Augustim, FL 32092 S Sg (Qj' (904) 940-5850 L

i lplMkDy@gmsnf.com

i Bogin forwarded messago:

i From: copior@gmsnf.com
' subject: Messagefrom "RNPOO2673E95A48"
!

Date: March 6, 2025 at11'00'12 am est
: To: "Lisa" <1pelkey@gmsnf.com>
t

20250306110012394.pdf g722 KB

' r'q ,

. '*
, 4 .

,

' ·' " '

· t ' . · : , "u . Pl ' " "4 '



Govemmentd ManagemenVServices, LLC W

475 VIlest Town Place, Suite 114 mvgNc@
St. Augustine, FL 32092

kivoke #: 557
hivoice Uate: 4/1/25

Due Date: 4/1/25

Bili Te: Case:

Gapitat Reglort GOD P.O, Mmbm
475 \Nest Town P|ac@
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

,

'

' ' '

" ' Ej=crtpuon, L Hour$/Qty ' RaVe ' Amoum
" ' " ' ' '====

'
~ ~ · " ' T - ,J· '

;
. ; : '.. . .· '; , ·

,.

Facility Management - Capital Region - April 2025 13,129,75 13,129.75

M4yl YVluj
i

q
- 3 ^2 S

i
b

t

Tbvd $13,129.75

Paymmts/CadiFs $0.00
:

,
i

Balance Due $13,129.75 '

)

I

—4A

-·
* I



CAPITAL REGION COD
ASSESSMENTREC EIPTS FISCALYEAR 25

Ex 2UC)8 Ex 2008 Ex ZQ11A-1 Ex 2Q11A-2

ASS ESSD TO # UNITS SERIES Z01 8-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES2018-2 SEFUES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COM MERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

NET ST JOE COMPANY 1692 $0.00 $738,971.90 SQ.QD
. . , .

SQ.®
, .

·
,

SO-DO .'
,

SQ.®
' $286:94S.87

.,
.,,.,s1,a25m&77

net leon co tax roll 4096.91 $271,812.11 $21)2,415.28 $318,937.68 $274,147.35" ' $3amm $432,568.73
' " " $1,723293.49 ' $3,m,S55.24

GROSSLEON CO TAX ROLL $292,271.09 $217,650.84 $342,943.74 =,m.io _

' ,$347,721.¢8 $465,j27.67 .51,853.003.75
.

$3,$13,50026

TOTAL NET ASSESSED $271,812.11 $941,387.18 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $32338(L60 $432j568.73 701024036 ¥sm474.01
TOTAL. GROSSASSESSED $Z92271.09 $1,1)12,244.28 $342,943.74 -294,782.10 :347,'R1.08. 7465,1ZLb7 $2,161,54&77 *9¶6,63&72
% ASSESSM ENTS 7.66% 5.71% 8.99%' 7.73% 9.12% 12.20% 48.59% 100.00%

SERIES 2018-l SERIES2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES2013 GENERALFUND TOTALASSESSED

RECEIVEDBY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

ST JOE COMPANY $0 ClO $51 7 2EIQ 33 $0.00 $0.00 $O.C)0 $0.00 7167.385.68 $684.656.01

TOTAL DUE DIRECTINVOICE $0.00 $221,691.57 $CL00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $119,561.19 $341,252.76

.KON CO DIST1 11/13/24 SI 267.84 SO 00 $3.359 41 $0 DO 51,508.37 $0.1)0 $6,294.98 $12,430.60

LEON CO DIST 2 11/19/24 $17.771.54 $4,138.91 $22,091.69 $0.00 $21,143.30 $8,845.00 574,170.25 $148.160.79

LEON CO DIST3 12/10/24 517431213 $104 08".23 $210 368 41) $180,239.02 $207,382.81 $222 438.15 $1,040,374.82 $2.139,202.56

LFON CO DIST4 12/20/24 $42,966.47 $34 784 18 $54,628.99 $71 ,707.89 $51,118.11 $74,335.05 $306 290.81) $635.831 49

LEON CO DIST5 (j1/16/ZS $5 289 08 527,557.04 $7 778.93 $0.00 $6,292 54 $58,890.38 $99 257.06 $205,065.03

INTEREST 02/05/25 $584.75 $412.82 $721.79 $609.78 $695.69 $882.21 $3 694.27 $7,601 31

LEON CC) DIST S 1)2'18/25 53.746 17 $5.182.44 $8 924.0' $10,723.56 $4,456.89 $11,075.07 $40 616.08 $84,724.22

LEON CO DIST 7 03/06/25 $2.66983 $20,755 52 $1.623 31 $1 489 23 $3,175 35 $44,355.30 $68.577 09 $142,646.64

LEON CO DIST El 04/1)8'25 $21.88037 $5,392.11 $5.0"9.98 $3 155.33 $26 031.54 $11,523.12 $71.547.95 $144.610.40

LEON CD DIST9
SCLI)Q

INTEREST $0.00

LEON CO DIST10
SO DO

TAX C±RT1FICATES $0.00

INTEREST $0.00

TOTALRECEIVEDTAX ROLL $270,4&8.28 $202,31025 $314,575.51 $267,924.81 $321,805.61 $432,344.28 $1,710,823.30 $3,520,273.04

NET DUE TAX ROLL $1,323.83 $105.03 $4,361.17 $6,222.54 $1,574.99 $224.45 $12,470.19 $26,282.20

PERCENTRECEIVED SERIES 2018-l SERIES2018-l SERIES
ZC)211

SERIES Z01 8-2 SERI ES 2013 SERIES2013 GENERALFUND TOTALASSESSED

REs|DENnAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

% RECEIVEDDIRECTINVOICE 0 70.00% 0.00% 0.1)0% (LQ0% 0.00% 58.33% 66.74%
% RECEIVEDTAX ROLL 99 51% 99.95% S!&G3% 97.73% 99.51% 99.95% 99.28% 99.26%

031-33[)-207C0-1 jjEia0 QQ1-3C0-20TQ0-1C)BOC) C)Q1-3W-21)7QCMCCQO DQ1-300-20700-11000 QD1-300-20700-1090C) 001-300-207Q0-1090Q 001-300-36300-101000 001.300.10100.01000

2G1-7'00-731C9-1J?DJ za1-7c0m'oD-1c)QoD 203-7[)[)-131 [)0-10000 202-7QQ-13100-10000 029-TQ0-13100-10000 029-700-1 3100-10000 n/a n/a

201-700-36300.10000 201-700-36300.10100 203-700-36300-1®00 202-700-3630D-101Q0 02µ7[)µ363QQ-10QQC) 0Z3-700-36300-101[)0 Ma da

verjdor# 106 vendor# 300 vendor#130 vendor#148
CK)1-3C)C!-207QQ-108® 001-30[)-2D700-1C1Q00 001-300-20700-11000 QQ1-30Q-ZQ7QQ-1Q3QQ0

DATE
CHECKS

1Z ?124 " ' """ " " $3G1.577.75 "" " " $235,819.50" $180230.02 $©,317.&% 34%/35C)Z/35QQ/3501

oim'z5 s77,75ci 65 $54,$28 99 sn,mtm ' $125,453.16 3512/3515/3513'3514
01 1" 25 $32,84&12 $7,778.83 &EE00 _ ' ·$W,1B2.82 ' · 352$/3527/3513

02,2[) 25 $9,925.18 $9,645.81) $13@3334 '

-
$11,1#BS

C31E25 $23,4255.35 $1§73.31
,

' $1:%9@ ,? . ' -
: ·

,:
.

'
· #7,531:e i .'

'

Total t-ansfe,,ed $445 526 05 $309 496.53 5264
;69

48

'
'

"" '

5715 595.23 I
Total DUE $27,272.48 $5,07E1.9ES $3,155.33 $37,554.66



iCAP!TAL REGION CDD
ASSESSMENTRECEIPTSFISCALYEAR 25

" i
Ex 2'008 "" Ex 200S Ex 2011A.-1

'

""

Ex 2011A-2
!

ASSESSD TO # UNITS SERIES2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTALASSESSED
'

RESIDENTIAL C'OMMERQAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL
,

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

'NET ST JOE COMPANY 1692 $'1-00 $738,971,90 $o.d(j -$C'.00
, .

$(].C'0 $0,00_ $286,946.87
_"

,. .
$1,025,918,77

NET EEON CO TAx ROLL 40'96.91 SZi1,812-11 $202,41528 $3113:93Z.GE: $274,147.35 5323,380.60 $432,568J3 $1,723,293.49_
"

$3,546,555.24

GROSSLEON CO TAX ROLL $Zg2,271.09
_

$Zi7,650.84
. _ ___.

_' $3t12,943.74 ' ..$294,7a2.10 Y47,721,08 .$4€5.127,67·
.

$1,853,003.?'5'
,

s3,813,5130.26j.

_
J

TOTAL NETASSESSEU"
' " "=271,812.11 $941,387.18- $318,937.68 $274,147.35 "$323.,380.60

"
$43Z,S.8p73- "" "$2,010,241L36 $4,572,474-01j

TOTAL GROSSaSSES9E"D""""""""""="=="'"=6=1"is" " $1,012,24&28 $342;943.74 $294,782m10 """ "
' " $347,7aM .08 $465,127+67"" " " " "$2,161,548 77 $4,916,638.72

% ASSESSMt-N is """"""' 7 66% 5 71% 8.99% 7 73% g 1"% 12 20% 48 59% 100 Cl0%,!

SERJES 2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 201 8-2 SERIES 201'3 SER0ES 2013' " 'R'NERAL FUND TOTALASSESSED
!

RECEIVEDE3Y DATE RES1DENT!AL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL C'CMMERCIAL

ST JOE COMPANY $0.00 $517,280.33 $0.00 $0.00 $(j.00 S0.00 " " $167,385,68
'

$684,666.01
r

TOTAL DUE DIRECTINVOICE $0.00 $221,691.57 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $01)0, $119,561.19 $341,252.76,

LEON CO DIST 1 11/13/24 $1,267.84 $0.00 $3,359.41 $0.00 $1,508.37 $0.00 $6,294.98 $12,430.60

LEON CO DIST2 11/19/24 $17,771.64 $4,138.91 $22,091.69 $0.00 $21,143.30 $8,845.00 $74,170.25 $148,160.79

LEON CO DIST3 12/10/24 $174,312.13 $104,087.23 $210,368.40 $180,239.02 $207,382.81 $222,438.15 $1,040,374.82 $2,139,202.56

LEON CO DIST4 12/20/24 $42,966.47 $34,784.18 $54,628.99 $71,707.89 $51,118.11 $74,335.05 $306,290.80 $635,831.49

LEON CO DIST5 01/16/25 $5,289.08 $27,557.04 $7,778.93 $0.00 $6,292.54 $58,890.38 $99,257.06 $205,065.03

INTEREST 02/05/25 $584.75 $412.82 $721.79 $609.78 $695.69 $882.21 $3,694.27 $7,601.31

LEON CO DIST 6 02/18/25 $3,746.17 $5,182.44 $8,924.01 $10,723.56 $4,456.89 $11,075.07 $40,616.08 $84,724.22

LEON CO DIST7 03/06/25 $2,669.83 $20,755.52 $1,623.31 $1,489.23 $3,176.36 $44,355.30 $68,577.09 $142,646.64

LEON CO DIST8 04/08/25 $21,880.37 $5,392.11 $5,079.98 $3,155.33 $26,031.54 $11,523.12 $71,547.95 $144,610.40

LEON CO DIST 9 $0.00

INTEREST $0.00

LEON CO DIST10 $0.00

TAX CERTIFICATES $0.00

INTEREST $0.00

TOTAL RECEIVEDTAX ROLL $270,488.28 $202,310.25 $314,576.51 $267,924.81 $321,805.61 $432,344.28 $1,710,823.30 $3,520,273.04

NET DUE TAX ROLL $1,323.83 $105.03 $4,361.17 $6,222.54 $1,574.99 $224.45 $12,470.19 $26,282.20

PERCENTRECEIVED SERIES2018-l SERIES2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTALASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

% RECEIVEDDIRECTINVOICE 0 70.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 58.33% 66.744,

% RECEIVEDTAX ROLL 99.51% 99.95% 98.63% 97.73% 99.51% 99.95% 99.28% 99.26%

001-300-20700-10800 001-300-20700-10800 001-300-20700-10000 001-300-20700-11000 001-300-20700-109QO 001-300-20700-10900 001-300-36300-101000 001.300.10100.01000

201-700-13100-10000 201-700-13100-10000 203-700-13100-1 QO(j0 202-700-13100-10000 029-700-13100-10000 029-700-13100-1 0000 n/a n/a

201-700-36300.10000 201-700-36300.10100 203-700-36300-10000 202-70Q-36300-10100 029-700-36300-10®0 029-700-36300-10100 n/a n/a

vendor# 106 vendor# 300 vendor#130 vendor#148

001-300-20700-10800 001'300-20700-1DODO 001-300-207[)0-11000 DO1-300-2D7DQ-109000

DATE
CHECKS

isii
:g:t!:!iii)y:y:'!':':!':"!r:|::,: "l'm': i:gati:i!::f",."'";,'")u)]'$))'u))){)))")')))j))))i,!i;ii!ss: ::

'"'°"' ftt¢"j ··ii' i
o"; ;;';j"i

.

-

;j:'"'--. ;:; ,:::,! ;': ."".s"'"., :;?'4 !'"' .':'
,:-"".

'-'
.:; ,:' '. ."' '.ij,.;' ,.". ".

' " :
.

,-'. ,' :' : '
: .:"

'-'-.:c,!:"i"
!" -" ."*-'

'
-,,,

-',. 'j-j; '}})! '$'!
03/11/25 !sI.:'g '4" " ' " j"a"' '" 'i " :":"

}
:,

ifji j":'

':
'"'

..

"""fi '"
.

"C

i
" g

" ': .,.'..,
',"

" "

,.
.' " ' '"" -' ?1' ' .'

?j
:". ."

,,

.) ',',"-- J ""
'.q%: ¢:(_

£k?:}jt,: '!..,% .." " '
" j:'t 'u4'

. .

a: ' C,

. ,,. .
.:

. .,}. ,
sS,; ' ' .,,¥'" .<. r - J 'i' ,?. 'ij; .- i'

x
k Y

.
:'*. .g

.

"V

,.
: , ', '

-,
I),.k: >tt

.
""" ZC:. '@.

.

.. ,.
' - . t

· .· i . I ? ' -.. .
'

.
A' I

S
g · ' Y' I, '

{Yi'

I:
4,'., « '

%, ' '" '"" ' 4. " " "' ' " ' ' --

.
\t'L """ ' · ·" . \ F,

i\yb "' "'"" q' "'" ""kb"',
" ¶1

u
" "" " t'" '"' '

i
' i!"' '

" '
-

\ " ·: :\1,. \
" L' · -" 't '

:
" " 1 " "Y'

· q
. . .. I ·"N: t-G'A i' "\ :1· "

,.
." ' %, ? · -

- A · >., . .. ' . .' . \ ' T% ·

·"i:"::,:." '::') "_""i!i!!j"""'\it,"' ·',;"; .'":

N jty.:::)..)- :'.'-.'. !".' ,.:::i::;,"": :

:' .:' '.:.

:
.,

.,.,') ':'
" .G' j'j ,..¢ K

'
,'.)),":'

):'i5:.'.1:i:':*x,.,)"":'i,",:"...),i!!!:)::':-#3,':.\'i:::!i):;;:";): ",i.: ','i':[:,'[2i"".' " .':

,..

.".,,,,,,'"::'"'i!',',:i,¥:.:,..'
"

"
'.

' ' "'
,". j""'

A

)..)'yd,: :.':'[,,A{ .q'&,::'.::):" :). ,,,:,Y.g:,,')t

Total transferred $445,526.05
"

$309,496.53 $264,769.48 $716,595.23

Total DUE ,$27,272.48 $5,079.98 $3,155.33 $37,554.66



CAPITAL REGION CDD
ASSESSMENTRECEIPTSFISCALYEAR 25

Ex 2008 Ex 2fj08 Ex 2011A-1
i

Ex 2011A-2

ASSESSDTO # UNITS SERIES2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDEN1jAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL ccjMME,,Sc!,±b
t

net st joe company 1692 sc' "ici $738,971.9'1
$0.00)

$0 citii $11 On sq 00' $286,9413 87 $1,0Z5918.77
I

net leonco tax roll 4096.91 $Z71,812.11 $202,41528 s318,er7 d $274,147 351 S$23,380 60 $432568 73 $1,723,293a9 $3,546,555Z4

GROSSLEQN CO TAX" ROLL"
,. . .

R92,2Z1x09 $217,650.84 $342,943.74
' $294,782.10j

- s?47,721..08
. ..

S465,127.67 ' $1,853,003.75
,

&,813,500,26
!

total. net assessed
,_ _

'

$271,812.1'i"" " $g41,387.18""" $31_8,831:68 $274,147.is'l""" " "'"sazj,a"au0 "" " $432f68.73- $2,010,240.36' $4,572,474.01

TOTAL. GROSSASSESSED" " ="=" """"" = "

_ _ _ _ _ __ _

$292,271.09 $1,012,244.28 $342,94374 $294782.10i
_

$342,721 .'DB,
_ ,_ ,,,,__

$455,127357
"

$2,161,54&77 $4,916,638.72

% ASSESSMENTS 7.66% 5.71% 8.99% 7.73%
" " " """ "g 1"2% 12.20%: 48.59% 100.00%

) "
i

SERIES 2018-l SERIES2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013i GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RECEIVEDBY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL
COM.MERCIALJ

-
f

ST JOE COMPANY "" $0.00 $517,280-33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.OO|
__...

$167.385.68 $684,666.01

TOTAL DUE DIRECTINVOICE
,

" S0.00 $221,691.57 $0.00 $0.00,

_
$0,00 $0.00 $1j!3,561.19 $341,252.76

LEON CO DIST 1 11/13/24 $1,267.84 $0.00 $3,359.41 $0.00 $1,508.37 $0.00 $6,294.98 $12,430.60
LEON CO DIST 2 11/19/24 $17,771.64 $4,138.91 $22,091.69 $0.00 $21,143.30 $8,845.00 $74,170.25 $148,160.79

LEON CO DIST3 12/10/24 $174,312.13 $104,087.23 $210,368.40 $180,239.02 $207,382.81 $222,438.15 $1,040,374.82 $2,139,202.56
LEON CO DIST4 12/20/24 $42,966.47 $34,784.18 $54,628.99 $71,707.89 $51,118.11 $74,335.05 $306,290.80 $635,831.49
LEON CO DIST5 01/16/25 $5,289.08 $27,557.04 $7,778.93 $0.00 $6,292.54 $58,890.38 $99,257.06 $205,065.03

INTEREST 02/05/25 $584.75 $412.82 $721.79 $609.78 $695.69 $882.21 $3,694.27 $7,601.31

LEON CO DIST 6 02/18/25 $3,746.17 $5,182.44 $8,924.01 $10,723.56 $4,456.89 $11,075.07 $40,616.08 $84,724.22

LEON CO DIST7 03/06/25 $2,669.83 $20,755.52 $1,623.31 $1,489.23 $3,176.36 $44,355.30 $68,577.09 $142,646.64
LEON CO DIST 8 04/08/25 $21,880.37 $5,392.11 $5,079.98 $3,155.33 $26,031.54 $11,523.12 $71,547.95 $144,610.40
LEON CO DIST g $0.00

INTEREST $0.00
LEON CO DIST 10 $0.00

TAX CERTIFICATES $0.00

INTEREST $0.00

TOTAL RECEIVEDTAX ROLL $270,488.28 $202,310.25 $314,576.51 $267,924.81 $321,805.61 $432,344.28 $1,710,823.30 $3,520,273.04

NET DUE TAX ROLL $1,323.83 $105.03 $4,361.17 $6,222.54 $1,574.99 $224.45 $12,470.19 $26,282:20

PERCENTRECEIVED SERIES 2018-l SERIES2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES2013 GENERAL FUND TOTALASSESSED
RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

% RECEIVEDDIRECTINVOICE 0 70.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 58.33% 66.74%
% RECEIVEDTAX ROLL 99.51% 99.95% 98.63% 97.73% 99.51% 99.95% 99.28% 99.26%

001-300-20700-10800 001-300-20700-10800 001-300-20700-10000 001-300-20700-1 1000 001-300-20700-10900 001-300-20700-10900 001-300-36300-101000 001.300.10100.01000

201-700-13100-10000 201-700-13100-10000 203-700-1 3100-10000 202-700-13100-10000 029-700-13100-10000 029-700-13100-10000 n/a n/a

201-700-36300.1QQQQ 201-700-36300.10100 203-700-36300-10000 202-700-36300-10100 029-700-36300-10000 029-700-36300-10100 n/a n/a

vendor#106 vendor # 300 vendor #130 vendor #148

001-300-20700-10800 001-300-20700-10000 001-300-20700-11000 001-300-20700-109000

DATE
CHECKS

i!)!!' U))))),))):
'":")

):)))))))))))"")))II))),""""""""'
, T, ' ' ' S, "G 3

- / .,
'

- · "
.i G ' ' ' '· "t ' ' ,:-

1"
C'*'

., "
. , \ C

y

% 'S' 'C ' ' \,' € (d
. .

E
" ' b i.

e
k lj

" ' k" ' :X: g -s.' 7l S '
I ' i* ·

S \i' %" '4 ' U\ t; 3 t):0 aj'
,

" '" S {

, ' "
").

f
- .

" · S

,
.

'
t -' %

k " .b '- 8:?1 ·' · "' ' '

q'%
"'

c' U.';
X

,a
iic@

,

" '
< i' '

,
' B:.u E ." " " '.G ' 7 '$ -C«

"" "" " ' '" ' "' "' ' "
y

' i' '

1
" · . .,&. -· y 'i"

, q. "" Lg /7)!:l'i::::, ::-,'A..,'a,)::
'"".:,'2 )jj::)j',',i),,,

.,.',k.'··).

.

":",
-,,,)) )" "' "

..

::..a,S<. ,,K,' j).",")j'u:),':, ). jj.)).)
Total transferred $445,526.05 $309,496.53 $264,769.48 $716,595.23

.
Total DUE $27,272.48 $5,079.98 $3,155.33 $37,554.66



CAPITAL REGION CDD
ASSESSMENTRECEIPTSFISCALYEAR 25

Ex 20(J8 Ex 200S Ex 2011A-1 Ex 2011A-2

ASSESSDTO # UNITS SERES 2018-l SERIES 2C.-18-1 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

NET ST JOE COMPANY 1692 $0.00
.

$738,97? .90
.

$0.00
.

$fj-00
,

SO-CK)
,, _

,®,O0
_, _ .

,.$286,946.87
.

$1,025,918.77

t

net leon co tax role ' M96.91 $271,312.11 5202,415.28 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $323,380.6(1
" $4az,568.73" ' .$u232gug

-
$3,546:555.24

GROSS le¢jn CO TA)C rqlj- . .

$29z:z71,09
.

.5217,650.84
.,, .

.$342,943.74 $294,782.1 0
,.

$34?,721-Q8
_

",

-,

..
$465,127,67 .".

,
, ,..

$u5i(jod7s "
:' '". "$3,81$,So0:2K

TOTAL NET aSSESE5 ""
,

$2E812m""""""""7igF|%18'" $318,93ZKZT"

_
$274114zm"""""""u=38(1.60

_
$432,568.73 $2,010,240.36 $4,57Z4?4.01

TOTAL. GROSS aSSESSED " "

'"" S2!gZZ71 09 "" $1,012,244.28 $342,9m"ZG " " $ZTg:782.1q"" $347,721 (IB " $465,127.67 $2,165 ,54&77 $4,916,638.72

% ASSESSMENTS

"
7.66% 5.71% 8.99% 7.73% 9.12% 12.20% 48.59% 100.00%

_---
Ill I Hi

se'rjCS 2018-l SERIES 2018-l sEprE"s 2021 SERIES2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTALASSESSED

RECEIVEDBY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESODENT1AL COMMERCIAL

ST JOE COMPANY " $0.00
" ' ' '

S517,280.33 F0.00 $090 "" $0.00
"

$0.00 $167.385.68 $684,666.01

TOTAL DUE DIRECTINVOICE $D.G0 $221,691.57 $0A0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $119,561.19 $341,252.76

LEON CO DIST 1 11/13/24 $1,267.84 $0.00 $3,359.41 $0.00 $1,508.37 $0.00 $6,294.98 $12,430.60

LEON CO DIST2 11/19/24 $17,771.64 $4,138.91 $22,091.69 $0.00 $21,143.30 $8,845.00 $74,170.25 $148,160.79
LEON CO DIST3 12/10/24 $174,312.13 $104,087.23 $210,368.40 $180,239.02 $207,382.81 $222,438.15 $1,040,374.82 $2,139,202.56

LEON CO DIST4 12/20/24 $42,966.47 $34,784.18 $54,628.99 $71,707.89 $51,118.11 $74,335.05 $306,290.80 $635,831.49
LEON CO DIST 5 01/16/25 $5,289.08 $27,557.04 $7,778.93 $0.00 $6,292.54 $58,890.38 $99,257.06 $205,065.03

INTEREST 02/05/25 $584.75 $412.82 $721.79 $609.78 $695.69 $882.21 $3,694.27 $7,601.31

LEON CO DIST6 02/18/25 $3,746.17 $5,182.44 $8,924.01 $10,723.56 $4,456.89 $11,075.07 $40,616.08 $84,724.22

LEON CO DIST7 03/06/25 $2,669.83 $20,755.52 $1,623.31 $1,489.23 $3,176.36 $44,355.30 $68,577.09 $142,646.64

LEON CO DIST8 04/08/25 $21,880.37 $5,392.11 $5,079.98 $3,155.33 $26,031.54 $11,523.12 $71,547.95 $144,610.40

LEON CO DIST 9 $0.00

INTEREST $0.00
LEON CO DIST10 $0.00

TAX CERTIFICATES $0.00

INTEREST $0.00

TOTAL RECEIVEDTAX ROLL $270,488.28 $202,310.25 $314,576.51 $267,924.81 $321,805.61 $432,344.28 $1,710,823.30 $3,520,273.04

NET DUE TAX ROLL $1,323.83 $105.03 $4,361.17 $6,222.54 $1,574.99 $224.45 $12,470.19 $26,282.20

PERCENTRECEIVED SERIES 2018-l SERIES2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES2013 GENERAL FUND TOTALASSESSED
RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

% RECEIVEDDIRECTJNVOICE 0 70.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 58.33% 66.74%

% RECEIVEDTAX ROLL 99.51% 99.95% 98.63% 97.73% 99.51% 99.95% 99.28% 99.26%

001-300-20700-10800 001-300-20700-10800 001-300-20700-10000 001-300-20700-1 1000 001-300-20700-10900 001-300-20700-10900 001-300-36300-101000 001.300.10100.01000

201-700-13100-1 0000 201-700-13100-10000 203-700-13100-10000 202-700-13100-10000 029-700-13100-10000 029-700-13100-10000 n/a n/a

201-700-36300.10000 201-700-36300.10100 203-700-36300-10000 202-700-36300-10100 029-700-36300-10000 029-700-36300-10100 n/a n/a

vendor#106 vendor # 300 vendor #130 vendor #148

001-300-20700-10800 001-300-20700-10000 001-300-20700-11000 001-300-20700-109000

DATE
CHECKS

i:iiii ii;y!7:E1;m(:")!':)|"""".:',):)]))J))):')))"{')")|i ]):)A:u:j:;)y:ii!;!li;i!|i:::::
02/20/25 k·@: . ' S '

,,
":.' ·S, :'.' ' ,, "

' 2'¢ .,· ':' ";}i ':- "-

' V; ' 't . .

'
4 ' ' '

, ,
.

" ' " " ,, f' '"" ' i: ;N":I
. :-'q " " · ' i -·' " S

.
U' -t .

'
" 'a: :-9

_+:
, -. · q. '

, \ '

I
" ' F };, C?

. , , . .03/1 1/25 u t;" " "" · \ ' ' -"" "

\ . "
. . - · -- -, '

, ,
' q t

,
' '

- ' ' " 4y S'b
? V

. '.T'

,,
: Ai · ' · -s

. ' 7 ' :t" " "'"

i
'" " ' ' %

' ' ' ' " ' "

. ' .' . .
:'- ..&i :'"4 N ,. ., ., X ii, ' .' ' '.A "" "

C G ' : ,'" : i I? ' ,
4 ' i

'
.· t 4EY· "} ': 't;'

,
q : i ;t :gx > , "r ·

"-

r
· ' F ' ' .

'
' ' 3 '

' ^" ' "'jj"' : "g:
'¥ 'S

.
.

§

.,
St- i'-?

.,,
r, '4 : ' "

. _
·

" ? ' .
"

l C
.

tk' '

Z
c

.- \iz-· ' ' ,
,y k · . . ' { "-

. .
"

_ y " %' '
% \ "

' ' ' ' "I'r
· - " ' · --- ·;\'ts . E. . . _ r' .

t
" 't' ,<' -' ·' :-- '.iE.\i'"

'i; .'
.

' t:{
,

tk
, , .

S""
' : e': ', '

.

LI, C ' . . ,.
"':}44

.
'

"

,

\X ' "; '
y',,:

!'!,(':

;t

:.>;
." -'":"')i':ri:)!!):;',F;'"!):,.:\":'"-",),,j"):\:-\'

..

:'-
.

..-_" "') :)',""-
'

" ':.

'-
'" """",,': ·),.' .')")": ('"¢?"))':'i)'"):$j"s!',:,,),,!.

,1tsc&, bie ', j;j"\ 4
,

;1 \ ,,B\,'h '"j; : u&' \'. ,b,4 { iilR\: K"' '"Yib ·.
" s , , q

1
,

¢(K S M
. "", s% -1¥ "' Aht,' ui

!'
'·,t 'Ip ciV "/<i--i-',',ii'·$

Total transfered $445,526.05 $309,496.53 $264,769.48 $716,595.23

Total DUE $27,272.48 $5,079.98 $3,155.33 $37,554.66



AE> ,
tnvoice

A I Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO Tallahassee, Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

LAWDCARE Tallahassee, FL 4/14/2025 197702

n=mmm 32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To A=; '6Rmgo national
CRCDD clo GMS,LLC '7T »<< C=='p%' °'
Attn: Corbin deNagy """°"":""'""'

,
cB\Q%% PROFESSIONALS

, IickHi¢u|tLkryi n'l'mlumI3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 '

Tallahassee, FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 5/14/2025

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller9: Mossy Creek - Valve Replace

Hunter2" Valve PGV-20i 1 115.75 115.75
2" SCH 40 Male Adapter TXS 2 1.76 3.52
2" Gasketed Repair Coupling SS 1 39.30 39.30
DBR/Y - 6 Splice Kit Wire Connector 2 5.15 10.30

Irrigation Technician Labor Rate per hour 2.5 80.00 200.00

Date of Service: 4/9/25

46450

G"ti,,t^gm

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $368.87
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessed on al! 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees \viii be charged to the customer

Balance Due $368.87



AE> ,
Invoice

A I Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO Tallahassee, Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

_

LAWDCARE Tallahassee, FL 4/14/2025 197703
32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To &51' %%O'U NATIONAL

'R'DD do GMS, "" 'y:^ »<< t='c^k'p%' °'
Attn: Corbin deNagy

_ """'°"""''""' cA9%% PROFE5S¢ONALS
, Ilnrtlidhire 1'Mt"Ama)"3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130

Tallahassee, FL 32311

P.O, No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 5/14/2025

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller I; Unit 5
- Irrigation Repair

3/4" SCH 40 Coupling 2 0.40 0.80
3/4" Slip-Fix 2 9.58 19.16

Irrigation Technician Labor Rate per hour 2.5 80.00 200.00

Date of Service: 4/10/25
Damage Source: Tree Damage

46450

"tt,t:9
Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above, All credit card Total $219.96
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees \viti be charged to the customer

Balance Due $219.96



^e> ,
fnvoice

A I Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO Tallahassee, Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

LA%DCARE Tallahassee, FL 4/14/2025 197706

msEmEEim 32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To Uim-. %%,A9' NATIONAL

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
'11"^ »><< t=?ca'°'

Attn: Corbin deNagy b}bKnq:·WhmbFQw§ ug^ PROFESSIONALS
Fhu€ku?tREF l'urkF4Mijnill

3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130

Tallahassee, FL 32311

P,0. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 5/14/2025

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Mossy Creek ; Controller 9 - Irrigation Repair

Hunter 2" Valve PGV-201 I 115.75 115.75
2" SCH 40 Male Adapter TXS 2 1.76 3,52

2" Slip-Fix 2 17.33 34.66
DBR/Y - 6 Splice Kit Wire Connector 3 5.15 15.45
Rectangular Valve Box 1 32.44 32.44

Irrigation Technician Labor Rate per hour 4 80.00 320,00

Date of Service: 4/1 1/25

46450
(3L6a 44U%µ

4/14/2025

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $521,82
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned cheeks Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessedon all 90 day past due balances
In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Batance Due $521.82



AE> All Pro Landscaping nvoice
of Tallahassee, Inc.ALL PRO PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

LANDSCAPMG Tallahassee, FL
32315-8355 4/8/2025 171499-LS

Bill To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
Attn: Robert Berlin 6[ , %%0V NATIONAL
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 'n4'a >><< ASSOCIATIONOF

Tallahassee, FL 32311 ,,,,.jALy!
,Ar^ =%o%als

EkrtfMtti EC ENtrs4eitt,U

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

4/8/2025

Description Quantity Rate Amount

WD141 - Clean-up & Install Rip Rap

Surge Rock (i/2yd) 0.5 195.25 97.63

Dump Truck 0,5 50.00 25.00
General Labor to clean up and install rip rap 21 55.00 1,155.00

*Note: Limerock to be installed once water levels go down

46550

'%tt,g^m

Thank You For Your Business! Please make cheeks payable to the address listed above. Payments made by
Total $1,277.63

Credit Card will be subject to 3-4% precessing fee.

Office: (850)-656-5939 Fax: (850) 656-0191

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00

A finance charge of2% per month may be assessedon all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees and reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer. $1 277.63
Material pricing may fluctuatebased on inflation. Fuel surcharges may apply. Balance Due '



xE> All Pro Landscaping Invoice
" of Tallahassee, Inc.ALL PRO PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

LAWDSCAPMG' Tallahassee, FL

, . , , , 32315-8355 4/8/2025 171500-LS

Bill To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
" Attn: Robert Berlin "A %%QU NATIONAL

3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 'Nj\'^ »<< ASSOCIATIONOF
¶ ' T.. ',"'

Tallahassee, FL 32311 ,,,A-R:qY'k,,i.mw, LANDSCAPE
_,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,.,&M,,,,,,

t8V%% PROFESSIONALS

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

4/8/2025

Description Quantity Rate Amount

\A/D240 - Clean up filter and install rip rap

Surge Rock (lyd) I 195.25 195.25

Dump Truck 0.5 50.00 25.00
General Labor to clean up and install rip rap 22.5 55.00 1,237.50

*Note: Limerock to be installed at filter once water levels go down

(mL"AjV
4/9/2025

Thank You For Your Business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. Payments made by

Credit Card will be subject to 3-4% processing fee. Total $1,457.75

Ofifice: (850)-656-5939 Fax: (850) 656-0191

$35 fee for ail returned checks Payments/C redits $0.00

A finance charge of2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collectionfees and reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer. $1 457.75
Material pricing may fluctuatebased on inflation. Fuel surcharges may apply. Ba ance Due '



a"AtkjnsReat|s

Capital Region Community Development District
Attn: Invoice Date: April 08, 2025
5385 N Nob Hill Road project #: 100065121
Sunrise, FL 33351 Invoice #: 2039455

e-mail invoices to: CRCDD 4.28.11
tcessna@gmssf.com; cdenagy@gmsnf.com Work Auth #13
joliver@gmsnf.com, bperegrino@gmsnf.com

project Description: Capital Region Community Development District Engineering Agreement,
WA13

Invoice Comments:
Invoicing Period: February 08, 2025 to March 31, 2025

Basic Services Current

Multiplier Labor 1,879.11

Total Invoice 1,879.11

Total Due this Invoice USO 1,879.11

Contract Amount: 20,000.00
Previous Billed: 15,931.39
Billed to Date 17,810.50
Contract Balance: 2,189.50

Remit to:
ATK1NSREAL(S USA INC.

PO Box 409357
Atlanta, GA 30384-9357

Tax ID: 59-0896138
Wire Payments: Routing No. 026009593, Acct No 4451286495
ACH EFT Payments: Routing 111000012, Acct No 4451286495



project Number 100065121
Capital Region Community Development District Invoice Number 2039455
CRCDD WA13 Date 08-APR-25

Current

Name Category Hours Cost Rate Total

Graves, Andrea N, project Director 1.00 79.58 79.58

Subtotal - Project Director 1.00 79.58

Rivieccio, Mario Project Manager 9.00 49.79 448.11

Rivieccio, Mario project Manager 2.50 48.11 120.28

Subtotal - Project Manager 11.50 568.39
Subtotal Labor 647.97

Multiplier 2.9
TOTAL 1,879.11

31100

GG=jm



B&B Dugger, Inc. Service Invoice
Post Office Box 121

Crawfordville, FL 32326-0121 Date Invoice #

4/11/2025 14999

Bill To To

Capital Region Comm Dev Dist (CRCDD) ATTN: Corbin DeNagy
475 W. Town PL, Ste. 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Location Tract Terms Due Date Contract Comp/Stand

Leon County Shepards Branch 4/11/2025

Quantity Measure Item Description Rate Amount

90 Acres Prescribed Burning Tract: Shepards Branch 42.00 3,780.00
No Sales Tax 0.00% 0.00

47000

"tt±=
Total uso 3,780.00

Payments/Credits uso 0.00

Balance Due uso 3,780.00

Phone # Fax # E-mail Web Site

850-926-2929 office@bandbdugger.com www.bandbdugger.com



Nda:(!g

Invoice Number \ InvoiceDate \
I

AccountNumber \ Page

8-831-12314 Apr15,2025 XXXX-X882-4 1of2

Billing Address: Shipping Address: Invoice Questions?

CAPITAL REGION COD CAPITAL REGION COD ContactFedExRevenueServices

#114 SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3648
Phone: 800.622.1147

SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3648
M-F 7AMto8 PM CST
Sa 7AMto6PM CST

Internet: fedex.com

hwoice Summary

FedExExpress Services

Total Charges USO $73.49

TOTALTHUS 1NVOtCE USO $73.49

Other discountsmay apply.

To pay your FedEx invoice, please go to www.fedex.com/payment, Thank

you for using FedEx.
PaymentsnotreceivedbyApr30,2025aresubjecttoalate fee.

@ ' %
' "

,
ImportantServiceMessage:

Stay alertto fraud targeting your FedEx shipmentsand

® t ' accounts.Whatto Watch For:- Fake tracking numbers.-
' ' Suspicious invoices.-Account compromise.Howto Protect

Yourself: - Track shipmentsand checkinvoicesonly on the

official FedEx website/app.- Confirm unexpected invoices

with FedEx.- Use strong passwords and enable two-factor

authentication.For more info on protecting your account
and reporting fraud, visit: www.fedex,com/report-fraud.

Stay secure with FedEx!

Detailed descriptions of surcharges can be located at fedex.com



FcdZm Invoice Number Y lnvoiceDate \ AccountNumber \ Pag'

8-831-12314 Apr15,2025 XXXX-X882-4 2of2

FedEx ExpressShipment Summary By PayorType

FedEx Express Shipments(Original)

Third Part 1 59.82 13.67 73.49

TOTALTHISINVOICE USO $73.49

FedEx Express Shipmeut Detail By PayorType (Original)

Fuel Surcharge- FedExhas applied a fuelsurchargeof 17.00% to this shipment,

Distance BasedPricing, Zone 7

Automation INET Sender Recipient

TrackinglD 880310069192 RegineLucas Lockbox Services-12-2657

ServiceType FedEx Standard Overnight FORT LAUDERDALE FL 33351 US US Bank,NA.- COD

PackageType FedEx Envelope SAINTPAULMN 55108 US

Zone 07

Packages 1

Rated Weight N/A

Delivered Apr07, 2025 09:37 Transportation Charge 59,82

Svc Area Al Fuel Surcharge 10.17

Signed by C,Schwartz Third Party Billing
,

3,50
FedEx Use 000000000/255/_ Tota|Charge USO $73.49

Third PartySubtotal USO $73.49

TotalFedEx Express USO $73.49

FedEx' Billing Online

FedEx Billing Online allows you to efficiently manage and pay your FedEx invoices online. It's free, easy and secure. FedEx Billing

Online helps you streamline your billing process, With all your FedEx shipping information available in one secure online location,

you never have to worry about misplacing a paperinvoiceor sifting through reams of paperto find information for past

shipments, Go to fedex.comto sign up today!



,
ACCOUNT NAWE ACCOUNT # INV DATE

I

It'sP LocahQ Cap'lal Region Community 1127543 03/31/25
i

Florida invoice # invoice period current invoicetotal
)

GANNETT
0007039280 Mar 1- Mar 31, 2026 $443.90

I

PRER/W UNAPPUED
TOTAL GASH AMT DUE'(Memo Imo) (lncludad In amt dua)

,

$0.00 $0,00 $527.24
,

BILLING ACCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS PAYMENT DUE DATE: 'APRIL 30, 2025
;

Loyal Entity: Gannolt Media GOrp,
Capital Region Community Terms and Condltlcnw: Past duo accounki am subjoct tQ lntoml al (ha rato of
Governmental Managerhent Services, Ll-C 18% par annum or tho maximum lagaf rato (whlchovar la less), AdverfMr clams

475 W, Tcmn PI, Ste, 114 for & crodlt rdafacl to rdas inccmdly invoiced or paW mud bci submllteid in wrlllng
Iq publisher within 30 days of tt\o Invdco datg or the cldm wIll be waived, Any

Saint Augustine, FL 32092-3649 credit towards fulur9 advartlshg must bp used wIthin 30 day8 of lsssunnce or the
credit will ba Molted.

hjml (IIlkl|¥l!jIll|[l|lIl[|j|ll|ltIl| |||q}ljlll|llh| ¥||[nf All fur|d8 payahlo Iii us dollarm

B1LL(NG INQU1RIES/ADDRESS CHANGES 1-877-736-7612 or smb@ccc,gannett.com ' FEDERAL ID 47-2390%3

Check out our brand·new invoice IaycM! Specifically taiiored to better meet your needs and enhanceyour experience.

Date Dqscrlpflcm Amwht!
'3/1/25 Balance Forward

' '

$83,34
'

i

,

Pmkage Sdvm/6/ng:
Start·Erid DRIB Order Numher Product Descrlption PO Number PackageCost

3/6/25 11061819 TAL Ta11ahassea Democrat Notice of Meeting
'

$83.34

3/17/25 11131171 TAL Tallahassm Damocrat LANDSCAPE AND lRR1GATION $360,56

please pay $527.24

nQFiCe Dfmeeting 2/6/25 $83.3!j 'jli"" 'Lb,' ftt'5 H V k± '
hotice ofmeeEing3/6/25 $83.34 {

.

"""

Landscape and irrigation $360.56 ' A?1'1 i 1['
2t}Z:i

1

',.,-.,,,
)

Ab an incentive for custwners,we provide a discount off the total Invoice cost Total Cash Amount Due €'kta B
!

equal to the 3.99% service fee if you pay wIth Cash/Check/ACH. pay by sorjico Fee 3,99% ' '$21.0"T

Cash/Check/AcH and Savel *CashlCheck/ACH Discount -$21,04 i

'Payment Amount by CasMCMcK/AcH $527,24
Payment Amount by Credit Card $548.28

:

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

ACCOUNT NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER AMOUNT PAID '

1127543 0007039260
'

RRE " "" '";' '"' g"'""%&
GO DAYS 90 DAYS 120+ DAYS UNAEPLJED TOTAL CASH AMT DUE'DUE PAST DUE "" PAST DUE PAST DUE PAST DUE PAYMENTS

,90 $8334
,,

$0.00 $0.00 $0,00 $0.00 $527,24 I

REMI "
µ99A "»nvdee1/

or oheck) TO PAY BY PHONE PLEASE CALL: TOTAL CREDIT CARD AMT DUE

- S

1-877-736-7612 $548.28

Gannett Florida LocaliQ
PO Box 631244 To sign up for E-malled invoices and online payments please contact

Cincinnati, OH 45263-1244 abgspedal@gannett.com

000bbe75430Da00an00DD0u7D3¶2hD00D5e72uh7j77
)



SB LocaliQ
Florida po Box 631244 Cincinnati, OH 45263-1244

GANNETT
Notice Of MeetirwAmDAvBT OF PUBUCATKM capita) Region CommunlW

Deve|opment District
CAPITAL REGION CDD (SciuthWood)
Capital Region CDD Ann: GMS Thc regu|ar meetiti9 of the Board of
Capital RegionCQmmuniiy SUpervis(jr$ Of 'the Capi'ful Reglon

Commun jty De.velopment District
5385 N KhOb Hill Rd ("Southwood CommuniW") will be
Sum'isC FL 3335 i held Thwsdcw, February )3, 2025

at 6:30 p.m. at the $outhwood
Cominunity center, 4675 GrQve

STATE OF WISCONSIN, COUNTY OF BROWN park Drive, Tallahassee, Florida
32311. The meeHM iS open to Une

public and will be cmducted In
Before the undersigned authority personallyappeared, who c1ccQrdgrice with the proviSior)s of

Floricfa Lavy for Commuhiht Devcl-
on oath says that.he or she is the Legal Advertising opfnenf Districts. A' copy of the

Representativeof the Tallahassee Democrat,a newspaper
cigencla for the meetiti9 mew be
obtained frQm GN\S, LLC, 475 West

published in Ta||aha$see in Leon County, Florida; that the Town place, 'Suite ))4, St, Aubu$-
i · · · tine, Florida 32092: (and 'phone (904)attachedcopy of advertisement, being a Legal Ad in the 940-5850). This meetitw mew be

matter of Public Notices, was µ'blishej on the publicly con,tinued to a date, time, and Place
' t · ·

"

r · tCi be. specified on the record al theacces8ble website of Leon County, Florida, or in a meetirw. There mew be occasions
newspaperby print in the issues'of, on: when one or more SUpervisors will

participate by te|ephone.
,

An'y person requiring 'smecial accom-
02/06/2025 fpodations at 'this meetinci because

of Cl disabiliW or physical impair-
ment should contact the District

Affiant further says that the website or newspaper cQmplies Manmer qf (904) 940-5850 at least
--·

' ' " ' .
·" two calendar days prior to, the meet-with all kgal'qequirements for pubhcation in chapter50, ing, if you are hearin9 or speecfi

Florida Statutes. impairec!, please contact the Florida
Relar' Service at i-80O-955-8770, fol'subscribed'and sworn to before nje, by the lej;a1 clerk, who aid in contactinsj the District Office.

is t),ersona||\l kMwii to me, on 02/06/2025 Eacfi pet"son who' dCcides tQapp,eu1

·~""== ~~==3=- uny action taken' at these 'meetings
is advised that 'person will need' a
record of proceedings cihd that

Legal C "' acc(jrditlg|y, the person mew Med to
ensure that a vcrbcdlrh recgrcf of

c Urr '^4' + '

\

' procecdiMs is mcide, iiicludim the
Otary, k.ate of " 'unty oEM vn

' festiniorw and evidence Upo't1 which
· ' ' such app¢m1 is to be based,

james olivercTT J:5i9"7 ="' "'"""My ¢oInll)issiohcxpires

Publication Cost:' $83.34
Tijx Amount: $0,00

PaymentCost: $83,34

Order No: 10970112 # of copies:
CystcwrieYNO: 1127543 1

: P0.#:

T]AIS IS NOT AN JNVOJCE!
P/l'l/sc do H/)/ use· uli,vjimnjiir/}¢t)"nwn/r('ljii//uRL'e.

q

'
- =m.

NANCY HEYRMAN
Notary P(jb)i¢

! Riatu of W|scQnsin
'?"

"" Page i of 1

.



*Loca|iQ
Florida po Box 631244 Cincinnati, OH 45263-1244

GANNETT
Notice of MeetW9AmpAvdT qf pubucatqon caHtal Resjion Community

Devetopvnenf Di,strict
CAPITAL REGION COD (soufttwood)

" '
'

' ' The reguk$r'meetjng of the Board of'5aPital Region CDtj Attn: GMS
sUpcrvisors of the capitai Retjion""apital RegionCommunity CQmmunlty DevelQpment D|Strict·

5385 N Knol?.Hi]l Rd ("Southwood Communih'") will be
Sunrise FL 33351 held Thursdcw, February 13, 2025

af 6:30 p.m,. at the soUmwood
commwUtY' Cehtet, 4675 Gpve

STATE OF WISCONSIN, "COUNTY OF BROWN Par'k tjrive, Tcdlahassee, Florida
32317. Thc meethw iS open to the
public and will hc cmdu.cted in

Before the undersignedauthority personallyappeared, who accordance' with the pl"ovisi0ns of"
Floricla Law 'for communny DeveP

on oath says that he or she is the Legal Advertising opment Districts, a cop)' cjf the
Qgendcl fOr the meeting mtnt beRepresentative'ofthe Tallahassee Democrat,a newspaper obtained from GMS, Ll-C, 475 West

published in Tallahassee in'Leori county, Florida; that the Town piace, suite 114, St. ,Au9us-
"

· tine, florida 32Q92, (and phone (904)attachedcopy of advettisementl being a Legal Ad in the 940-5850). This meciincj may. be
matter Qf Public Notices, was published on the publicly continued to a date, time, and plqce.

' · · -

'

· ·.
tO be. specified on the record cit theaccess|b|e website of Leon Comty, Florida, or in a meetim. There meW be occasions

newspaperby print in the issues of', on: when one Qr more Supervisors will
participate ijy teleMone.
Arw pmrson requiring special accom-

02/06/2025 rnodations at this rneetki9 because
of a disab|lity or pPwsical impair-"
merit should contcicf the District

Affiant fwther says that the website or newspaper complies Mcmacier m (904) 940-5850 cit lead
F

.
P two calendar dews pr.ior to thC rvteetjmth all legal requlrements for publication in chapter 50, ing,. If you ure hearing or sNCch

'E|orida .Statutes. irrwalred, please contact thc Florida
Rekw SCrvice' at IA00-955-877{), forSubscribed and SWOTl1 tQ before me, by the legal clerk, who aid'in 'cc)nta¢ting the 1Jistt"ict. Office.

Is personally,kn'ownto me, on 02/06/2025 Each person who decides to.appe(jl

~'
' '

7>m~3 · - S
rjny action tak,en at these meetings.

' is Udvised 'that person will nee¢ a
record of proceedings ahcl that

Legal C ' acc(jrdingly, the µerSc)n mew Med to'
erisurC that Cl vetbcifim recQrd pf

,m<<-f
,

. ,
', Moccedims is ma,dC, inc!udi!ig !he

%1 t j
SStt

, ,

'

Testimorw arid evidence upon which
oay, t(eof' 'unty @KWn

such appcal is to be based,
james Oliyer

, ,
(iSj:56r7 District N\anager

, .

2/6/25
My.¢[)mll)[sslonexpires

PubiicatiOn Cqsl'. $83,34
Tax Armunt: $0,00

Payrnent Cost; $83.34
Order Ncc 10970112 # of Copies:
cu$tc)mer Nq: 1127543 1

poh':

THIS TS NOT AN JNV()1CE!
i'kuse {/q fjQ/ usu //lix,/iArm,/hr /'{nmen/ wui/tkmt'e.

NANCY HEYRMA,N
Notary Pub|i¢

' 'Stato cif \/V|scnn$in
' 't- »-· 'mrmt-n r Page 1 Qi 1



* LocaliQ
Florida po Box 631244 Cincinnati, OH 45263-1244

GANNETT

AFFBDAVBT OF PUBLICATION

Sarah Sweeting
Govel"nmen(a| Management Services, LLC
Capita! Region Community
475 W Town PL # 114

Saint Augustine FL 32092-3649
!

I '

STATE OF WISCONSIN,COUNTY OF BROWN )

Before the undersigned authority personallyappeared, who
on oath says that he or she is the Legal Advertising

)

Representativeof the Tallahassee Democrat,a newspaper
published in Tallahassee in Leon County, Florida; that the
attached copy of advertisement, being a Legal,Ad in the :

matter of Bids & Proposals, was published on the publicly
;

accessible website of Leon county, Florida, or in a
)

newspaperby print in the issues of, on:
r

!

03/17/2025
!

I

Affiant further says that the website or newspapercomplies i

with all legal requirements for publication in chapter 50,
j

i
.

Florida Statutes.
)

i

Subscribed and sworn to before me, by the legal clerk, who i

is Perscjnall)iAme, on 03 17/2025
)

1

t

Legal C "

'

ota,y, State of cod&Om(7 ""> '

" G5"/g5"(g7
\

My commission expires
1

1

Publication Cost: $360.56
)

Tax Amount: $0.00 )

Payment Cost: $360,56 !

t

Order No: 11131171 # of Copies:
i

?

CustomerNo: 1127543 1 )

L

PO #: i

f

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE! )

P/ccise dn nat iise thi,v fonit,/br µayneit/ renti/kmce.
1

;

i

)

NANCY HEYRMAN -

Notary Pubiic : i

State of Wisconsin !

Page 1 of 3 i

i
t



t
;

;

i
;

¶

;

T '

h 0
§

i

Pagc I o/"2 ;

1

i
§

;

LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION i

MAINTENANCESERVICES .
I

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS !

AN [J i

NOTICE OF MEETING TO OPEN 1

PROPOSALS ' !

i

CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY ' i
0 >

DEVELOPMENTDISTRICT P [

Leon County, Florida :
i

Notice Is herebv Etiven thcil lhe Cqpi- i

101 R¢gion communjly Devebnmunt i

Dlstricl ("District"} \Nll1 E1ctapf i
!

g

proposals from qU¢i)ifled firms 1 }

("Proposers") Meresited in provjd- i i

tntj landscape ci'nd lrrigallon muinle- I :

nonce services, nil cjs moru speclfi- i i

coIN scI forlh in the project ! !

Mcmual. i !

Tho prolea Mcmuol, includim i i

among other materkls, contracl ! i

0documents, proieci scope ond any i
!

technical speciticQfions, will be I i

ovoi[able tor pUblic lnspatHon ond i !

moy be obtofned bY omoil/ng ihe ,
:

:Dklrlcf°s Operuliom Mtmcwer, i iCorbin dcMoWt at
¢dengqvRgmsnL&Qm haglnnim of 1

!

8:00 o.m. (EST) on March 17, 2075. 1 i

{"ProposalP1CK·UµTime") ! :

A mandolory pre-oroposoi meeting ?
:'

will be held on March 24, 2025, ul 5
'

)0:00 o.m. (EST) Cit 3196 Merchcmls t '

Row Blvd, Suite 130, Tdlohrissee,
Florida J23)J. In order Iq submit a
proposal, each Proposer must (t) be
outhorhed hj dQ business I)) Flarldo,
{2) M!d dl rcqyired Stale end
Federal licenses iii good stunding; ! 'i

(3) have cit Ieosf five (S) Yenrs of !

experience with londscupe Qnd irn- 1

tjalimi mcMlemnce praiccf±; oM
(4) ojlend the mondatorv pre- ,:

;

µropo50] meeting. All Proposers t i

should oblom u copy or the Fwoject i !

Manuel priur to the pre·proposd
1

, meeting. CoMes of the Pro[ecj i !

Manual will nal bo civauoble m thof i
i

meeting. The District reserves the i
'

Mht m Ifs Sole discrefion to m(jke i i

chanm to Jha Project Manual up 1 "

0

until lhe lime of the proposal Qpcn- i i
0

[rig, and to provide notice 0( such i
:

changes only Iq those Proimers who t
:

huve emended the pre-propo$0l
meeting ond regktered, f !

¶

Firms desiring to provide services i i

for this oroiect must submit one (I) i i

eledronic copy and 1wq (2) licwd- !
.

copy proposojs no toter lhon April i '

IQ, ms, d )0:00 mm. (EST), at
1cUtc1k Rock Ll-P, ]07 West CcMCBc
Avenue, TdtoMssee, Flcirido 32301, :

Attention; Sciroh R. SUndy', As
lurlher described in ihe Prokd
Monud, even Proposer must supply
wljh ifs promsal Cl propQsQ( band or
coshier°s check in lhe omotmi of in a
sum not less Mon ffve (S) pcrccml of
the amount proposed. proposok
sholl be submitted In Cl seded pnck-
nge, shall bear Jhe name nf lhe

' PropQ$ct"on the outside of lhe pack-
i age cmd sholl dearly idantitv the

prDiect. Those received after lhe
time and dale 51|pU}(l|ed ubove mtjy
bt rdurned un-opened Id the
$'Top3scr. Any proposal not
compjeled os spec18jed or mjssinsj
lhe rewired prclµo$cjl documents
mcry be djsqUcMled in the Dlsirict's
discretion. Firms or individuals
submit their proposa|s on (i volun-
tary basis and 1hereforo ore not
enfitkd fo commnsdion of ony
kind, The Disfrlcj sholl no! he ob)io-
Med or be liobie for any cosk
Incurred by prcjprjsers prlor Ic)
issuance of Cl contract. All cosj5 to
prepare and submi! d rasponse jcj
this RFP shol) be borne by the
proposer,
Any µrolest N9urdhi9 lhe Proiecl
Manual, lndUdh19 but nol jimlfed Iq
proiessls relollng Id lhe proposn]
notice, khe propO5¢1] ]nstrucHons, lhe
proposo| furms, Yhe contract form,
the scQpe Qt Work, the mop, lhe
sµecificolions, the evcduahon crlte-

. ria, the evaluntioh process eslab-
llshed in lhe prolec! Munud, or om'
other ksues or items relatinci to the
Proieci Manual, musl be filed in
wrlliruj, within seventy-two {72)

, hours ciller lhe Proposal PICK-UP
Time. The formal prof est selling

: (orlh with mrlicutur¢W the fuels ond
i low ur'on which the profes) 15 based
i shall be tiled wIthin soven (7) ccilen-
k dor dents afier the mitiol notice Qj

! µrofes{ W05 filed. Failure to limeW
: file Cr mtice cit prcjlcst or failure to
: timely file q fOrmd wrillen prdesl

sho || COn$1ilVl e 0 woiver of any
} right to obied or protest witht

i respecl id Moresnid Mans, 5pecjfi¢Q"
7 lions Qr cantrocl documenis. Addi-

1 linneil information md rewiirements4

· reuarding molests are set forlh In
: ihe project Nionuol ond lhe
; District's Rules of Procedure, which
i ore nVdloblC from lhe Dislricl

Mcmcrjjer. Arv proposer who flies a
ii Notice tA protest µro!es1ihg the
|1 project Momoi, Cl propnsnl relec-
7 lion, or a proposal award shdl post

! wIlh lhe Districj of the lime OF
! flliA9, o prolest bond pnyoble to the
1

Disiriu. Tha »rotest bond for
Z prp|es|in9 ¢he Prolect Mcmunl shall
3 be in the Qn10unt of )en )housnnd
ii dollws ($)0,000,00), Na)wilhslcmdinp
E

the Dislrkt's oMrding rules, the
; protest bond {or prolestir19 u
i proposal rekciion or prormsci)
i

i
.1

I-



b

¶
:?

E

;

:

Page 2 of'2 i

I

j
i
.?

civtatd shall be m 11)\ omoum eetucil !

to Jen percent (10%) of 1he volue of
the $Q|lcj|cjtlon, bu$ in no case less i

lhon ten thousand dollars 1

;

{$10,000.%), Bonds shall bf by a
u .S, 0OSt¢j| servtce monoy ordor, !

cerhfkd, cashiw'$ check or such : i

other form of surety as the Dislric)'8 '
!

P

Stcjf( may opprove, All bonds shall ' i

be mode payuble |(3 the Distrlck, ; i

Failure t(j post such bond wIthin Ike :
1

' requosted time nerkid shall result in :
1

the prolesj being dlsmissad tjy the ; j

District with Ilia Prommr afforded i i

no relief. i i

Rankhws will be made based on the i i'

' ?Evo|uot1on Crlterkt cankslned wljhfn i i
lhe Praiect Manucd. Price wIll be ; !

one fuctor used in dejermlnim the ! !

proposuj fhal Is in the best interest ; !

0/ the District, but the bistrid 1 i

expfjci|ly reserves the right Id moXe i
i

BljC}i aword io a proposal olher fhom
the lowosf price proposu|. m

I

DlshidjlsmLhEAM1LhL=i£amy !
i

?nd nil prc)pn$nls nnd wGfYc w)y : !

=hnkQ errQrsLAnkumuLkL&L 1 !

=U1!l,es,lfµddmnimjlLua 1 i

dmhsuusmjdjgLsuL=Any and a : i

qutistians relalive to this proie¢t i i

sholl ba direckd In writing by e- " i

mall onjy 'Id Corbin deNasW of
" 'd'R'mgmsM)'Qm-

No e of PUb/ c Meet/h9 for 8/a
Opening
A special mee¢ing ¢1{ tho Ccipihjl e !

U

Regicm Communltv Develwment i i

District will bo held on April 10, ; I

2025, at )0:00 o.m. (EST), at Kutak i
!

Rock LLP, )07 West cdk9c Avenue,
Tallahassee, Florida 3230). No off1· i :

clul octlon [jf $he D\sfrlcl'$ BQnrd i I

will be token of this meethi\g, it is ! :

hefd for the jimiEed pUtpcjse of open- i i

. :trig oM anmuncihg 1he bids, The i i

meeting Is open to 1he pUb||c and i t

wIll be conducled tri accordmce 1 '

wIth the provi310h$ of Fkiridu krw, A !
.

copy of the wenda for this meeting
! '

may be oblakied from Corbin i !

deNogy at sjd=£lyggmEM&QIn, 1 i

:Thfs meeting may be continued to q i i'

date, time, and place la be 6pE!¢ified :
!

on the record at the meeting. : ;

Pursuant to wovIsionsof fhe Amu1-
cans with DlsohlM[es A¢1, unv
perscin reauirim specl«1 accommo"
dalions at this mectih9 because of a
d[sobj|lty or phy5fcal lmpolrment
should confcjci lhe District Office Cjt
(9U4) 940-5850 Ext, 402 at least 48
hows prior Jo the meeljm, If you
are heating or speech impcijred,
please conluct the Flurlda Relcw
servlca by diaiincj 7-hi, or 1·800-955·

' 8771 (TTY) / )-000.955-0770(VoIce),
for aid in contacting the District

i Office.
' Any und oIl quesiions relollve to this

requesf for pmposuls shdl be
directed in v/rith'lg by +mo1] OMY to
Corbin deNUvy al

' =yA'm§nLmn cir s"mh 5
µ[Qhj~yMt'kroek,eam, (Jugs.
ifons must be simmilled on or bdore
5:00 p,m, on N\orch 31, 2025,
Capita) Redcm CommunityDevek)p-
merit Dtslrict
3/17/75 }}13117)

.

;

;

i
i
Z
d

t

P

t

¶

j6

i

:

,
,
T
q

,
,

I

i
G

.I
E

X
E

.
q

:
I

d
t:
:P

I-;
::
I)

Z

G

i'
!

i
i!



vA"CE QHEC4 PAYARI E"n; PLEASE FILL our BELOW IF FAYING BY CREDIT CARD

6,,heUk
D , .

I
! EI

Post Office Box 162134 card nuf8uer eke'. PAl e

Altamonte Springs, FL 32716 signature amount paid

(850) 329-2389

ACCQU- " -L! dBER PA"E RAKA -CE
1

ATK-RFS¶FF
708277 4/14/2025 $332.00[3 PI / k '/ dd b / / di / / / j /

CAPITAL REGIONAL COD
ROBERT BERLIN

3196 Merchants Row The Lake Doctors
SUITE 130 Post Office Box 162134
Tallahassee, FL 32311 Altamonte Springs, FL 32716

00000000018515001000000026708300000003320072 Please Return this invoice with your payment and

notify us of any changes to your contact information.

SOUTHWOOD 3770 Cunard Dr Tallahassee, FL 32311
Invoice Due Date 4/21/2025 Invoice 2034129 PO #

Invoice Date Description Quantity Amount Tax Total

4/11/2025 Water Management - Monthly $332,00 $0.00 $332.00

Please contact jim Hawkins with any questions. Thank you.

46550

GG":±%
Please provide remittance information when submitting payments, Credits $0.00

otherwise payments will be applied to the oldest outstanding invoices.
Adjustment $0.0[)

AMOUNT DUE

Total Account Balance including this invoice: $332.00 This Invoice Total: $332.00

click the "Pay Now" link to submit payment by ACH

Customer #: 708277 Corporate Address

Portal Registration#: C96B1461 4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 155
jacksonville, FL 32256

Customer E-mail(s): cdenagy@g msnf.com,tcessna@gmssf.com
Customer Portal Link: www.lakedoctors.com/contact-us/

Set Up Customer Portal to pay invoices online, set up recurring payments, view payment history, and edit contact information



M

uj) ?nvo¶ce
%%===m ' All Pro Latidcare of

ALL PRO "'""":""""PO Bo ' 38355 Date Invoice #

T%@care Tallahassee, FL 4/18/2025 197714

)UIIUUU)) 32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To 62Nd NATIONAL
.t=&".

crcdd clo gms, llc '"T jjo (%2='p°e" °'
Attn: Robert Berlin Uy'm'!yg"'2"" ^"U6 PROFESSiONALS
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130

:, :----,_-,--L,=
Tallahassee, FL 323 i I

P,0. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 5/18/2025

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Unit 31: Spider Lily Park - Fungicide

Armada 50 WDG - 30 gal 18.03 18,03

IPM Technician Labor Rate per hour 0.48 80.00 38.40
IPM Helper Labor Rate per hour 0.48 50.00 24,00

Date of Service: 4/17/2025

46910

"tt,:Yv
Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $80.43
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% pet" month may be assessedon all 90 day past due balances
In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $80.43



pi

.jQ)jj" All P,·o La,,dca,.eof
Ynvovce

ALL PRO """":""""PO Bo.· 38355 TusaT" invoice #

LAmDcARE Tallahassee, FL 4/18/2025 197710. _ . .

." :® V
T t ' A - m

32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
,,m k=Agd' national

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC FNGLA U4jjj ASSOCIATION OF
"'\ 'g, Jj, = LANDSCAPE

Attn: Robert Berlin
,

""""'""""'""':"'
,-

€6 C' @> PROFESSIONALS
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130

Tallahassee, FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 5/18/2025

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Orange Ave - Fungicide

Armada 50 WDG - 40 gal 24.04 24.04

IPM Technician Labor Rate per hour 1.28 80,00 102.40

IPM Helper Labor Rate per hour 1,28 50.00 64.00

Date of Service: 4/1 6/2025

46900

"ttF:7
Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $190,44
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricingmay vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/C redits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessedon all 90 day past due balances
In the event of rion-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $190.44



ajjj"""0 hivoice
Ag"|

'

" " "
All Pio Landcaie of

ALL PR® """":'""""'PO Bo.·38355 Date Invoice # )LA%DCARE Tallahassee, FL 4/18/2025 197711
d ' »

L "f
.-

32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bili To

) 67m'v NATIONAL

'""'^ UQJ ASSOCIATION OF
CRCDD clo GMS, LLC u 6

t r LANDSCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin u~Y!?!!Lzm_ PK"-6 PROFESSIONALS
3!96 Merchaiits Row, Suite 130 ::. _:'

,--
--,.!_,;.-

Tallahassee, FL 32311

P.O. No, Terms Due Date

Net 30 5/18/2025

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Unit 16: Poe Park - Fungicide

Armada 50 WDG - 30 gal 18.03 18.03

IPM Teclmician Labor Rate per hour 0.57 80.00 45.60

IPM Helper Labor Rate per hour 0.57 50.00 28.50

Date of Service: 4/1 7/2025

46910

"t,u'
Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $92.13
transactions will be subject to processing fees, Pricingmay vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day past due balances

Iii the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the custoiner

Balance Due $92.13



Ft

))j bnvmce
- m All Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO Tallahassee, Inc.
PO Box 38355 6e Invoice #

LEUUDCARE Tallahassee, FL 4/18/2025 197712i
' ' - - u ,: I' .V :9 32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To am |7Mf'y national
Agla jj, ,S' association ofCRCDD clo GMS, LLC 7j )C) r LANDSCAPE

Attn: Robert Berlin '""'""""""'"'"'" OU "%6 PROFESSIONALS
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130

m.,:--:-.-
-._--—... --.

-P

Tallahassee, FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 5/18/2025

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Unit 26: Strolling Way Parks - Fungicide

Arniada 50 WDG - 20 gal 12,02 12.02

IPM Technician Labor Rate pc!' hour 0.4 80.00 32.00
IPM Helper Labor Rate per hour 0.4 50,00 20.00

Date of Service: 4/1 6/2025

46910

aML6A cL'jUZ7'
4/22/2025

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above, All credit card Total $64.02
transactions will be sub ject to processing fees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks PaymentslC red its $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day past due balances

Iii the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reaxmable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $64.02



"Ij tnvoice
All Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO """":'""""'PO Bc) "38355 Date invoice #

LANUDCARE Tallahassee, FL 4/18/2025 197713

)U)IUJUNU) 32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To wA, 6'L9y NATIONAL
FNGLA "r")N8 ASSOCIATION OF

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC 'u & &© ,"%J LANDSCAPE
Attn: RobeitBeilin W,Km,n WhatGnms ,S"S N% 9ROFESSIONALS

§ ' $, ·' .. " .

3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130

Tallahassee, FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 5/18/2025

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Unit 31: Goldenrod Way - Fungicide

Armada 50 WDG - 8 gal 4.81 4.81

IPM Technician Labor Rate per hour 0.08 80.00 6.40

IPM Helper Labor Rate per hour 0.08 50.00 4.00

Date of Service: 4/16/2025

46910

"tt,:U
Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $15,21
transactions will be subject to processing fees, Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $15.21



H

,j)U"- invouce
<

==mmN" All Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO Tallahassee, Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date

I

Invoice #)LARUBCARE Tallahassee, FL 4/18/2025 197715
?

,.
,i'1 "

, ,u, 32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
.lm, "NSjj,9 NATIONAL

FNGLA 7J Q4' ASSOCIATION OF
CRCDD clo GMS, LLC ")1 U JjjjG LANDSCAPE
Attn: RobeitBerlin """"""""U'"'OK" dyu "Aq, 6 PROFESSIQPSALS
3196 Mercbants Ro\\', Suite 130

;Lgz ±±'!.i-j..t,u ±£±-:

Tallahassee, FL 32311

P.O, No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 5/18/2025

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Unit 31: Spider Lily - Fungicide

Armada 50 WDG - 40 gal 24.04 24.04

IPM Technician Labor Rate per hour 0.87 80.00 69.60

IPM Helper Labor Rate per hour 0.87 50.00 43.50

Date of Service: 4/1 7/2025

46910

""tu
Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above, All credit card Total $137.14
transactions \\'iii be subject to processing fees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned cheeks Payments/Cred its $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessedon all 90 day past due balances
In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees \viit be charged to the customer

Balance Due $137.14



M

^="> Invoice
; '

~- .- All Pro Landcat'e of

ALL PRO Tallahassee, Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date

_

lnvo ce #

LANDCARE Tallahassee, FL 4/18/2025 197717
1L ;g i t"!iy:,,.f8t:-' "" ' 32315-8355

,
" r

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To :.&
"% egbg NATIONAL

FNGLA 3'» mC ASSOCIATION OF
CRCDD clo GMS, LLC "" \ OG % 'i© LANDSCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin W'Khcm""a'""UK" ,8,^^ PROFE55KK"LALS
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130

:"""""" " ,,Z

Tallahassee, FL 323 11

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 5/18/2025

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Biltmore: Grub Prevention per Shane Filler

Merit - 75 gal 225.50 225.50

IPM Technician Labor Rate per hour 5.74 80.00 459.20

IPM Helper Labor Rate per hour 5.74 50.00 287.00

46910

GG",:,='
Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $971.70
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00
A Fiiiance charge of 2% per month may be assessedon all 90 day past due balances

Iii the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $971.70



EE

-JU)j hivmce
NN"Mmm,, All Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO Tallahassee, Inc
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

7a%%carj Tallahassee, FL 4/18/2025 197718
j'i :- ,

' " ' U' ' ' -
32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To U"jy NATIONAL
FNGLA 7DI ASSOCIATION OF

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC 7
JU

d J LANDSCAFC
Attn: Corbin deNagy

_
'"±32¶!'f±"e¶--_ JJP "ZFL gRcyFEssqoNALs

' t ' '
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130

Tallahassee, FL 3231 1

P,0. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 5/18/2025

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller 10; Unit 29 - Irrigation Repair

4" Rotor 2 6.76 13.52
4" Pop-Up Sprayhead 3 9.88 29.64
Nozzle 3 2.50 7.50

Irrigation TechiiicianLabor Rate per hour 2,75 80.00 220.00

Date of Service: 4/14/2025

46450
aMA6& Ajtj=

4/22/2025

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. A!! credit card Total $270.66
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessedon all 90 day past due balances
Iu the event of non-paymeuts, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $270.66



XNm))%,

Ijjjjj
hivoice

.-

-
" All Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO Tallahassee, Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

7ANDcj)RE Tallahassee, FL 4/18/2025 197719
32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To -a& ¶a\e) NATIONAL
FNGLA 'ijjui ASSOCIATION OF

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC u 'jj )jj LAMDSCAPG
Attn: Corbin deNagy '"""""""""'"""" S

*
'"4 q€ 9RC)FESSIONALS

3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130
'

-
=,z,: ":j.-Z'aFAZ',:,::>

Tallahassee, FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 5/18/2025

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller9; Mossy Creek - Irrigation Repair

4" Pop-Up Sprayhead 3 9.88 29,64

Nozzle 3 2.50 7.50

Irrigation Technician LaborRate per hour I 80.00 80.00

Date of Service: 4/1 6/2025

46450

C^6a cLm'jZ7
4/22/2025

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $117,14
transactions will be sub ject to processing fees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for ail returned checks PaymentslCredits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day past due balances

In the event ofnon-payments,collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $"7.'4



aN))")j A,,,,.,,,,,,,,,.,,,
tnvoice

ALL PR@ Tallahassee, Inc.
PO Box 38355 I Date

_

Invoice #

LRNI9,DCARE Tallahassee, FL 4/23/2025 197722
OIii" '"· I ' &, I' :'r

"

- 32315-8355
-_ . .

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To

_
"«Ud,S' NATIONAL

'""'^ )JJlj A-'SOCIATION OF
CRCDD clo GMS, LLC " "\ ys LAMDSCAF'E
Attn: Robert Berhn 5}PKnowmmGnm"s ^Sp"%%% MQOFESSKMALS
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 ' '

'
'

Tallahassee, FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 5/23/2025

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Units: 2, 4; Hemming Way Blvd - Fungicide

Armada 50 WDG - 40 gal 24.04 24.04

IPM Technician Labor Rate per hour 0.8 80.00 64.00

IPM Helper Labor Rate per hour 0.8 50.00 40.00

Date of Service: 04/22/2025

46910

ri,:,u"
Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $128,04
transactions \\'jj] be subject to processing fees, Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks PaymentslCredits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged L() the customer

Balance Due $128.04



W

m)))j A,,,,.,,,,,,,,,,, ,,
§nvmce

ALL PR@ Tallaha,,ee, Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

LAW DCARE Tallahassee, FL 4/23/2025 !97723

U)UIU1UUI) 32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To JZJdj NATIONAL
FNGLA )M 7A¢ ASSOCIATION OF

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC "1 jkj ij " LANDSCAPE
Attn' Robert Berlin '""""W"""'"'°'" S?S 7A PROFESSIONALS
3 196 Merchants Row, Suite 130

Tallahassee, FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 5/23/2025

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Unit 2: Butterfly Parks - Fungicide

Armada 50 WDG - 17 gal 10.22 10,22

IPM Technician Labor Rate per hour 0.53 80.00 42.40
IPM Helper Labor Rate per hour 0.53 50.00 26.50

46910

(°9l6& cL'j'jm
4/24/2025

Thankyou for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $79,12
transactions will be subject to processing fees, Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessedon all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorriey fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $79.12



W

i<"T> lnvouce
% W~ Al] Pro Landcare of

t

ALL PRO Tallahassee, Inc.
PO Box 38355

,_
Date

,
invoic.±#

Ian DCARE Tallahassee, FL 4/23/2025 197724
|,L 'Y ,i ',: S%;

. W

%:' "-.'% 32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To &,': :%%&'e': NATIONAL

fngla b»49a' association ofCRCDD clo GMS, LLC "".T\ g"":::":% LANDSCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin W'""v""W'a'"nw' ,AS q%%$ PROF :SSK)P9ALS

" t ) ' '
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130
Tallahassee, Ft, 323 11

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 5/23/2025

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Unit 2: Newberry Parks - Fungicide

Armada 50 WDG - 25 gal 15.03 15.03

IPM Technician Labor Rate per hour 0.38 80.00 30.40

IPM Helper Labor Rate per hour 0.38 50.00 19.00

Date of Service: 04/22/2025

46910
aML6a ci4IU%7

4/24/2025

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $64,43
transactions will be suljject to processing fees, Pricingmay vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/C redits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessedon all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $64.43



R

"II)j lnvmce
)) -,

" All Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO Tallahassee, Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

LAFUKBCARE Tallahassee, FL 4/23/2025 197725
'/ ' k 'ljjj i' ,?

. ·d 32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To

i
"6@%,siy national

FNGLA 'NN7' ASSOCIATION OF
CRCDD clo GMS, LLC "i 1cj % LANDSCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin jIb Knuh·Whm(;rUK3

a R' %^ PROFESSIONALS
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 '"' " " " ' "
Tallahassee, FL 32311

P.O. No, Terms Due Date

Net 30 5/23/2025

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Unit 35: Merchants Ro\\' West - Fungicide

Armada 50 WDG - 135 gal 81,14 81.14

IPM Technician Labor Rate per hour 3.67 80.00 293.60
IPM Helper Labor Rate per hour 3.67 50.00 183,50

Date of Service: 04/22/2025

46910

"t:,)Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above, All credit card Total $558.24
transactions will be subject to processing fees, Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may applyc

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees \viii be charged to the customer

Balance Due $558.24



Mar-25

OLD Account # NEW acct# Services Address
4680485610 100012004 3992 Four Oaks Blvd $0.00
7580485610 100012701 3705 Four Oaks Blvd $91.72
6948377092 100012735 1901 Merchants Row Blvd $15.12
3077919780 100012813 3136 Dickinson Dr. $33.40
1894063223 100013816 2380 E Orange Ave Irr $0.00
2780485610 100013845 2588 Merchants Row Blvd - Pump $14.33
2429471295 100013878 3564 S Blair Stone Rd Reclaim $0.00
8965428817 100013966 3559 Four Oaks Blvd $14.33
9143451140 100013997 3700 Spider Lily Way $32.83
6243485610 100014028 3700 Mossy Creek Ln- Pump $14.33
3680485610 100014060 3765 Grove Park Dr $13.55
1680485610 100014664 3766 Greyfield Dr - Pump 1 $34.42
9699066720 100014696 3145 Mulberry Park Blvd. Area Light $103.21
9732155598 100014729 4141 Artemis Way $91.59
8404454440 100014758 4140 Artemis Way $13.55
7042865610 100014789 4580 Grove Park Dr - IRR $13.99
4360485610 100014821 1900 Merchants Row-ENTRANCE $19.13
9650988960 100015608 3751 Biltmore Ave - IRR $13.55
9778998416 100015639 2471 E Orange Ave. Irr. $32.27
9356890232 100015670 4583 Grove Park Dr. Temp. $32.05
7670485610 100015703 3766 Greyfield Dr $49.75
3543485610 100015738 3701 Mossy Creek Ln - Unit 1 $266.11
1780485610 100016392 2150 Merchants Row Blvd - Pump $14.33
8270485610 100016426 3603 Capital Cir SE Irr. $298.71
9413485610 100017333 3000 School House Road $14.11
5399698926 100017365 3252 Updike Ave IRR $32.05

100249585 3080 Merchants Row Blvd $26.54
4263972522 100092258 3029 Dickinson Dr. Area Lights $43.37
3541485610 100198629 2301 E Orange Ave, Irr $32.94
3541485610 100207738 3591 Strolling Way $13.55
9674588544 100201943 3232 Riverton Trl $13.66
9674588544 100205698 4295 Avon Park Cir $13.55
9674588544 100210950 3611 Biltmore Ave $13.55
9674588544 100212948 3735 Esplanade Way $13.99
8001821240 100202870 2450 Rain Lily Way $80.28
8001821240 100204566 4072 Invy Green Trl $80.28
8001821240 100205224 4216 Summertree Dr $160.55
8001821240 100206207 3749 Biltmore Ave $206.38
8001821240 100208571 4297 Avon Park $114.66
8001821240 100208804 3616 Longfellow Rd $80.28
8001821240 100209402 3900 Overlook Dr $194.93
8001821240 100210193 4046 Colleton CT $57.31
8001821240 100212804 4038 Shady View Ln $57.31
8001821240 100213814 3070 Bent Grass Ln $80.28

3183002658 100034498 3001 School House Rd Reclaimed pay online $3.74

Total $2,545.58

V#29 001-320-57200-43000

Capital Region
City of Tallahassee Utilities

all on auto pay and e bill



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/21/2025 Draft
Amount

100012701 $0.00 $91.72 $ 91.72

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/21/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100012701 0 04012025 0000000000 0000009172 0000009172 100012701

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012701
Billing Date: April 1, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Large facilities can use large amounts of water. Check for and repair

leaks in a timely fashion to reduce consumption and impact.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of April 1, 2025
Previous Balance 93.47
Payment Received - 03/24/2025 -93.47
Current Charges 91.72

Total Amount Due $ 91.72

Service Address: 3705 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311-3600 (CITY )

Commercial Area Lighting $ 91.72



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Area Lighting Service from 02/27/2025 - 03/26/2025

Commercial Area Lighting

8: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 73.92
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 412 kwh at $0.03765 15.51
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $89.43 2.29

Subtotal $ 91.72

Service Address Total: 3705 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311-3600

Premise Id #: PRM0025272 $ 91.72



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/21/2025 Draft
Amount

100012735 $0.00 $15.12 $ 15.12

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/21/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100012735 0 03312025 0000000000 0000001512 0000001512 100012735

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012735
Billing Date: March 31, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Large facilities can use large amounts of water. Check for and repair

leaks in a timely fashion to reduce consumption and impact.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 31, 2025
Previous Balance 86.39
Payment Received - 03/20/2025 -86.39
Current Charges 15.12

Total Amount Due $ 15.12

Service Address: 1901 Merchants Row Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 15.12



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-25 14
Feb-25 13
Jan-25 16
Dec-24 16
Nov-24 13

Oct-24 14
Sep-24 14
Aug-24 13
Jul-24 14

Jun-24 6
May-24 0
Apr-24 4
Mar-24 1

Service from 02/24/2025 - 03/24/2025

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 13.21
Energy Charge: 14 kwh at $0.07118 1.00
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 14 kwh at $0.03765 0.53
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $14.74 0.38

Subtotal $ 15.12

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E305978 03/25/2025 1944 02/24/2025 1930 14 1.00 14 KWH

Service Address Total: 1901 Merchants Row Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0029045 $ 15.12



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/21/2025 Draft
Amount

100012813 $0.00 $33.40 $ 33.40

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/21/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100012813 0 03312025 0000000000 0000003340 0000003340 100012813

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012813
Billing Date: March 31, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Large facilities can use large amounts of water. Check for and repair

leaks in a timely fashion to reduce consumption and impact.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 31, 2025
Previous Balance 14.90
Payment Received - 03/20/2025 -14.90
Current Charges 14.90
Adjustments 18.50

Total Amount Due $ 33.40

Service Address: 3136 Dickinson Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 14.90

Other Charges $ 18.50



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-25 0
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

Service from 02/24/2025 - 03/24/2025

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 13.21
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.21 0.34
Public Service Tax 1.35

Subtotal $ 14.90

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E301604 03/25/2025 11 02/24/2025 11 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3136 Dickinson Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0121511 $ 14.90

Other Charges Electric Turn on Fee  18.50

Total Other Account Charges: $ 18.50



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/21/2025 Draft
Amount

100013816 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/21/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100013816 0 03312025 0000000000 0000000000 0000000000 100013816

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013816
Billing Date: March 31, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Large facilities can use large amounts of water. Check for and repair

leaks in a timely fashion to reduce consumption and impact.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 31, 2025
Previous Balance 18.87
Payment Received - 03/20/2025 -18.87
Current Charges 0.00

Total Amount Due $ 0.00

Service Address: 2380 E Orange Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32301 (CITY )

(No service charges)



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Service Address Total: 2380 E Orange Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32301

Premise Id #: PRM0137044 $ 0.00



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/21/2025 Draft
Amount

100013845 $0.00 $14.33 $ 14.33

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/21/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100013845 0 03312025 0000000000 0000001433 0000001433 100013845

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013845
Billing Date: March 31, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Large facilities can use large amounts of water. Check for and repair

leaks in a timely fashion to reduce consumption and impact.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 31, 2025
Previous Balance 14.23
Payment Received - 03/20/2025 -14.23
Current Charges 14.33

Total Amount Due $ 14.33

Service Address: 2588 Merchants Row Blvd, PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 14.33



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-25 7
Feb-25 6
Jan-25 8
Dec-24 8
Nov-24 7

Oct-24 7
Sep-24 7
Aug-24 7
Jul-24 7

Jun-24 7
May-24 7
Apr-24 6
Mar-24 7

Service from 02/24/2025 - 03/24/2025

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 13.21
Energy Charge: 7 kwh at $0.07118 0.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 7 kwh at $0.03765 0.26
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.97 0.36

Subtotal $ 14.33

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E305651 03/25/2025 1242 02/24/2025 1235 7 1.00 7 KWH

Service Address Total: 2588 Merchants Row Blvd, PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0121634 $ 14.33



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  12/17/2024 Draft
Amount

100013878 $0.00 -$323.06 -$ 323.06

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 12/17/2024, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100013878 0 11272024 0000000000 0000032306 0000032306 100013878

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013878
Billing Date: November 27, 2024

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

This bill includes charges and/or credits not appearing on a prior bill

for the same time period. Please disregard the earlier bill. We

apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused.

Large facilities can use large amounts of electricity. Reduce your

impact with changes like motion-sensor lights, energy-efficient bulbs

and other smart upgrades.

Account Summary as of November 27, 2024
Previous Balance 383.37
Payment Received - 11/18/2024 -383.37
Current Charges 60.31
Adjustments -383.37

Total Amount Due -$ 323.06

Service Address: 3564 S Blair Stone Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Water - Reuse Service $ 60.31

Other Charges -$ 383.37



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Water Service

Historical Consumptions

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Nov-24 124
Oct-24 184
Aug-24 3
May-24 2
Dec-23 1

Mar-23 14
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0

Sep-22 1,958
Aug-22 65
Jul-22 46
Jun-22 64

Service from 09/24/2024 - 11/20/2024

Water - Reuse Service

Reuse Gallonage Rate: 184 cgal at $0.178 32.75
Reuse Gallonage Rate: 124 cgal at $0.178 22.07
Public Service Tax 3.28
Public Service Tax 2.21

Subtotal $ 60.31

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

WR200000 11/21/2024 321 10/25/2024 197 N 124 1.00 124 CGAL

Service Address Total: 3564 S Blair Stone Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0018747 $ 60.31

Other Charges Billing Corrections -383.37

Total Other Account Charges: -$ 383.37



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/21/2025 Draft
Amount

100013966 $0.00 $14.33 $ 14.33

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/21/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100013966 0 03312025 0000000000 0000001433 0000001433 100013966

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013966
Billing Date: March 31, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Large facilities can use large amounts of water. Check for and repair

leaks in a timely fashion to reduce consumption and impact.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 31, 2025
Previous Balance 14.23
Payment Received - 03/20/2025 -14.23
Current Charges 14.33

Total Amount Due $ 14.33

Service Address: 3559 S Blair Stone Rd, Other 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 14.33



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-25 7
Feb-25 6
Jan-25 7
Dec-24 7
Nov-24 6

n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

Service from 02/24/2025 - 03/24/2025

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 13.21
Energy Charge: 7 kwh at $0.07118 0.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 7 kwh at $0.03765 0.26
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.97 0.36

Subtotal $ 14.33

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E188850 03/25/2025 479 02/24/2025 472 7 1.00 7 KWH

Service Address Total: 3559 S Blair Stone Rd, Other 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0105099 $ 14.33



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/21/2025 Draft
Amount

100013997 $0.00 $32.83 $ 32.83

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/21/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100013997 0 03312025 0000000000 0000003283 0000003283 100013997

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013997
Billing Date: March 31, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Large facilities can use large amounts of water. Check for and repair

leaks in a timely fashion to reduce consumption and impact.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 31, 2025
Previous Balance 14.26
Payment Received - 03/20/2025 -14.26
Current Charges 14.33
Adjustments 18.50

Total Amount Due $ 32.83

Service Address: 3700 Spider Lily Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 14.33

Other Charges $ 18.50



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-25 7
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

Service from 02/24/2025 - 03/24/2025

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 13.21
Energy Charge: 7 kwh at $0.07118 0.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 7 kwh at $0.03765 0.26
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.97 0.36

Subtotal $ 14.33

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E305561 03/25/2025 842 02/24/2025 835 7 1.00 7 KWH

Service Address Total: 3700 Spider Lily Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0063638 $ 14.33

Other Charges Electric Turn on Fee  18.50

Total Other Account Charges: $ 18.50



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/21/2025 Draft
Amount

100014028 $0.00 $14.33 $ 14.33

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/21/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014028 0 03312025 0000000000 0000001433 0000001433 100014028

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014028
Billing Date: March 31, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Large facilities can use large amounts of water. Check for and repair

leaks in a timely fashion to reduce consumption and impact.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 31, 2025
Previous Balance 14.33
Payment Received - 03/20/2025 -14.33
Current Charges 14.33

Total Amount Due $ 14.33

Service Address: 3700 Mossy Creek Ln, PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 14.33



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-25 7
Feb-25 7
Jan-25 8
Dec-24 8
Nov-24 7

Oct-24 7
Sep-24 8
Aug-24 7
Jul-24 7

Jun-24 7
May-24 8
Apr-24 7
Mar-24 7

Service from 02/24/2025 - 03/24/2025

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 13.21
Energy Charge: 7 kwh at $0.07118 0.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 7 kwh at $0.03765 0.26
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.97 0.36

Subtotal $ 14.33

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E173378 03/25/2025 886 02/24/2025 879 7 1.00 7 KWH

Service Address Total: 3700 Mossy Creek Ln, PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0095275 $ 14.33



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/21/2025 Draft
Amount

100014060 $0.00 $13.55 $ 13.55

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/21/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014060 0 03312025 0000000000 0000001355 0000001355 100014060

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014060
Billing Date: March 31, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Large facilities can use large amounts of water. Check for and repair

leaks in a timely fashion to reduce consumption and impact.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 31, 2025
Previous Balance 13.66
Payment Received - 03/20/2025 -13.66
Current Charges 13.55

Total Amount Due $ 13.55

Service Address: 3765 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.55



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-25 0
Feb-25 1
Jan-25 1
Dec-24 1
Nov-24 1

Oct-24 1
Sep-24 0
Aug-24 1
Jul-24 2

Jun-24 1
May-24 1
Apr-24 0
Mar-24 0

Service from 02/24/2025 - 03/24/2025

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 13.21
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.21 0.34

Subtotal $ 13.55

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E305692 03/25/2025 280 02/24/2025 280 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3765 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0135982 $ 13.55



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/21/2025 Draft
Amount

100014664 $0.00 $34.42 $ 34.42

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/21/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014664 0 03312025 0000000000 0000003442 0000003442 100014664

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014664
Billing Date: March 31, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Large facilities can use large amounts of water. Check for and repair

leaks in a timely fashion to reduce consumption and impact.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 31, 2025
Previous Balance 33.74
Payment Received - 03/20/2025 -33.74
Current Charges 34.42

Total Amount Due $ 34.42

Service Address: 3766 Greyfield Dr, PUMP 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 34.42



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-25 187
Feb-25 181
Jan-25 214
Dec-24 212
Nov-24 189

Oct-24 192
Sep-24 212
Aug-24 201
Jul-24 200

Jun-24 199
May-24 199
Apr-24 189
Mar-24 206

Service from 02/24/2025 - 03/24/2025

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 13.21
Energy Charge: 187 kwh at $0.07118 13.31
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 187 kwh at $0.03765 7.04
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $33.56 0.86

Subtotal $ 34.42

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E292057 03/25/2025 66789 02/24/2025 66602 187 1.00 187 KWH

Service Address Total: 3766 Greyfield Dr, PUMP 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0051911 $ 34.42



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/21/2025 Draft
Amount

100014696 $0.00 $103.21 $ 103.21

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/21/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014696 0 04012025 0000000000 0000010321 0000010321 100014696

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014696
Billing Date: April 1, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Large facilities can use large amounts of water. Check for and repair

leaks in a timely fashion to reduce consumption and impact.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of April 1, 2025
Previous Balance 105.14
Payment Received - 03/24/2025 -105.14
Current Charges 103.21

Total Amount Due $ 103.21

Service Address: 3145 Mulberry Park Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Commercial Area Lighting $ 103.21



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Area Lighting Service from 02/27/2025 - 03/26/2025

Commercial Area Lighting

9: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 83.16
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 464 kwh at $0.03765 17.47
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $100.63 2.58

Subtotal $ 103.21

Service Address Total: 3145 Mulberry Park Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0006021 $ 103.21



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/21/2025 Draft
Amount

100014729 $0.00 $91.59 $ 91.59

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/21/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014729 0 03312025 0000000000 0000009159 0000009159 100014729

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014729
Billing Date: March 31, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Large facilities can use large amounts of water. Check for and repair

leaks in a timely fashion to reduce consumption and impact.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 31, 2025
Previous Balance 91.59
Payment Received - 03/20/2025 -91.59
Current Charges 91.59

Total Amount Due $ 91.59

Service Address: 4141 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Water Service - Irrigation $ 91.59



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Water Service

Historical Consumptions

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Mar-25 0
Feb-25 0
Jan-25 0
Dec-24 1,159
Nov-24 1,110

Oct-24 1,737
Sep-24 1,767
Aug-24 522
Jul-24 80

Jun-24 156
May-24 145
Apr-24 93
Mar-24 120

Service from 02/24/2025 - 03/24/2025

Water Service - Irrigation

Customer Charge 10.55
Water Usage - Tier 1: 292 cgal at $0.249 72.71
Public Service Tax 8.33

Subtotal $ 91.59

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

WBU900411 03/25/2025 56240 02/24/2025 56240 0 1.00 0 CGAL

Service Address Total: 4141 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0034073 $ 91.59



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/21/2025 Draft
Amount

100014758 $0.00 $13.55 $ 13.55

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/21/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014758 0 03312025 0000000000 0000001355 0000001355 100014758

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014758
Billing Date: March 31, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Large facilities can use large amounts of water. Check for and repair

leaks in a timely fashion to reduce consumption and impact.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 31, 2025
Previous Balance 13.55
Payment Received - 03/20/2025 -13.55
Current Charges 13.55

Total Amount Due $ 13.55

Service Address: 4140 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.55



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-25 0
Feb-25 0
Jan-25 0
Dec-24 0
Nov-24 0

Oct-24 0
Sep-24 0
Aug-24 0
Jul-24 0

Jun-24 0
May-24 0
Apr-24 1
Mar-24 0

Service from 02/24/2025 - 03/24/2025

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 13.21
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.21 0.34

Subtotal $ 13.55

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E31450671 03/25/2025 9 02/24/2025 9 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 4140 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0028532 $ 13.55



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/21/2025 Draft
Amount

100014789 $0.00 $13.99 $ 13.99

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/21/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014789 0 03312025 0000000000 0000001399 0000001399 100014789

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014789
Billing Date: March 31, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Large facilities can use large amounts of water. Check for and repair

leaks in a timely fashion to reduce consumption and impact.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 31, 2025
Previous Balance 13.88
Payment Received - 03/20/2025 -13.88
Current Charges 13.99

Total Amount Due $ 13.99

Service Address: 4580 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.99



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-25 4
Feb-25 3
Jan-25 5
Dec-24 4
Nov-24 4

Oct-24 4
Sep-24 3
Aug-24 4
Jul-24 4

Jun-24 4
May-24 4
Apr-24 3
Mar-24 4

Service from 02/24/2025 - 03/24/2025

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 13.21
Energy Charge: 4 kwh at $0.07118 0.28
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 4 kwh at $0.03765 0.15
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.64 0.35

Subtotal $ 13.99

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E305750 03/25/2025 1039 02/24/2025 1035 4 1.00 4 KWH

Service Address Total: 4580 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0087001 $ 13.99



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/21/2025 Draft
Amount

100014821 $0.00 $19.13 $ 19.13

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/21/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014821 0 03312025 0000000000 0000001913 0000001913 100014821

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014821
Billing Date: March 31, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Large facilities can use large amounts of water. Check for and repair

leaks in a timely fashion to reduce consumption and impact.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 31, 2025
Previous Balance 19.24
Payment Received - 03/20/2025 -19.24
Current Charges 19.13

Total Amount Due $ 19.13

Service Address: 1900 Merchants Row ENTRANCE, Tallahassee, FL 32311-7807 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 19.13



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-25 50
Feb-25 51
Jan-25 66
Dec-24 63
Nov-24 54

Oct-24 51
Sep-24 51
Aug-24 44
Jul-24 43

Jun-24 43
May-24 44
Apr-24 46
Mar-24 53

Service from 02/24/2025 - 03/24/2025

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 13.21
Energy Charge: 50 kwh at $0.07118 3.56
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 50 kwh at $0.03765 1.88
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $18.65 0.48

Subtotal $ 19.13

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E171007 03/25/2025 11664 02/24/2025 11614 50 1.00 50 KWH

Service Address Total: 1900 Merchants Row ENTRANCE, Tallahassee, FL 32311-7807

Premise Id #: PRM0135581 $ 19.13



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/21/2025 Draft
Amount

100015608 $0.00 $13.55 $ 13.55

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/21/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015608 0 03312025 0000000000 0000001355 0000001355 100015608

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015608
Billing Date: March 31, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Large facilities can use large amounts of water. Check for and repair

leaks in a timely fashion to reduce consumption and impact.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 31, 2025
Previous Balance 13.55
Payment Received - 03/20/2025 -13.55
Current Charges 13.55

Total Amount Due $ 13.55

Service Address: 3751 Biltmore Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.55



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-25 0
Feb-25 0
Jan-25 0
Dec-24 0
Nov-24 0

Oct-24 1
Sep-24 0
Aug-24 1
Jul-24 0

Jun-24 0
May-24 6
Apr-24 5
Mar-24 1

Service from 02/24/2025 - 03/24/2025

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 13.21
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.21 0.34

Subtotal $ 13.55

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E305636 03/25/2025 553 02/24/2025 553 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3751 Biltmore Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0083081 $ 13.55



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/21/2025 Draft
Amount

100015639 $0.00 $32.27 $ 32.27

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/21/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015639 0 03312025 0000000000 0000003227 0000003227 100015639

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015639
Billing Date: March 31, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Large facilities can use large amounts of water. Check for and repair

leaks in a timely fashion to reduce consumption and impact.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 31, 2025
Previous Balance 13.65
Payment Received - 03/20/2025 -13.65
Current Charges 13.77
Adjustments 18.50

Total Amount Due $ 32.27

Service Address: 2471 E Orange Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32303 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.77

Other Charges $ 18.50



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-25 2
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

Service from 02/24/2025 - 03/24/2025

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 13.21
Energy Charge: 2 kwh at $0.07118 0.14
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 2 kwh at $0.03765 0.08
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.43 0.34

Subtotal $ 13.77

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E183583 03/25/2025 206 02/24/2025 204 2 1.00 2 KWH

Service Address Total: 2471 E Orange Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32303

Premise Id #: PRM0016862 $ 13.77

Other Charges Electric Turn on Fee  18.50

Total Other Account Charges: $ 18.50



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/21/2025 Draft
Amount

100015670 $0.00 $32.05 $ 32.05

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/21/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015670 0 03312025 0000000000 0000003205 0000003205 100015670

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015670
Billing Date: March 31, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Large facilities can use large amounts of water. Check for and repair

leaks in a timely fashion to reduce consumption and impact.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 31, 2025
Previous Balance 13.55
Payment Received - 03/20/2025 -13.55
Current Charges 13.55
Adjustments 18.50

Total Amount Due $ 32.05

Service Address: 4583 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.55

Other Charges $ 18.50



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-25 0
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

Service from 02/24/2025 - 03/24/2025

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 13.21
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.21 0.34

Subtotal $ 13.55

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E304196 03/25/2025 1 02/24/2025 1 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 4583 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0103898 $ 13.55

Other Charges Electric Turn on Fee  18.50

Total Other Account Charges: $ 18.50



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/21/2025 Draft
Amount

100015703 $0.00 $49.75 $ 49.75

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/21/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015703 0 03312025 0000000000 0000004975 0000004975 100015703

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015703
Billing Date: March 31, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Large facilities can use large amounts of water. Check for and repair

leaks in a timely fashion to reduce consumption and impact.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 31, 2025
Previous Balance 49.75
Payment Received - 03/20/2025 -49.75
Current Charges 49.75

Total Amount Due $ 49.75

Service Address: 3766 Greyfield Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 49.75



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-25 0
Feb-25 0
Jan-25 0
Dec-24 0
Nov-24 0

Oct-24 0
Sep-24 0
Aug-24 0
Jul-24 0

Jun-24 0
May-24 0
Apr-24 0
Mar-24 0

Service from 02/24/2025 - 03/24/2025

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 48.51
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $48.51 1.24

Subtotal $ 49.75

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E298743 03/25/2025 33158 02/24/2025 33158 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3766 Greyfield Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0018469 $ 49.75



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/21/2025 Draft
Amount

100015738 $0.00 $266.11 $ 266.11

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/21/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015738 0 03312025 0000000000 0000026611 0000026611 100015738

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015738
Billing Date: March 31, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Large facilities can use large amounts of water. Check for and repair

leaks in a timely fashion to reduce consumption and impact.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 31, 2025
Previous Balance 266.11
Payment Received - 03/20/2025 -266.11
Current Charges 266.11

Total Amount Due $ 266.11

Service Address: 3701 Mossy Creek Ln, UNIT 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc Demand  $ 266.11



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-25 0
Feb-25 0
Jan-25 0
Dec-24 0
Nov-24 0

Oct-24 0
Sep-24 0
Aug-24 0
Jul-24 0

Jun-24 0
May-24 0
Apr-24 0
Mar-24 0

Service from 02/24/2025 - 03/24/2025

Elec General Svc Demand

Customer Charge 91.06
Demand Charge: 10.00 kw at $16.84 168.40
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $259.46 6.65

Subtotal $ 266.11

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E305419 03/25/2025 61087 02/24/2025 61087 0 1.00 0 KWH

E305419 03/25/2025 0 02/24/2025 0 0 1.00 0 KW

Service Address Total: 3701 Mossy Creek Ln, UNIT 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0118260 $ 266.11



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/21/2025 Draft
Amount

100016392 $0.00 $14.33 $ 14.33

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/21/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100016392 0 03312025 0000000000 0000001433 0000001433 100016392

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100016392
Billing Date: March 31, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Large facilities can use large amounts of water. Check for and repair

leaks in a timely fashion to reduce consumption and impact.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 31, 2025
Previous Balance 14.23
Payment Received - 03/20/2025 -14.23
Current Charges 14.33

Total Amount Due $ 14.33

Service Address: 2150 Merchants Row Blvd, Pump, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 14.33



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-25 7
Feb-25 6
Jan-25 8
Dec-24 8
Nov-24 7

Oct-24 7
Sep-24 7
Aug-24 7
Jul-24 7

Jun-24 7
May-24 7
Apr-24 7
Mar-24 7

Service from 02/24/2025 - 03/24/2025

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 13.21
Energy Charge: 7 kwh at $0.07118 0.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 7 kwh at $0.03765 0.26
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.97 0.36

Subtotal $ 14.33

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E232946 03/25/2025 1329 02/24/2025 1322 7 1.00 7 KWH

Service Address Total: 2150 Merchants Row Blvd, Pump, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0127630 $ 14.33



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/21/2025 Draft
Amount

100016426 $0.00 $298.71 $ 298.71

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/21/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100016426 0 03312025 0000000000 0000029871 0000029871 100016426

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100016426
Billing Date: March 31, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Large facilities can use large amounts of water. Check for and repair

leaks in a timely fashion to reduce consumption and impact.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 31, 2025
Previous Balance 847.01
Payment Received - 03/20/2025 -847.01
Current Charges 298.71

Total Amount Due $ 298.71

Service Address: 3603 Capital Cir SE, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 15.33

Water - Reuse Service $ 283.38



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-25 16
Feb-25 15
Jan-25 27
Dec-24 11
Nov-24 9

Oct-24 12
Sep-24 14
Aug-24 12
Jul-24 13

Jun-24 12
May-24 12
Apr-24 11
Mar-24 12

Service from 02/24/2025 - 03/24/2025

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 13.21
Energy Charge: 16 kwh at $0.07118 1.14
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 16 kwh at $0.03765 0.60
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $14.95 0.38

Subtotal $ 15.33

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E31236307 03/25/2025 461 02/24/2025 445 16 1.00 16 KWH

Water Service

Historical Consumptions

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Mar-25 1,592
Feb-25 4,673
Jan-25 114
Dec-24 2,963
Nov-24 1,588

Oct-24 8,139
Sep-24 6,322
Aug-24 4,992
Jul-24 4,160

Jun-24 12,881
May-24 7,586
Feb-24 844
Jan-24 188

Service from 02/24/2025 - 03/24/2025

Water - Reuse Service

Reuse Gallonage Rate: 1,592 cgal at $0.178 283.38

Subtotal $ 283.38

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

WRA05224 03/25/2025 701950 02/24/2025 700358 1592 1.00 1592 CGAL

Service Address Total: 3603 Capital Cir SE, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0060475 $ 298.71



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/21/2025 Draft
Amount

100017333 $0.00 $14.11 $ 14.11

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/21/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100017333 0 03312025 0000000000 0000001411 0000001411 100017333

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100017333
Billing Date: March 31, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Large facilities can use large amounts of water. Check for and repair

leaks in a timely fashion to reduce consumption and impact.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 31, 2025
Previous Balance 14.23
Payment Received - 03/20/2025 -14.23
Current Charges 14.11

Total Amount Due $ 14.11

Service Address: 3000 School House Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311-7855 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 14.11



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-25 5
Feb-25 6
Jan-25 6
Dec-24 6
Nov-24 6

Oct-24 5
Sep-24 6
Aug-24 6
Jul-24 5

Jun-24 6
May-24 6
Apr-24 6
Mar-24 5

Service from 02/24/2025 - 03/24/2025

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 13.21
Energy Charge: 5 kwh at $0.07118 0.36
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 5 kwh at $0.03765 0.19
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.76 0.35

Subtotal $ 14.11

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E305751 03/25/2025 1177 02/24/2025 1172 5 1.00 5 KWH

Service Address Total: 3000 School House Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311-7855

Premise Id #: PRM0039789 $ 14.11



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/21/2025 Draft
Amount

100017365 $0.00 $32.05 $ 32.05

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/21/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100017365 0 03312025 0000000000 0000003205 0000003205 100017365

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100017365
Billing Date: March 31, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Large facilities can use large amounts of water. Check for and repair

leaks in a timely fashion to reduce consumption and impact.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of March 31, 2025
Previous Balance 13.55
Payment Received - 03/20/2025 -13.55
Current Charges 13.55
Adjustments 18.50

Total Amount Due $ 32.05

Service Address: 3252 Updike Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32301 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.55

Other Charges $ 18.50



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-25 0
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

Service from 02/24/2025 - 03/24/2025

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 13.21
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.21 0.34

Subtotal $ 13.55

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E277362 03/25/2025 13 02/24/2025 13 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3252 Updike Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32301

Premise Id #: PRM0043552 $ 13.55

Other Charges Electric Turn on Fee  18.50

Total Other Account Charges: $ 18.50



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/21/2025 Draft
Amount

100092258 $0.00 $43.37 $ 43.37

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/21/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100092258 0 04012025 0000000000 0000004337 0000004337 100092258

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100092258
Billing Date: April 1, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Large facilities can use large amounts of water. Check for and repair

leaks in a timely fashion to reduce consumption and impact.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of April 1, 2025
Previous Balance 44.66
Payment Received - 03/24/2025 -44.66
Current Charges 43.37

Total Amount Due $ 43.37

Service Address: 3029 Dickinson Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32317 (CITY )

Commercial Area Lighting $ 43.37



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Area Lighting Service from 02/27/2025 - 03/26/2025

Commercial Area Lighting

6: 100 Watt HPS Std Light Fixture(s) 30.66
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 309 kwh at $0.03765 11.63
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $42.29 1.08

Subtotal $ 43.37

Service Address Total: 3029 Dickinson Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0147983 $ 43.37



Detach this portion and return with your payment.

Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  04/17/2025 Draft
Amount

100249585 $18.50 $8.04 $ 26.54

Immediate Payment of $18.50 is Required to Avoid Interruption of Service

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 04/17/2025, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100249585 0 03282025 0000001850 0000000804 0000002654 100249585

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100249585
Billing Date: March 28, 2025

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

This bill includes charges and/or credits not appearing on a prior bill

for the same time period. Please disregard the earlier bill. We

apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused.

Large facilities can use large amounts of water. Check for and repair

leaks in a timely fashion to reduce consumption and impact.

Account Summary as of March 28, 2025
Previous Balance 33.21
Payment Received - 03/19/2025 -14.71
Current Charges 43.32
Adjustments -35.28

Total Amount Due $ 26.54

Service Address: 3080 Merchants Row Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 16.31

Water Service - Irrigation $ 27.01

Other Charges -$ 35.28



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-25 2
Feb-25 3
Jan-25 3
Dec-24 1
Nov-24 2

n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

Service from 02/21/2025 - 03/23/2025

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 13.21
Energy Charge: 2 kwh at $0.07118 0.14
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 2 kwh at $0.03765 0.08
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.43 0.34
Public Service Tax 1.37
State Sales Tax 1.17

Subtotal $ 16.31

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E292014 03/24/2025 260 02/21/2025 258 2 1.00 2 KWH

Water Service

Historical Consumptions

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Mar-25 19
Jan-25 1
Dec-24 2
Nov-24 1
Oct-24 2

Sep-24 1
Aug-24 2
Jul-24 2
Jun-24 2

May-24 2
Apr-24 2
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

Service from 01/24/2025 - 03/23/2025

Water Service - Irrigation (for 59 of 30 days)

Customer Charge 20.78
Water Usage - Tier 1: 25 cgal at $0.249 6.23

Subtotal $ 27.01

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

WBU510874 02/11/2025 2157 N 01/24/2025 2157 0 1.00 0 CGAL

WBU507745 03/24/2025 4005 N 02/11/2025 3986 N 19 1.00 19 CGAL

Service Address Total: 3080 Merchants Row Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0110428 $ 43.32

Other Charges Billing Corrections -16.78

Electric Turn on Fee  -18.50

Total Other Account Charges: -$ 35.28



Detach this portion and return with your payment.

Account
Number

Past Due 
Pay Now

Current Charges
Due 04/21/2025

Total Amount
Due

100197401 $0.00 $46.49 $ 46.49

ATTN C/O GMS LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100197401 0 04212025 0000000000 0000004649 0000004649 100197401

Consolidated Bill Page 1 of 4

Visit: talgov.com Call: 850-891-4968 Account Name: Capital Region CDD

Billing Date: March 31, 2025
Message Center Total number of sub-accounts: 2

Amount Due: $46.49

Please Pay By: April 21, 2025

Master Account Number: 100197401

The City of Tallahassee now offers you even more ways to manage your

account. If you manage multiple accounts, why not give Consolidated

Billing a try! A consolidated bill groups bills for several accounts into

one bill. Instead of sending separate bills to all the accounts, a

consolidated bill gives you a summary view of your accounts, a detailed

breakdown of each account, and affords you the ability to make one

payment to cover those accounts.

Account Summary as of March 31, 2025
Previous Balance 27.81
Payment(s) Received -27.81
Current Charges 27.99
Adjustments 18.50
Total Amount Due $ 46.49

Location Summary

Account # Address
Previous
Amount

Payments
& Refunds

Current
Charges Adjustments Total Charges

100198629 2301 E Orange Ave Irr $14.26 -$14.26 $14.44 $18.50 $32.94

100207738 3591 Strolling Way $13.55 -$13.55 $13.55 $0.00 $13.55

100197401 (Master Account) $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$27.81 -$27.81 $27.99 $18.50 $46.49



Page 2 of 4

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. to

5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:   The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your utility

service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to Utility
Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 4

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100198629
Billing Date: March 31, 2025

Account Summary as of March 31, 2025
Previous Balance 14.26
Payment Received - 03/20/2025 -14.26
Current Charges 14.44
Adjustments 18.50

Total Amount Due $ 32.94

Service Address: 2301 E Orange Ave Irr Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-25 8
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

Service from 02/24/2025 - 03/24/2025
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 13.21
Energy Charge: 8 kwh at $0.07118 0.57
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 8 kwh at $0.03765 0.30
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $14.08 0.36

Subtotal $ 14.44

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E163909 03/25/2025 1755 02/24/2025 1747 N 8 1.00 8 KWH

Service Address Total: 2301 E Orange Ave Irr Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0003215 $ 14.44

Other Charges
Electric Turn on Fee  18.50

Total Other Account Charges: $ 18.50



Page 4 of 4

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100207738
Billing Date: March 31, 2025

Account Summary as of March 31, 2025
Previous Balance 13.55
Payment Received - 03/20/2025 -13.55
Current Charges 13.55

Total Amount Due $ 13.55

Service Address: 3591 Strolling Way  Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-25 0
Feb-25 0
Jan-25 0
Dec-24 0
Nov-24 0

Oct-24 0
Sep-24 0
Aug-24 0
n/a n/a

n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

Service from 02/24/2025 - 03/24/2025
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 13.21
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.21 0.34

Subtotal $ 13.55

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E34735881 03/25/2025 0 02/24/2025 0 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3591 Strolling Way  Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0128070 $ 13.55



Detach this portion and return with your payment.

Account
Number

Past Due 
Pay Now

Current Charges
Due 04/21/2025

Total Amount
Due

100198026 $0.00 $54.75 $ 54.75

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100198026 0 04212025 0000000000 0000005475 0000005475 100198026

Consolidated Bill Page 1 of 6

Visit: talgov.com Call: 850-891-4968 Account Name: Capital Region CDD

Billing Date: March 31, 2025
Message Center Total number of sub-accounts: 4

Amount Due: $54.75

Please Pay By: April 21, 2025

Master Account Number: 100198026

The City of Tallahassee now offers you even more ways to manage your

account. If you manage multiple accounts, why not give Consolidated

Billing a try! A consolidated bill groups bills for several accounts into

one bill. Instead of sending separate bills to all the accounts, a

consolidated bill gives you a summary view of your accounts, a detailed

breakdown of each account, and affords you the ability to make one

payment to cover those accounts.

Account Summary as of March 31, 2025
Previous Balance 54.86
Payment(s) Received -54.86
Current Charges 54.75
Total Amount Due $ 54.75

Location Summary

Account # Address
Previous
Amount

Payments
& Refunds

Current
Charges Adjustments Total Charges

100201943 3232 Riverton Trl $13.55 -$13.55 $13.66 $0.00 $13.66

100205698 4295 Avon Park Cir $13.66 -$13.66 $13.55 $0.00 $13.55

100210950 3611 Biltmore Ave $13.66 -$13.66 $13.55 $0.00 $13.55

100212948 3735 Esplanade Way $13.99 -$13.99 $13.99 $0.00 $13.99

100198026 (Master Account) $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$54.86 -$54.86 $54.75 $0.00 $54.75



Page 2 of 6

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. to

5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:   The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your utility

service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to Utility
Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 6

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100201943
Billing Date: March 31, 2025

Account Summary as of March 31, 2025
Previous Balance 13.55
Payment Received - 03/20/2025 -13.55
Current Charges 13.66

Total Amount Due $ 13.66

Service Address: 3232 Riverton Trl  Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-25 1
Feb-25 0
Jan-25 1
Dec-24 1
Nov-24 1

Oct-24 2
Sep-24 1
Aug-24 1
Jul-24 1

Jun-24 1
May-24 1
Apr-24 1
Mar-24 0

Service from 02/24/2025 - 03/24/2025
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 13.21
Energy Charge: 1 kwh at $0.07118 0.07
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 1 kwh at $0.03765 0.04
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.32 0.34

Subtotal $ 13.66

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E305764 03/25/2025 352 02/24/2025 351 1 1.00 1 KWH

Service Address Total: 3232 Riverton Trl  Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0034645 $ 13.66



Page 4 of 6

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100205698
Billing Date: March 31, 2025

Account Summary as of March 31, 2025
Previous Balance 13.66
Payment Received - 03/20/2025 -13.66
Current Charges 13.55

Total Amount Due $ 13.55

Service Address: 4295 Avon Park Cir  Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-25 0
Feb-25 1
Jan-25 0
Dec-24 0
Nov-24 1

Oct-24 0
Sep-24 1
Aug-24 0
Jul-24 1

Jun-24 0
May-24 1
Apr-24 0
Mar-24 1

Service from 02/24/2025 - 03/24/2025
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 13.21
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.21 0.34

Subtotal $ 13.55

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E31236382 03/25/2025 10 02/24/2025 10 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 4295 Avon Park Cir  Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0049005 $ 13.55



Page 5 of 6

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100210950
Billing Date: March 31, 2025

Account Summary as of March 31, 2025
Previous Balance 13.66
Payment Received - 03/20/2025 -13.66
Current Charges 13.55

Total Amount Due $ 13.55

Service Address: 3611 Biltmore Ave  Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-25 0
Feb-25 1
Jan-25 0
Dec-24 1
Nov-24 0

Oct-24 0
Sep-24 1
Aug-24 0
Jul-24 1

Jun-24 0
May-24 1
Apr-24 0
Mar-24 1

Service from 02/24/2025 - 03/24/2025
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 13.21
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.21 0.34

Subtotal $ 13.55

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E286502 03/25/2025 97 02/24/2025 97 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3611 Biltmore Ave  Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0072019 $ 13.55



Page 6 of 6

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100212948
Billing Date: March 31, 2025

Account Summary as of March 31, 2025
Previous Balance 13.99
Payment Received - 03/20/2025 -13.99
Current Charges 13.99

Total Amount Due $ 13.99

Service Address: 3735 Esplanade Way  Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-25 4
Feb-25 4
Jan-25 4
Dec-24 4
Nov-24 4

Oct-24 4
Sep-24 4
Aug-24 4
Jul-24 4

Jun-24 4
May-24 4
Apr-24 3
Mar-24 4

Service from 02/24/2025 - 03/24/2025
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 13.21
Energy Charge: 4 kwh at $0.07118 0.28
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 4 kwh at $0.03765 0.15
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.64 0.35

Subtotal $ 13.99

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E305752 03/25/2025 681 02/24/2025 677 4 1.00 4 KWH

Service Address Total: 3735 Esplanade Way  Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0134617 $ 13.99



Detach this portion and return with your payment.

Account
Number

Past Due 
Pay Now

Current Charges
Due 04/21/2025

Total Amount
Due

100198297 $0.00 $1,112.26 $ 1,112.26

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100198297 0 04212025 0000000000 0000111226 0000111226 100198297

Consolidated Bill Page 1 of 12

Visit: talgov.com Call: 850-891-4968 Account Name: Capital Region CDD

Billing Date: April 1, 2025
Message Center Total number of sub-accounts: 10

Amount Due: $1,112.26

Please Pay By: April 21, 2025

Master Account Number: 100198297

The City of Tallahassee now offers you even more ways to manage your

account. If you manage multiple accounts, why not give Consolidated

Billing a try! A consolidated bill groups bills for several accounts into

one bill. Instead of sending separate bills to all the accounts, a

consolidated bill gives you a summary view of your accounts, a detailed

breakdown of each account, and affords you the ability to make one

payment to cover those accounts.

Account Summary as of April 1, 2025
Previous Balance 1,132.82
Payment(s) Received -1,132.82
Current Charges 1,112.26
Total Amount Due $ 1,112.26

Location Summary

Account # Address
Previous
Amount

Payments
& Refunds

Current
Charges Adjustments Total Charges

100210193 4046 Colleton Ct Unit 15 $58.39 -$58.39 $57.31 $0.00 $57.31

100213814 3070 Bent Grass Ln Unit 30 $81.74 -$81.74 $80.28 $0.00 $80.28

100202870 2450 Rain Lily Way Unit 29 $81.74 -$81.74 $80.28 $0.00 $80.28

100204566 4072 Ivy Green Trl Unit 7 $81.74 -$81.74 $80.28 $0.00 $80.28

100206207 3749 Biltmore Ave Unit 2 $210.25 -$210.25 $206.38 $0.00 $206.38

100205224 4216 Summertree Dr Unit 23 $163.53 -$163.53 $160.55 $0.00 $160.55

100208571 4297 Avon Park Cir Unit 14 $116.78 -$116.78 $114.66 $0.00 $114.66

100209402 3900 Overlook Dr Unit 10 $198.52 -$198.52 $194.93 $0.00 $194.93

100208804 3616 Longfellow Rd Unit 25 $81.74 -$81.74 $80.28 $0.00 $80.28

100212804 4038 Shady View Ln Unit 17 $58.39 -$58.39 $57.31 $0.00 $57.31

100198297 (Master Account) $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$1,132.82 -$1,132.82 $1,112.26 $0.00 $1,112.26



Page 2 of 12

CUSTOMER SERVICE
 Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. to

5 p.m., except holidays.
 Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
 To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
 Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
 Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
 Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
 Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

 Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

 Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

 Energy Loans & Rebates:   The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
 All utility bills are due when rendered.
 Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
 On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
 After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
 Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

 Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

 Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

 Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

 Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

 Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

 In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

 Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
 Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your utility

service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to Utility
Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

 Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100210193
Billing Date: April 1, 2025

Account Summary as of April 1, 2025
Previous Balance 58.39
Payment Received - 03/24/2025 -58.39
Current Charges 57.31

Total Amount Due $ 57.31

Service Address: 4046 Colleton Ct Unit 15 Tallahassee, FL 32317 (CITY )

Area Lighting Service from 02/27/2025 - 03/26/2025
Commercial Area Lighting

5: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 46.20
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 257 kwh at $0.03765 9.68
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $55.88 1.43

Subtotal $ 57.31

Service Address Total: 4046 Colleton Ct Unit 15 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0031038 $ 57.31



Page 4 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100213814
Billing Date: April 1, 2025

Account Summary as of April 1, 2025
Previous Balance 81.74
Payment Received - 03/24/2025 -81.74
Current Charges 80.28

Total Amount Due $ 80.28

Service Address: 3070 Bent Grass Ln Unit 30 Tallahassee, FL 32317 (CITY )

Area Lighting Service from 02/27/2025 - 03/26/2025
Commercial Area Lighting

7: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 64.68
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 361 kwh at $0.03765 13.59
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $78.27 2.01

Subtotal $ 80.28

Service Address Total: 3070 Bent Grass Ln Unit 30 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0028302 $ 80.28



Page 5 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100202870
Billing Date: April 1, 2025

Account Summary as of April 1, 2025
Previous Balance 81.74
Payment Received - 03/24/2025 -81.74
Current Charges 80.28

Total Amount Due $ 80.28

Service Address: 2450 Rain Lily Way Unit 29 Tallahassee, FL 32317 (CITY )

Area Lighting Service from 02/27/2025 - 03/26/2025
Commercial Area Lighting

7: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 64.68
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 361 kwh at $0.03765 13.59
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $78.27 2.01

Subtotal $ 80.28

Service Address Total: 2450 Rain Lily Way Unit 29 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0057932 $ 80.28



Page 6 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100204566
Billing Date: April 1, 2025

Account Summary as of April 1, 2025
Previous Balance 81.74
Payment Received - 03/24/2025 -81.74
Current Charges 80.28

Total Amount Due $ 80.28

Service Address: 4072 Ivy Green Trl Unit 7 Tallahassee, FL 32317 (CITY )

Area Lighting Service from 02/27/2025 - 03/26/2025
Commercial Area Lighting

7: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 64.68
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 361 kwh at $0.03765 13.59
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $78.27 2.01

Subtotal $ 80.28

Service Address Total: 4072 Ivy Green Trl Unit 7 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0083585 $ 80.28



Page 7 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100206207
Billing Date: April 1, 2025

Account Summary as of April 1, 2025
Previous Balance 210.25
Payment Received - 03/24/2025 -210.25
Current Charges 206.38

Total Amount Due $ 206.38

Service Address: 3749 Biltmore Ave Unit 2 Tallahassee, FL 32317 (CITY )

Area Lighting Service from 02/27/2025 - 03/26/2025
Commercial Area Lighting

18: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 166.32
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 927 kwh at $0.03765 34.90
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $201.22 5.16

Subtotal $ 206.38

Service Address Total: 3749 Biltmore Ave Unit 2 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0049496 $ 206.38



Page 8 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100205224
Billing Date: April 1, 2025

Account Summary as of April 1, 2025
Previous Balance 163.53
Payment Received - 03/24/2025 -163.53
Current Charges 160.55

Total Amount Due $ 160.55

Service Address: 4216 Summertree Dr Unit 23 Tallahassee, FL 32317 (CITY )

Area Lighting Service from 02/27/2025 - 03/26/2025
Commercial Area Lighting

14: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 129.36
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 722 kwh at $0.03765 27.18
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $156.54 4.01

Subtotal $ 160.55

Service Address Total: 4216 Summertree Dr Unit 23 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0076405 $ 160.55



Page 9 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100208571
Billing Date: April 1, 2025

Account Summary as of April 1, 2025
Previous Balance 116.78
Payment Received - 03/24/2025 -116.78
Current Charges 114.66

Total Amount Due $ 114.66

Service Address: 4297 Avon Park Cir Unit 14 Tallahassee, FL 32317 (CITY )

Area Lighting Service from 02/27/2025 - 03/26/2025
Commercial Area Lighting

10: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 92.40
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 515 kwh at $0.03765 19.39
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $111.79 2.87

Subtotal $ 114.66

Service Address Total: 4297 Avon Park Cir Unit 14 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0082899 $ 114.66



Page 10 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100209402
Billing Date: April 1, 2025

Account Summary as of April 1, 2025
Previous Balance 198.52
Payment Received - 03/24/2025 -198.52
Current Charges 194.93

Total Amount Due $ 194.93

Service Address: 3900 Overlook Dr Unit 10 Tallahassee, FL 32317 (CITY )

Area Lighting Service from 02/27/2025 - 03/26/2025
Commercial Area Lighting

17: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 157.08
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 876 kwh at $0.03765 32.98
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $190.06 4.87

Subtotal $ 194.93

Service Address Total: 3900 Overlook Dr Unit 10 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0122174 $ 194.93



Page 11 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100208804
Billing Date: April 1, 2025

Account Summary as of April 1, 2025
Previous Balance 81.74
Payment Received - 03/24/2025 -81.74
Current Charges 80.28

Total Amount Due $ 80.28

Service Address: 3616 Longfellow Rd Unit 25 Tallahassee, FL 32317 (CITY )

Area Lighting Service from 02/27/2025 - 03/26/2025
Commercial Area Lighting

7: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 64.68
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 361 kwh at $0.03765 13.59
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $78.27 2.01

Subtotal $ 80.28

Service Address Total: 3616 Longfellow Rd Unit 25 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0122901 $ 80.28



Page 12 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100212804
Billing Date: April 1, 2025

Account Summary as of April 1, 2025
Previous Balance 58.39
Payment Received - 03/24/2025 -58.39
Current Charges 57.31

Total Amount Due $ 57.31

Service Address: 4038 Shady View Ln Unit 17 Tallahassee, FL 32317 (CITY )

Area Lighting Service from 02/27/2025 - 03/26/2025
Commercial Area Lighting

5: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 46.20
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 257 kwh at $0.03765 9.68
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $55.88 1.43

Subtotal $ 57.31

Service Address Total: 4038 Shady View Ln Unit 17 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0129751 $ 57.31











Disclosure Services LLC Invoice
100S Bradford Way

Date Invoice #
Kingston, TN 37763

4/15/2025 19

Bill To

Capital Region CDD
clo GMS, LLC

Terms Due Date

Net 30 5/15/2025

Description Amount

Amortization Schedule 250.00
Series 2013 5-1-25 Prepay $40,000

AmortizationSchedule 500.00
Series 2018A-1 5-1-25 Prepay $125,000

AmortizationSchedule 250.00
Series 20108A-2 5-1-25 Prepay $35,000

Total $1,000.00

Payments/Credits $0.00

. Balance Due $1,000.00
Phone # E-mail

865-717-0976 tca[ter@disclosureservices.info



#-%R.

" '"" ' ">-, A¥

" " ' ' hivoice Number Y fnvoiceOate \ Aceount1\!umber I Page

8-837-89568 Apr22,2025 XXXX-X882-4 'of3

Billing Address: Shipping Address: Invoice Questions?

CAPITAL REGION COD CAPITAL REGION COD Contact FedExRevenueServices

#114 SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3648
Phone: 800.622.1147

SAINTAUGUSTINE FL 32092-3648
M-F 7AMto8 PM CST
Sa 7AMto 6PM CST

Internet: fedex.com

§nvoice Summary

FedExExpress Services

Total Charges USO $128.48

TOTALTHISINVOICE USO $128.48

Other discountsmay apply.

To pay your FedEx invoice, please go to www.fedex.com/payment.Thank

you for using FedEx,
PaymentsnotreceivedbyMay07,2025 are subjectto a late fee.

f9P
,

QFI
lmportantServiceMessage:

m

"

'
" ' Stay alert to fraud targeting your FedEx shipmentsand

h
m,! .'

,

accounts.Whatto Watch For:- Fake tracking numbers.-
Suspicious invoices.- Account compromise.Howto Protect

Yourself:- Track shipmentsand check invoices only on the

official FedEx website/app.- Confirm unexpected invoices

with FedEx.- Use strong passwords and enable two-factor
authentication.Formore info on protecting your account
and reporting fraud, visit: www.fedex.com/report-fraud.

Stay secure with FedEx!

Detailed descriptions of surcharges can be located at fedex.com



%%E
=,'

S=" &;g"'
&µ% ,e$"%"s-

4 t Invoice Number I Invoice Date \ Account Number \\ Page

8-837-89568 Apr22, 2025 XXXX-X882-4 2of3

FedEx ExpressShipment SummaryBy PayorType

SedExExpress Shipments(Origina1)

)));)))))
" "

'

" ))))))i)))j)')):juj:))A',):)))oj)))j)))
)bui)!ij) ""' j':'jj))7:)lL:Ij)1j'j)j)j)I::u'"y'":"-)))'j)L)))jLn))jjjj))))j))
Third Party 1 2.0 104.58 23.90 128.48

Ad' §):'"'" "')"'"1EE' ')y'"g)«tL)jzI¢|j'c,Tzj:%%z'"ej1'?z4jLjLkT?jf&,TM":""ji:-I:Q,·:&:',):).3j%L')":j.::':;.El3]:)t:":s¢'jj).:,. .,j%jj]j7): !7)j)j)jTTj))))j]],jj')j")

TOTALTHISJNVOICE USO $128.48

FedEx ExpressShipment Detail ByPayorType (Original)
j"y")"""j","':..

g

'

· .
.

-·
.

,7-:'7 '". ' "

,. j))))j)j)':js)1:': )?j)jjj;j"?jzS?- - '- '·· 'Uu "" " g 'F " * "' :k¥ '- .' "m."" ¢:^. j : {;%9%'""T· <$k-gx '% · g """ '· ' ,

:b
,

.

,
t ' °" P ' ' " &$. " ' & :f, q"

qr n

,, u'
" i-: « ?·@N""+r" a" t ' ' 'm -"m - "," G

'
$'

b "
: * ." V & ' 'M¥

,, kB
"' '

> "'
G ^"—"4

,
¥ " SG' er '_ - ¥

F
. ·

#n 7 ' ', & n~,*> p"mE &#«^»%Sd4£}
" =7 a"" N=sz% V " L ydX ' a%, " 7e «

"' ' 6-p"
Fuel Surcharge - FedEx has applied a fuel surcharge of 17.00% to thisshipment.

Distance Based Pricing, Zone 7

FedEx has audited thisshipmentforcorrect packages,weight, and service. Any changes made are reflectedin the invoice amount.

The package weightexceeds the maximum forthe packaging type, therefore, FedEx Envelope was rated as FedEx Pak.

Automation INET Sender Recipient
Tracking ID 880483561778 RegineLucas Lockbox Services-12-2657

ServiceType FedExStandard Overnight FORTLAUDERDALEFL33351 US US Bank, NA.- COD

PackageType FedEx Pak SAINTPAULMN 55108 US

Zone 07

Packages 1

RatedWeight 2.0lbs,0.9 kgs

Delivered Apr 14, 2025 09:35 Transportation Charge 104,58

Continued on next page

FedEx"Billing Online

FedEx Billing Online allows you to efficiently manage and pay your FedEx invoices online. It's free, easy and secure. FedEx Billing

Online helps you streamlineyour billing process, With all your FedEx shipping information available in one secure online location,

you never have to worry about misplacing a paperinvoice or sifting through reams of paperto find information for past
shipments, Go to fedex.comto sign up today!



tcij" "

") Invoice Number \\ Invoice Date \ Account Number \ Page¢E·-, q i

8-837-89568 Apr22,2025 XXXX-X882-4 3of3

Tracking ID: 880483561778 continued

Svc Area Al Fuel Surcharge 17.78

Signed by C.Schwartz Third Party Billing

_
6.12

FedEx Use 000000000/1393/ Total Charge USO $128.48

Third Party Subtotal USO $128.48

Total FedEx Express USO $128A8



All-Pro Land Care of INVOICETallahassee, Inc.
P.O Box 38355 Date Invoice #
Tallahassee, FL

32315-8355 5/1/2025 197708

Bill To

CRCDD
Attn: Corbin deNagy
3 196 Merchants Row, Suite 130
Tallahassee, FL 32311

P.O, No. Terms project

Budget 2023-24 Due on receipt Maintenance

Quantity Description Rate Amount

CRCDDMonthly Maintenance for May FY 2025

Landscape - New Units* 46225 " > 567.45 567.45
Landscape - Contracted Units 46200 _>86,565.41 86,565.41

Irrigation -NewUnits ** 46425 > 2.45 2.45
Irrigation - Contracted Units 46400 >·4,301.75 4,301.75

*Landscape - New Units:
Unit #5,17 - Removed 0.07ac of TurfMaintenance - (-$19.96)

Unit #5,17 - Added 0.07ac of Bed Maintenance - $206.35

Unit #4 - Removal of (6) Live Oaks on Terrebone - (-$40.70)

Unit #25 - Removal of (I) Live Oak on Biltmore ave - (-$6.78)

Unit #29 - Removal of (3) Live Oaks total (I) Mossy Creek, (I) Goldenrod, (I) Four Oaks - ($-20.35)
LSF-3 Maple Ridge - Removal of (S) Red Maple - (-$33.92)
Orange Ave - Removal of(2) Live Oak - (-$13.57)
LSF-7 Natural Area along Spiderfily& Biltmore - $17.13

Unit #31 MagnoliaPark Natural Area - $64.41

LDR-5 Drainage Easment offjasmine Hill - $8.13
LSF-3 Maple Ridge Common Areas - $406.71

**Irrigation - New Units:
LSF-3 E Side MapleRidge (*Added 4 Rotors to Zone 7) - $2.45

(3cbacL'iU=
4/28/2025

Thank You For Your Business! Please make checks payable to the above address.
$91,437.06

Office: (850) 656-0208 ext. 408 Fax: (850) 656-5534 Total
$35 fee for all returned checks

A finance charge of2% per month may be assessedon all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer.



LongviewLand Clearing LLC Invoice #000398

0UKHVAN
longviewkndclearing@gmaiLcom j(850) 545-2519

,,,, d,,e

LAND CLEARING Apr 27, 2025

Invoice #000398
Crimson Clover way mulching. "

Mulch brush and small trees in natural area. Leaving 3-4 small healthy trees on both sides to keep it from looking bare.
Reduced Minimum charge: $500

We look forward to working with you.

Customer Invoice Details Payment
Capital Region CDD PDF created April 28, 2025 Due April 27, 2025
cdenagy@gmsnf.com $500.00 $500.00

,., ,, ,. , .., ,.. ,. .., ,. , . ., . , .... .,, . . . ., .. . . , . , ,, . . . . . . .. ... . .. . , . ., .. , .... ,. . . . , . .. .. , .. .. , , ,,. ., ,..,, , .. .- ,

Items Quantity Price Amount

Mulching 1 $500.00 $500.00

Subtotal $500.00

,, . . -..---. -. ..,- , -.-... .. .. ._ ,.. . - ,. -., .. . ... ... ... .. .... .. .. . ,

..... .. . .. . . .. .. ... , . .. . . ....... .. . . . . ... . ... .. ..- . .. ,.. -.. ,.. - ... .. , ., , . ,

Total Due $500.00

46910

C-m aaAjUy

4/28/2025

.,,. - ,, . ,.,,., . -. .

"
.

Page 1 of :L

@T i® Pay onhne

,

I

To pay your invoice go to https://squareup.com/u/UH4YsYhT

,
Or open the camera on your mobile device and place the QR code in the camera's

@ view.
K

,.,.,, ., ,,, ,,,. , , .. .,,,. /



Longview Land Clearing LLC invoice #000399
longviewlandclearing@gmaiLcom i (850) 545-2519QMKHVtk9if

'ssueda'e

LAND CLEARING Apr27, 2025

Creek Cleanup
Creek Cleanup:
Cut and toss fallen tree logs out of creek bed and clear small path on either side of creek taking only brush and small trees.
Cut creek deeper along existing path from first log blockage to plugged culvert.
All Material will be spread on sides of creek and culvert will be shoved in woods where it is hidden. Ingress and egress lane
will be kept minimal for equipment and fence will be put back up if we need to cut wire to get to culvert.

Total: $3,200

We look forward to working with you.

...... ...,. .. .. . ... .... .. ... .. ,. .. ... .. .. , .. .... , . . . . ... ....... ... . . . . .. ,... . .. _ .. . . ,.. . .. ..... . . ... . . . . . ... ..... , .. .. ..... .,

Customer Invoice Details Payment
Capital Region CDD PDF created April 28, 2025 Due April 27, 2025
cdenagy@gmsnf.com $3,200.00 $3,200.00

Items Quantity Price Amount

., -.--.. .. _. . - .... ,.- ...- ,. .. -..... ... .-. .. . ........ -_.._ .-.. .. ._ . .. .. ... . ... .. ._ ...... . ._.. -.. -_ -.. .-. -,- . . ._ ., .,

Cleanup 1 $3,200.00 $3,200.00

,.. _ .,,. .. , ... .-,..,,. ,, . .. ., . ... .. ...., , . .. .,... . . . , .. ., .. ,.,. .. ,. ... ,, . . .. . . . , ., ,. , .. . ., ,..,,.., .... . ...,, ..... ,. . .,. .. ...., ,. .. ,,

Subtotal $3,200.00

, . . . . . . . . . ._ . .. . , . . . . .. . . . ... . . . .. . , . . . , ... . .

..
.

.. . .. ._ . , . ,

Total Due $3,200.00

47000

(3Lba aujZy
4/28/2025

.. ._- ., ,

. Page 1 of 1

®: G® Pay onhne
?

To pay your invoice go to https://squareup.com/u/qbH6zAPo

, ,
Or open the camera on your mobile device and place the QR code in the camera's

e view.



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 

1 
4912-5394-0017.1  

RESOLUTION 2025-07 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE CAPITAL 
REGION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT ADOPTING 
MEMORIAL PROGRAM RATES, FEES AND CHARGES; PROVIDING A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

  
 WHEREAS, Capital Region Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit of 
special purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, 
which was established for the purpose of planning, financing, constructing, installing, operating, 
and maintaining certain infrastructure within the boundaries of the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Chapters 190 and 120, Florida Statutes, authorize the District to adopt rules, 
rates, charges and fees to govern the administration of the District and to adopt resolutions as 
may be necessary for the conduct of District business; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District developed a memorial tree and bench program (“Memorial 
Program”) which allows residents to memorialize loved ones in a way that enhances the District’s 
properties and facilities; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District’s Board of Supervisors (“Board”) finds that it is in the best interest 
of the District and necessary for the efficient operation of the District to adopt by resolution a 
rate and fee schedule relative to the costs of the Memorial Program, attached hereto as Exhibit 
A and incorporated herein by this reference, for immediate use and application (“Rate 
Schedule”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board finds that the Rate Schedule outlined in Exhibit A is just and 
equitable having been based upon (i) the amount of service furnished; and (ii) other factors 
affecting the use of the facilities furnished; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board has complied with applicable Florida law concerning ratemaking 
and rate adoption, including the holding of a public hearing thereon. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 SECTION 1.  The rates and fees set forth in Exhibit A are hereby adopted pursuant to 
this resolution as necessary for the conduct of District business. The Rate Schedule shall remain 
in full force and effect unless revised or repealed by the District in accordance with Chapters 120 
and 190, Florida Statutes.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, all rates previously adopted by the 
District not modified by this Resolution remain in full force and effect. 
 
 SECTION 2.  If any provision of this resolution is held to be illegal or invalid, the other 
provisions shall remain in full force and effect. 



 

2 
4912-5394-0017.1  

 
 SECTION 3. This resolution shall become effective upon its passage and shall remain in 
effect unless rescinded or repealed. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 12th day of June, 2025. 
 
 
ATTEST:     CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________  ____________________________________ 
Secretary     Chairman, Board of Supervisors 
 
 
Exhibit A: Rate Schedule 
 



 

4912-5394-0017.1  

EXHIBIT A 
 

RATE SCHEDULE 
 
 

Type of Memorial Rates for Donations1 

Bench (existing; plaque only) $200 per existing bench (plaque only), for the duration of the 
remaining useful life of the bench 

Tree (new + plaque) 
 

$400 per tree, for the life of the tree 

Bench (new + plaque) 
 

$1,200 per bench, for the duration of the remaining useful life 
of the bench 

 
1Rates provided herein may be increased by up to five percent (5%) per year by the District’s Field 
Operations Manager, in his or her sole discretion, without the need for further Board approval or a 
ratemaking hearing. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Page 1 of 4 
4912-7340-4721.5  

Capital Region Community Development District 
Memorial Tree & Bench Program 

 
 
Background 
Memorials augment the Capital Region Community Development District (“District” or “CDD”) 
properties and facilities.  Guidelines are needed for sustainable management of site-appropriate 
amenities.  The guidelines were developed based on research on the best practices of similar agencies 
nationwide, the needs and resource capabilities of the District and the desire of residents to recognize 
loved ones through monetary contributions providing for specific memorials. 
 
Purpose 
The District can play an important role in commemorating past residents and members of the 
SouthWood community. The purpose of this Memorial Tree & Bench Program (“Memorial Program” 
or “Program”) is to establish guidelines for the consistent decision-making process related to the 
planting of trees and naming of park benches in the District. 
 
Types of Memorials 
At present, the District only intends to offer trees (newly planted) and benches (new or existing) for 
memorial designation as further provided herein, with each tree and/or bench to only be available for 
one memorial designation. The District may add additional and different types of memorials at any 
time in its sole discretion. The District will inventory, date, and maintain a listing of all existing 
memorials that have been installed under this Program. 
 
TREES: New trees can be planted for memorial designation. Only trees found in the SouthWood 
Pattern Book will be considered for planting. Those who desire a memorial tree can meet with 
District’s Field Operations Manager and the District’s Landscape Contractor (“Contractor”) to 
discuss tree type and planting location. Memorial tree planting will only occur during the months of 
November through February to increase tree viability unless otherwise advised by the District’s 
Contractor. Memorial tree planting will only be done by the District’s Contractor on property owned 
and/or maintained by the District.  
 
BENCHES: New benches can be installed, or existing benches can be used for memorial 
designation. Those who desire to memorialize a bench can meet with the District’s Field Operations 
Manager to discuss their options. New benches will only be ordered by the District and installed by 
the District’s Contractor on property owned and/or maintained by the District. 
 
Costs of Memorials 
The required minimum donation to participate in the memorial program described by this Program 
shall be a one-time payment as follows1 (each a “Donation”): 
$200 per existing bench (plaque only), for the duration of the remaining useful life of the bench 
$400 per tree (including a plaque), for the life of the tree 
$1,200 per new bench (including a plaque), for the duration of the remaining useful life of the bench 
 
The period of time for which the Memorial may be provided is referred to herein as the “Term”. 
 
 

 
1 Note, the Donation rates provided herein may be increased by up to five percent (5%) per year by the District’s Field 
Operations Manager, in his or her sole discretion, without the need for further Board approval or a ratemaking hearing. 



 

Page 2 of 4 
4912-7340-4721.5  

How Donations Are Recognized 
For each memorial, the District will install a plaque that allows a brief inscription up to 60 characters 
and a maximum of three lines, unless otherwise approved by the District’s Field Operations Manager 
in his or her sole discretion. Inscriptions are recommended to say “In Memory of (name),” “In Honor 
of (name),” or “Dedicated to (name)” followed by a date or event. Inscriptions are subject to approval 
by the District. The plaque is intended to be placed in the ground near the tree or on the bench. Final 
decision on the placement of memorials will be made by the District staff. 
 
Approval Criteria 
Plaque language cannot be offensive or conflict with the District’s desire for neutrality on political, 
social and religious issues. Memorials cannot have a commercial appearance or corporate label.  No 
advertising is allowed. Only one memorial per person. Memorials will be considered in the order in 
which they are received, and benches are available for memorials on a first- come, first-served basis.  
Applicants recognize that there are a limited number of existing benches within the SouthWood 
community. 
 
Memorial Application and Installation Process 
1. Applications in the form of a proposed Memorial Donation Agreement (“Agreement”) may be 

completed, which is available on mysouthwoodcdd.com or by contacting the District Manager via 
phone or email (the District Manager’s contact information is available on the District’s website). 
The completed Agreement should be sent electronically by email to the District Manager. 

 
2. The District Manager shall include applications on the agenda for the next feasible meeting of the 

District Board of Supervisors (“Board”).   
 
3. The Board shall consider the proposed Agreement and make a final decision regarding whether the 

application should be approved or denied.  The Board will be the final source of appeal for any 
disputes regarding this program, including any approval or denial of an application. 

 
4. If approved, the Applicant shall pay the Donation via a check made out to the “Capital Region 

CDD” within thirty (30) days of approval by the Board. Such check shall be mailed to the District 
Manager. 

 
5. Upon receipt of the Donation, the District Manager (or her designee) will order the Memorial 

plaque as per the approved Agreement. 
 
6. Upon receipt of the Memorial plaque, the District shall install the Memorial plaque within a 

reasonable amount of time; provided however, the District cannot guarantee installation by a set 
date due to potential workload issues and unforeseen circumstances. 

 
7. Notification of completion of the installation of the Memorial plaque will be sent to the Applicant. 
 
8. Damaged or stolen Memorial plaques will be replaced only once during the term of any Memorial. 

Additional replacements will be subject to review and approval by the Board. 
 
9. The District is not responsible for replacing trees or benches that have been damaged, stolen, or 

removed. The District may remove or relocate trees or benches at their discretion. 
 
 

http://mywouthwoodcdd.com/


 

Page 3 of 4 
4912-7340-4721.5  

Renewals 
1. If the Donor wishes to renew the Memorial upon the expiration of a Memorial’s Term, the Donor 

shall contact the District Manager. The Donor shall have the option of making an additional 
Donation at the amounts set forth above to extend the Agreement for another Term.  Any such 
Donation shall be received before the expiration date of the original Term.  If no extension is 
requested and funded by the expiration date, then the Memorial plaque is removed and sent to the 
contact person. 
a. It is the responsibility of the Donor to notify the District Manager of current contact 

information (i.e., change of address, phone, or email) during the Agreement period. 
b. If the Donor contacts the District Manager after the Term has expired and the plaque has 

been removed, the District will have no obligation to honor the site or structure as a memorial 
and the plaque will become the property of the District. 

 
Miscellaneous 
1. The District reserves the right to terminate any Agreement and/or deny any application.  
 
2. The District reserves the right at any time and without making a Donation to provide for a memorial 

to recognize an individual or organization that has made an unusual contribution, service, or gift 
to the SouthWood Community. 

  



 

Page 4 of 4 
4912-7340-4721.5  

FORM OF 
MEMORIAL DONATION AGREEMENT 

 
 
Donor Name:               
 
Address:               
 
Home Phone:               Work Phone:       
 
E-Mail:                

 
Proposed Tree or Bench:          ______ 
 
Inscription: 3 lines with 60 characters maximum, including spacing and punctuation. 
 
                 
 
                 
 
                 
 
Memorial gifts are considered outright and unrestricted donations.  The Capital Region Community Development 
District (“District”) does not guarantee permanency of the accepted donation. If a memorial must be relocated, the 
District will attempt to notify the donor in writing at the address shown on this form.  The donor declares to have 
read the District’s Memorial Tree & Bench Program (“Memorial Program”) which is incorporated herein by reference. 
The donor understands and agrees with the conditions set forth in the Memorial Program and agrees to pay the 
District any donation funds within thirty (30) days of notification of Memorial Donation Agreement approval. 
 
I have read, understand and agree to be bound by the District’s Memorial Program.  
 
 
                        
Signature of Donor        Date 
 
Mail or E-Mail completed form to: 
 
                          
                          
 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 
 
Accepted By          Date     
 
Chair / Vice Chair        _________ Date   
 
Cost $      Paid $      Date     
 
Exact Location Verified             
 
Inscription Proof Reviewed by Donor            



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



PROPOSAL
250993-02

Date:
Expires:

Drawing Numbers:

05/30/2025
06/29/2025
250993-02

Project: SouthWood Blair Stone Entry Sign /
Capital Region CDD / Manufacture and
Install
Median Area West of Blair Stone
Intersection of Coolidge Court
Tallahassee, FL

Client: Capital Region CDD Governmental
Managemen
3196 Merchants Row Boulevard
Suite 130
Tallahassee, FL 32311

Contact: Corbin deNagy 850-727-5310 cdenagy@gmsnf.com

 
Salesperson: Scott Thornton
 
Buyer's Acceptance Title Date
 
Seller's Acceptance Title Date

Page 1 of 1
www.squarecoil.com

We are pleased to offer this proposal for the following services at the above location.

Project Description: Item Total:
Design and Manufacture (per provided drawing with specifications)
     A:  ONE (1) Single Sided Aluminum Construction Sign
        Oval Size 65"x44" with decorative Aluminum Posts (x2)
 

$19,700.00

Installation of above item $2,000.00
Deposit Rate: 50%

Deposit: $10,850.00
Subtotal: $21,700.00

 Total: $21,700.00

Warranty: 12 months against defective materials and 12 month unconditional guarantee on parts and labor. 
Solar system parts 3 years parts warranty.

Terms: 50% advanced deposit with 30% prior to scheduling installation with balance due upon completion. All
payments exceeding specified terms will incur interest at a rate of 1.5% per 30 day period. 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Estimate
Date

5/2/2025

Estimate #

160584-LS

Name / Address

CRCDD c/o GMS, LLC
Attn: Robert Berlin
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130
Tallahassee, FL 32311

Project

Four Oaks & Merchants Row Intersection

All Pro Landscaping of
Tallahassee, Inc.
P.O. Box 38355
Tallahassee, FL

32315-8355

Office: 850-656-0208    Fax: 850-656-0191

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________                
Authorizing Signature                                                                                                                Date

All work will be completed upon written orders only. Any alteration or deviation from specifications
involving extra cost will be executed upon written orders only and will become an extra charge over and
above this proposal. Proposal pricing is subject to change based on material and inflation rates. Fuel
surcharges may apply.

Description Qty Rate Total

Four Oaks & Merchants Row Intersection - Design & Install Landscape beds in N & S
bound medians at the intersection of Four Oaks Blvd. & Merchants Row. All work to
include spraying and removing existing sod in medians, remove and install approx. 20 yds
bedding mix, adjust irrigation heads, install plant material & pine straw

Includes installation of (170) plants in N & S Medians along Four Oaks & Merchants Row

(132) 7gal Encore Azalea
(38) 3gal Fountain Grass

1 6,670.00 6,670.00

Approx. 20yds Bedding Mix 1 2,165.00 2,165.00
Tiller (Lrg) 1 150.00 150.00
Cat Loader 1 500.00 500.00
Mini-Ex 1 450.00 450.00
Pine Straw 175 7.50 1,312.50
Design Fee 1 1,900.00 1,900.00
Includes Materials & Labor to adjust irrigation 1 850.00 850.00
Includes Materials & Labor to spray out existing sod 1 1,100.00 1,100.00
Includes Labor to install bedding mix and plant material 1 4,200.00 4,200.00

Total $19,297.50





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Proposal Date

4/22/2025

Proposal #

063265

Name / Address

CRCDD
Attn: Corbin deNagy
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130
Tallahassee, FL 32311

P.O. No. Project

Additional Contracted...

Phone: (850) 656-0208

Total

Please return signed proposals by Email

Tax ID#: 20-2068537

All Pro Landcare of
Tallahassee, Inc.
PO Box 38355

Tallahassee, FL 32315

All work will be completed in a workman like manner according to standard practices. Pricing is subject
to change based on availability of material and inflation rates. Fuel surcharges may apply.

     Accepted:  The above process, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.  You are authorized to do the work as
specified.  

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
        Authorizing Signature                                                                                                              Date

Description Qty Cost Total

Tree Removal: Unit 17: Shay View Ln

Remove 13 pines and removal of storm broken
branches near the lake off shady view, cut stumps
low and haul

7,200.00 7,200.00

$7,200.00



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Capital Region
Community Development District

Approved Proposed Budget
FY 2026



1-3

4-5

6

7-8

9-10

11-12

13-14

15 Assessment Schedule

Table of Contents

General Fund

Narratives

Debt Service Fund Series 2013

Debt Service Fund Series 2018A1

Debt Service Fund Series 2018A2

Debt Service Fund Series 2021

Capital Reserve Fund



Adopted 
Budget Actuals Thru Projected Next Projected Thru

Approved 
Proposed 

Budget
Description FY2025 4/30/25 5 Months 9/30/25 FY 2026

REVENUES:

Special Assessments - On Roll 1,723,304$       1,710,823$       12,470$             1,723,293$       1,825,113$       
Special Assessments - Direct St Joe 287,354 191,298 95,649 286,947 304,330 
Interest Income 30,000 26,460 16,667 43,126 25,000 
Miscellaneous Revenue - - - - 2,000 

TOTAL  REVENUES 2,040,658$     1,928,581$     124,785$         2,053,366$     2,156,443$     

EXPENDITURES:

Administrative:
Supervisor Fees 12,000$             3,800$               5,000$               8,800$               12,000$             
FICA Taxes 918 291 383 673 918 
Engineering 15,000               5,087 9,913 15,000 15,000 
Attorney 37,000               15,009 21,991 37,000 37,000 
Annual Audit 3,925                  3,925 - 3,925 4,025 
Annual Report 500                     - - - - 
Assessment Administration 13,043               13,043 - 13,043 13,826 
Arbitrage Rebate 1,800                  1,800 - 1,800 1,800 
Dissemination Agent 8,507                  4,962 3,544 8,507 8,507 
Trustee Fees 15,520               15,220 - 15,220 15,520 
Management Fees 57,902               33,776 24,126 57,902 60,352 
Information Technology 3,176                  1,853 1,323 3,176 3,367 
Website Maintenance 1,361                  794 567 1,361 1,443 
Record Storage 150                     - 63 63 - 
Telephone 300                     - 125 125 - 
Travel & Per Diem 2,000                  114 833 947 - 
Postage & Delivery 1,000                  651 349 1,000 1,000 
Insurance General Liability 13,325               12,398 - 12,398 13,953 
Printing & Binding 2,000                  183 250 433 200 
Legal Advertising 3,500                  860 2,640 3,500 3,500 
Other Current Charges 1,987                  1,433 828 2,261 2,500 
Office Supplies 50                        42 21 63 50 
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 175                     175 - 175 175 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 195,139$         115,416$         71,955$           187,371$         195,134$         

Operations & Maintenance

Field Expenditures
Property Insurance 17,014$             14,050$             -$                         14,050$             15,174$             
Management Fees 157,557             91,908 65,649 157,557 157,557 
Utilities-Electric/Water 60,000               28,906 31,094 60,000 60,000 
Landscape Maintenance - Contract 1,038,980         605,958 432,827 1,038,785 1,164,365 
Landscape Maintenance - New Units/Street Trees 5,500                  1,016 4,484 5,500 5,500 
Pond Maintenance - Contract 11,172               3,788 6,724 10,512 13,512 
Pond Repairs - Current Units 50,000               34,906 15,094 50,000 50,000 
Irrigation Maintenance - Contract 51,621               30,112 21,510 51,622 58,200 
Irrigation Maintenance - New Units 500                     - 500 500 500 
Irrigation Repairs - Current Units 45,000               19,716 25,284 45,000 45,000 
SWMF Operating Permit Fees 2,754                  1,377 - 1,377 - 

Capital Region
Community Development District

Approved Proposed Budget
General Fund

Page 1



Adopted 
Budget Actuals Thru Projected Next Projected Thru

Approved 
Proposed 

Budget
Description FY2025 4/30/25 5 Months 9/30/25 FY 2026

Capital Region
Community Development District

Approved Proposed Budget
General Fund

Operations & Maintenance (continued)

Preserve Maintenance 40,000               12,300 27,700 40,000 40,000 
Tot Lot Inspection/Maintenance 7,500                  8,925 - 8,925 4,800 
Tree Removal/Trimming/Cleanup 38,000               37,292 708 38,000 38,000 
Alleyway Maintenance 10,000               674 9,326 10,000 10,000 
Miscellaneous Maintenance 7,500                  4,661 2,839 7,500 20,000 
Special Events 9,000                  11,254 - 11,254 12,000 
Other - Contingency 67,921               9,459 46,546 56,005 50,000 
Capital Expenditures 25,000               27,029 500 27,529 25,000 
Common Area Maintenance 12,000               25,305 18,075 43,379 23,000 
Enhancement/Beautification 20,000               17,968 2,032 20,000 20,000 

TOTAL FIELD EXPENDITURES 1,677,019$     986,603$         710,893$         1,697,495$     1,812,608$     

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,872,158$     1,102,018$     782,848$         1,884,866$     2,007,743$     

Other Sources/(Uses)

Reserve for Capital - R&R (168,500)$         (168,500)$         -$                         (168,500)$         (148,700)$         

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) (168,500)$ (168,500)$ -$ (168,500)$ (148,700)$ 

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) -$                        658,062$         (658,062)$       -$                        -$                        

Gross Assessments 1,962,487$       
Less: Discounts & Collections 7% 137,374             
Net Assessments 1,825,113$     

 Product  Assessable 
Units 

 Total Gross 
Assessment 

 FY25
Gross                 

Per Unit 

 FY26
Gross                      

Per Unit 

 Increase/   
(Decrease) 

Apartments 1745 482,529.91$    262.91$             276.52$             13.61$               
Townhomes 298 79,296.39         252.99               266.10               13.10                  
Single Family 30s 53 15,446.43         277.09               291.44               14.35                  
Single Family 40s 250 77,611.60         295.16               310.45               15.29                  
Single Family 55s 371 139,852.77       358.40               376.96               18.56                  
Single Family 65s 382 177,883.60       442.74               465.66               22.93                  
Single Family 75s 209 111,225.44       505.98               532.18               26.20                  
Single Family 85s 111 64,289.88         550.67               579.19               28.52                  
Single Family 90s 26 17,021.41         622.44               654.67               32.23                  
Single Family 100s 205 136,375.00       632.49               665.24               32.75                  
1/2 Ac 160 127,727.56       758.99               798.30               39.31                  
1Ac 40 41,688.68         990.90               1,042.22            51.31                  
ACLF 101 14,104.60         132.77               139.65               6.88                    
Blended Commercial 143.52 445,659.07       2,952.32            3,105.21            152.89               
Golf Club 1 17,051.95         16,212.38         17,051.95         839.57               
Catholic School 1 13,511.73         -                           13,511.73         13,511.73         
Southwood House 0.39 1,211.03            2,952.32            3,105.21            152.89               

TOTAL ON ROLL 4096.910 1,962,487.06$ 

Page 2



Chapter 190 of the Florida Statutes allows for members of the Board of Supervisors to be compensated
$200  per  meeting  in  which  they  attend.    The  budgeted  amount  for  the  fiscal  year  is  based  on  all supervisors attending 12 
meetings.

Capital Region
Community Development District

Budget Narrative

FY 2026

REVENUES

Special Assessments-Tax Roll
The District will levy a Non-Ad Valorem assessment on all sold and platted parcels within the District in order to pay for the 
operating expenditures during the Fiscal Year.

Interest
The District will have all excess funds invested with the State Board of Administration. The amount is based upon the estimated 
average balance of funds available during the fiscal year.

Expenditures - Administrative

Supervisors Fees

Special Assessments-Direct St Joe
The District will bill a Non-Ad Valorem assessment on all sold and platted parcels to St Joe within the District in order to pay for the 
operating expenditures during the Fiscal Year.

The District is required to annually have an arbitrage rebate calculation on the District's Series 2013 Capital Improvement Revenue 
Bonds & Series 2018A1/A2 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Refund 
Bonds. Currently the District has contracted with Grau & Associates, an independent certified public accounting firm, to calculate 
the rebate liability and submit a report to the District.

FICA Taxes
Payroll  taxes  on  Board  of  Supervisor’s  compensation.  The  budgeted  amount  for  the  fiscal  year  is calculated at 7.65% of the 
total Board of Supervisor’s payroll expenditures.

Engineering
The District's engineer (Atkins) will be providing limited engineering services to the District including attendance as needed and 
preparation for board meetings, review and execute of documents under the District’s trust indenture and monitoring of District 
projects. Additionally, The District utilizes Dantin Engineering on an assigned project basis and for engineering consulting services.

Attorney
The  District’s  Attorney,  will  be  providing  general  legal  services  to  the  District,  i.e., attendance and preparation for monthly 
Board meetings, review of contracts, review of agreements and resolutions,  and  other  research  assigned  as  directed  by  the  
Board  of  Supervisors  and  the  District Manager.

Annual Audit
The District is required to conduct an annual audit of its financial records by an Independent Certified Public Accounting Firm. The 
budgeted amount for the fiscal year is based on contracted fees from the previous year engagement plus anticipated increase.

Assessment Roll Administration
GMS NF, LLC provides  assessment  services  for  closing  lot  sales,  assessment  roll  services  with the local Tax Collector and 
financial advisory services.

Arbitrage Rebate

Dissemination Agent
The District is required by the Security and Exchange Commission to comply with Rule 15(c)(2)-12(b)(5), which relates to 
additional reporting requirements for un-rated bond issues.

Trustee Fees
The District issued Series  2013 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, and Series 2018A1/A2 Capital Improvement Revenue 
refunding Bonds, and Series 2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds which are held with a Trustee at US Bank. The 
amount of the trustee fees is based on the agreement between US Bank and the District.

Page 3



Capital Region
Community Development District

Budget Narrative

FY 2026

Copies used in the preparation of agenda packages, required mailings, and other special projects.

This includes monthly bank charges and any other miscellaneous expenses that incur during the year.

Supplies used in the preparation and binding of agenda packages, required mailings, and other special projects.

The District is required to pay an annual fee to the Florida Department of Commerce for $175.

Management Fees
The District receives Management, Accounting and Administrative services as part of a Management Agreement with Governmental 
Management Services NF, LLC.   The budgeted amount for the fiscal year is based on the contracted fees outlined in Exhibit "A" of 
the Management Agreement.

Expenditures - Administrative (continued)

Information Technology
The District processes all of its financial activities, i.e. accounts payable, financial statements, etc. on a main frame computer leased 
by Governmental Management Services NF LLC.

Website Maintenance
Per Chapter 2014-22, Laws of Florida, all Districts must have a website to provide detailed information on the CDD as well as links 
to useful websites regarding Compliance issues. This website will be maintained by GMS NF, LLC and updated monthly.

Property Insurance
The District's Property Liability Insurance policy is with Egis Insurance specializes in providing insurance coverage to 
governmental agencies.

Legal Advertising
The  District  is  required  to  advertise  various  notices  for  monthly  Board  meetings  and  other  public hearings in a newspaper 
of general circulation.

Other Current Charges

Office Supplies

Expenditures – Field

Management Fees
The District has contracted with GMS, LLC for the supervision and on-site management of Capital Region Community Development 
District. Their responsibilities include management of field services contracts such as landscape maintenance, ponds maintenance, 
and security patrols, oversight of capital assets and coordination of maintenance, repairs and replacement of capital assets.

Utilities - Electric/Water
The District currently has accounts with City of Tallahassee Utility Company for electric service and water 
throughout the district.

Due, Licenses & Subscriptions

Postage and Delivery
Actual postage and/or freight used for District mailings including agenda packages, vendor checks and other correspondence.

Insurance General Liability
The District's General Liability & Public Officials Liability Insurance policy is with a qualified entity that specializes in providing 
insurance coverage to governmental agencies. The amount is based upon similar Community Development Districts.

Printing and Binding

Page 4



Capital Region
Community Development District

Budget Narrative

FY 2026

Contracts
Landscape Maintenance - Contract $97,030 $1,164,365
Landscape Maintenance - New Units/Street Trees $458 $5,500

Pond Maintenance - Contract The Lake Doctor Catfish Pond $342 $4,104
Pond Maintenance - Contract The Lake Doctor Water Quality $250 $3,000
Pond Maintenance - Contract The Lake Doctor Verdura $732 $2,928
Pond Maintenance - Contract Contingency $290 $3,480

Pond Repairs - Current Units $4,167 $50,000

Irrigation Maintenance - Contract $4,850 $58,200
Irrigation Maintenance - New Units $42 $500
Irrigation Maintenance - Current Units $3,750 $45,000
Total $111,911 $1,337,077

Represents the cost of improving any landscaping located within the common areas of the District.

Landscape/Pond/Irrigation Maintenance

Expenditures – Field (continued)

The District pays the City of Tallahassee, Growth Management Department for inspection of and the administration needed to issue 
operating permits for District owned and maintained Storm Water facilities.

Reserve for Capital Repairs and Replacements

Unscheduled repairs and maintenance to the District’s Facilities throughout the community.

Represents any new capital expenditures the District may need to make during the Fiscal Year.

The District owns a recreational area that requires repairs/replacements as well as mulch twice a year.  Also, included is an annual 
inspection.       

The District conducts repairs and maintenance of the District-owned alleyways.

Unscheduled repairs and maintenance to the District’s facilities not allocated to a particular area

Common Area Maintenance
Unscheduled repairs and maintenance to the District’s common area throughout the community.

Tot-Lot Inspection Maintenance

Alleyway Maintenance

Miscellaneous Maintenance

Other Contingencies

Capital Expenditures

The District contracts with multiple vendors to assist with road closures during Halloween.

Enhancement/Beautification

Preserve Maintenance

This Reserve funding is for the Capital Repairs and Replacements for the District’s capital assets. 

Special Events

Represents cleanup, trimming and removal trees throughout the district.
Tree Removal/Trimming/Cleanup

The District has contracted with All Pro Land Care of Tallahassee, Inc. to maintain the various preserved areas within the District 
(listed as Park Maintenance), but also contacts out work in other preserve areas to various contractors.

The District has contracted with All Pro Land Care of Tallahassee, Inc. to provide landscaping, pond and irrigation maintenance 
services to all the common areas within the District. Services include mowing, trimming, fertilization, maintenance of irrigations 
systems, and trimming of District owned trees.

SWMF Operating Permit Fees

Page 5



Adopted 
Budget Actuals Thru Projected Next Projected Thru

Approved 
Proposed 

Budget
Description FY2025 4/30/25 5 Months 9/30/25 FY 2026

REVENUES:

Interest 20,000$             14,438$             9,575$               24,014$             20,300$             
Designated Reserves 387,434 549,219 - 549,219 581,087 

TOTAL  REVENUES 407,434$         563,657$         9,575$              573,233$         601,387$         

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay

Capital Outlay -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         170,507$          
Playground System -                           160,046             -                           160,046             -                           
Other Charges 600 350 250 600 600 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 600$                  160,396$         250$                  160,646$         171,107$         

Other Sources/(Uses)

Transfer in/(Out) 168,500$          168,500$          -$                         168,500$          148,700$          

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) 168,500$         168,500$         -$                        168,500$         148,700$         

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) 575,334$         571,762$         9,325$              581,087$         578,980$         

Capital Region
Community Development District

Proposed Budget
Capital Reserve Fund

Page 6



Adopted 
Budget Actuals Thru Projected Next Projected Thru

Approved 
Proposed 

Budget
Description FY2025 4/30/25 5 Months 9/30/25 FY 2026

REVENUES:

Special Assessments-On Roll 755,949$          754,150$          1,799$               755,949$            755,949$          
Special Assessments - Prepayments - 35,462 - 35,462 - 
Interest Earnings 20,000 9,210 6,790 16,000 8,000 
Carry Forward Surplus 139,465 143,149 - 143,149 185,972 

TOTAL  REVENUES 915,414$         941,971$         8,589$              950,560$           949,921$         

EXPENDITURES:

Interest - 11/1 139,519$          139,519$          -$                         139,519$            126,788$          
Interest - 5/1 139,519 - 139,519 139,519 126,788 
Principal - 5/1 485,000 - 485,000 485,000 515,000 
Cost of Issuance - 551 - 551 - 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 764,038$         140,070$         624,519$         764,589$           768,575$         

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 764,038$         140,070$         624,519$         764,589$           768,575$         

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) 151,376$         801,901$         (615,929)$       185,972$           181,346$         

111,981$          

Gross Assessments 812,848.54$    
Less: Discounts & Collections 7% 56,899.40         
Net Assessments 755,949.14$    

 Product  Assessable 
Units 

 FY26
Gross                      

Per Unit 

 Total Gross 
Assessment 

 Total Net 
Assessment 

Apartments 654 306.34$             200,346.36$       186,322.11$    
Townhomes 82 279.26 22,899.32 21,296.37 
Single Family 40s 153 326.45 49,946.85 46,450.57 
Single Family 55s 107 396.08 42,380.56 39,413.92 
Single Family 65s 127 488.91 62,091.57 57,745.16 
Single Family 75s 56 559.30 31,320.80 29,128.34 
Single Family 85s 77 605.72 46,640.44 43,375.61 
Single Family 100s 40 698.55 27,942.00 25,986.06 
1/2 Acre 73 838.57 61,215.61 56,930.52 
1 Acre 3 1,094.64 3,283.92 3,054.05 
Blended Commercial 28.970 1,779.79 51,560.52 47,951.28 
Blended Commercial 58.464 3,249.41 189,973.51 176,675.36 
Blended Commercial 2.120 3,249.08 6,888.05 6,405.89 
Blended Commercial 1.415 3,249.05 4,597.41 4,275.59 
Blended Commercial 3.620 3,249.07 11,761.63 10,938.32 

TOTAL ON ROLL 1466.589 812,848.54$       755,949.14$    

Capital Region
Community Development District

Approved Proposed Budget
Debt Service Series 2013 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds

Interest Due 11/1/26

Page 7



Period Outstanding 
Balance Coupons Principal Interest Annual Debt 

Service

12/30/13 9,855,000$             2.250% -$                               -$                               -$                               
05/01/14 9,855,000 2.250% - 165,637 
11/01/14 9,855,000 2.250% - 246,403 412,040
05/01/15 9,855,000 2.250% 370,000 246,403 
11/01/15 9,485,000 2.250% 5,000 242,240 863,643
05/01/16 9,480,000 2.750% 380,000 242,109 
11/01/16 9,100,000 2.750% - 236,884 858,993
05/01/17 9,100,000 3.100% 390,000 236,884 
11/01/17 8,710,000 3.100% 5,000 230,839 862,723
05/01/18 8,705,000 3.600% 405,000 230,689 
11/01/18 8,300,000 3.600% - 223,399 859,088
05/01/19 8,300,000 3.900% 420,000 223,399 
11/01/19 7,880,000 3.900% - 215,209 858,608
05/01/20 7,880,000 4.200% 445,000 215,209 
11/01/20 7,435,000 4.200% 5,000 205,856 871,065
05/01/21 7,430,000 4.500% 455,000 205,706 
11/01/21 6,975,000 4.500% 5,000 195,469 861,175
05/01/22 6,970,000 4.700% 485,000 195,325 
11/01/22 6,485,000 4.700% - 183,901 864,226
05/01/23 6,485,000 4.850% 500,000 183,901 
11/01/23 5,985,000 4.850% - 171,776 855,678 
05/01/24 5,985,000 5.050% 530,000 171,776 
09/01/24 5,455,000 5.050% 650,000 12,793 
11/01/24 4,805,000 5.050% - 139,519 1,504,088 
05/01/25 4,805,000 5.250% 485,000 139,519 - 
11/01/25 4,320,000 5.250% - 126,788 751,306 
05/01/26 4,320,000 5.750% 515,000 126,788 
11/01/26 3,805,000 5.750% - 111,981 753,769 
05/01/27 3,805,000 5.750% 545,000 111,981 
11/01/27 3,260,000 5.750% - 96,313 753,294 
05/01/28 3,260,000 5.750% 580,000 96,313 
11/01/28 2,680,000 5.750% - 79,638 755,950 
05/01/29 2,680,000 5.750% 610,000 79,638 
11/01/29 2,070,000 6.000% - 62,100 751,738 
05/01/30 2,070,000 6.000% 650,000 62,100 
11/01/30 1,420,000 6.000% - 42,600 754,700 
05/01/31 1,420,000 6.000% 690,000 42,600 
11/01/31 730,000 6.000% - 21,900 754,500 
05/01/32 730,000 6.000% 730,000 21,900 751,900 

TOTAL 9,855,000$           5,843,480$           15,698,480$        

Capital Region
Community Development District

AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE
Debt Service Series 2013 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds

Page 8



Adopted 
Budget Actuals Thru Projected Next Projected Thru

Approved 
Proposed 

Budget
Description FY2025 4/30/25 5 Months 9/30/25 FY 2026

REVENUES:

Special Assessments-On Roll 565,965$          472,798$          1,429$               474,227$            474,227$          
Special Assessments-Direct St Joe 740,129 517,280 221,692 738,972 738,972 
Special Assessments-Prepayments - 109,126 - 109,126 - 
Interest Earnings 15,000 25,658 14,342 40,000 20,000 
Carry Forward Surplus (1) 404,597 482,781 - 482,781 579,075 

TOTAL  REVENUES 1,725,691$     1,607,643$     237,463$         1,845,106$       1,812,274$     

EXPENDITURES:

Interest - 11/1 341,878$          318,638$          -$                         318,638$            303,981$          
Special Call - 11/1 - 50,000 - 50,000 - 
Interest - 5/1 341,878 - 317,394 317,394 303,981 
Principal - 5/1 630,000 - 580,000 580,000 610,000 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,313,756$     368,638$         897,394$         1,266,031$       1,217,963$     

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,313,756$     368,638$         897,394$         1,266,031$       1,217,963$     

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) 411,934$         1,239,005$     (659,931)$       579,075$           594,312$         

(1) Carry Forward is Net of Reserve Requirement 289,875$          

Gross Assessments 509,921.95$    
Less: Discounts & Collections 7% 35,694.54         
Net Assessments 474,227.41$    

 Product  Assessable 
Units 

 FY26
Gross                      

Per Unit 

 Total Gross 
Assessment 

 Total Net 
Assessment 

Appartments 586 326.50$             191,329.00$       177,935.97$    
ACLF 101 156.69 15,825.69 14,717.89 
Townhomes 0 297.62 - - 
Single Family 40s 69 346.64 23,918.16 22,243.89 
Single Family 55s 154 421.04 64,840.16 60,301.35 
Single Family 65s 144 519.95 74,872.80 69,631.70 
Single Family 75s 76 594.36 45,171.36 42,009.36 
Single Family 85s 34 644.25 21,904.50 20,371.19 
Single Family 90s 26 693.71 18,036.46 16,773.91 
Single Family 100s 44 743.17 32,699.48 30,410.52 
1/2 Acre 21 891.99 18,731.79 17,420.56 
Cottages 0.75 3,456.73 2,592.55 2,411.07 

TOTAL ON ROLL 1255.750 509,921.95$       474,227.41$    

DEVELOPABLE ACRES 429.990 1,718.58$         794,593.78$       738,972.21$    

Capital Region
Community Development District

Approved Proposed Budget
Debt Service Series 2018A1 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds

Interest Due 11/1/26

Page 9



Period Outstanding 
Balance Coupons Principal Interest Annual Debt 

Service

05/01/18 16,935,000$           4.125% -$                               73,313$                   -$                               
11/01/18 16,935,000 - 412,384 485,697 
05/01/19 16,935,000 4.125% 515,000 412,384 
11/01/19 16,420,000 5,000 401,650 1,334,034 
05/01/20 16,415,000 4.125% 525,000 401,547 
11/01/20 15,890,000 - 390,644 1,317,191 
05/01/21 15,890,000 4.125% 540,000 390,644 
11/01/21 15,350,000 - 379,469 1,310,113 
05/01/22 15,350,000 4.125% 550,000 379,469 
11/01/22 14,800,000 - 368,125 1,297,594 
05/01/23 14,800,000 4.125% 595,000 368,125 
11/01/23 14,205,000 - 355,753 1,318,878 
05/01/24 14,205,000 4.625% 1,525,000 355,753 - 
11/01/24 12,680,000 50,000 318,638 2,249,391 
05/01/25 12,630,000 4.625% 580,000 317,394 
11/01/25 12,050,000 - 303,981 1,201,375 
05/01/26 12,050,000 4.625% 610,000 303,981 
11/01/26 11,440,000 - 289,875 1,203,856 
05/01/27 11,440,000 4.625% 640,000 289,875 
11/01/27 10,800,000 - 275,075 1,204,950 
05/01/28 10,800,000 4.625% 670,000 275,075 
11/01/28 10,130,000 - 259,581 1,204,656 
05/01/29 10,130,000 5.125% 705,000 259,581 
11/01/29 9,425,000 - 241,516 1,206,097 
05/01/30 9,425,000 5.125% 740,000 241,516 
11/01/30 8,685,000 - 222,553 1,204,069 
05/01/31 8,685,000 5.125% 780,000 222,553 
11/01/31 7,905,000 - 202,566 1,205,119 
05/01/32 7,905,000 5.125% 820,000 202,566 
10/31/32 7,085,000 - 181,553 1,204,119 
05/01/33 7,085,000 5.125% 865,000 181,553 
11/01/33 6,220,000 - 159,388 1,205,941 
05/01/34 6,220,000 5.125% 910,000 159,388 
11/01/34 5,310,000 - 136,069 1,205,456 
05/01/35 5,310,000 5.125% 955,000 136,069 
11/01/35 4,355,000 - 111,597 1,202,666 
04/30/36 4,355,000 5.125% 1,005,000 111,597 
10/31/36 3,350,000 - 85,844 1,202,441 
05/01/37 3,350,000 5.125% 1,060,000 85,844 
10/31/37 2,290,000 - 58,681 1,204,525 
05/01/38 2,290,000 5.125% 1,115,000 58,681 
11/01/38 1,175,000 - 30,109 1,203,791 
05/01/39 1,175,000 5.125% 1,175,000 30,109 1,205,109 

TOTAL 16,935,000$        10,442,066$        27,377,066$        

Capital Region
Community Development District

AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE
Debt Service Series 2018A1 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds

Page 10



Adopted 
Budget Actuals Thru Projected Next Projected Thru

Approved 
Proposed 

Budget
Description FY2025 4/30/25 5 Months 9/30/25 FY 2026

REVENUES:

Special Assessments-On Roll 274,147$          267,925$          6,223$               274,147$            274,147$          
Interest Earnings 5,000 7,227 2,773 10,000 5,000 
Carry Forward Surplus (1) 56,111 73,017 - 73,017 84,369 

TOTAL  REVENUES 335,258$         348,169$         8,995$              357,164$           363,517$         

EXPENDITURES:

Interest - 11/1 36,570$             36,455$             -$                         36,455$               31,855$             
Special Call - 11/1 - 5,000 - 5,000 - 
Interest - 5/1 36,570 - 36,340 36,340 31,855 
Principal - 5/1 200,000 - 195,000 195,000 205,000 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 273,140$         41,455$           231,340$         272,795$           268,710$         

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 273,140$         41,455$           231,340$         272,795$           268,710$         

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) 62,118$           306,714$         (222,345)$       84,369$             94,807$           

(1) Carry Forward is Net of Reserve Requirement 27,140$             

Gross Assessments 294,782.06$    
Less: Discounts & Collections 7% 20,634.74         
Net Assessments 274,147.31$    

 Product  Assessable 
Units 

 FY26
Gross                      

Per Unit 

 Total Gross 
Assessment 

 Total Net 
Assessment 

Golf Club 1 21,400.59$       21,400.59$         19,902.55$       
Catholic School 1 20,520.07 20,520.07 19,083.67 
Commercial 43.37 3,690.94 160,083.45 148,877.61 
Commercial-2 3.84 2,207.33 8,476.15 7,882.82 
Appartments 241 349.80 84,301.80 78,400.67 

TOTAL ON ROLL 290.21 294,782.06$       274,147.31$    

Capital Region
Community Development District

Approved Proposed Budget
Debt Service Series 2018A2 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds

Interest Due 11/1/26

Page 11



Period Outstanding 
Balance Coupons Principal Interest Annual Debt 

Service

05/01/18 2,675,000$             3.875% -$                               10,384$                   -$                               
11/01/18 2,675,000 - 58,408 68,791 
05/01/19 2,675,000 3.875% 170,000 58,408 
11/01/19 2,505,000 - 55,096 283,503 
05/01/20 2,505,000 3.875% 170,000 55,096 
11/01/20 2,335,000 - 51,784 276,879 
05/01/21 2,335,000 3.875% 180,000 51,784 
11/01/21 2,155,000 - 48,278 280,062 
05/01/22 2,155,000 3.875% 180,000 48,278 
11/01/22 1,975,000 - 44,773 273,051 
05/01/23 1,975,000 3.875% 190,000 44,773 
11/01/23 1,785,000 5,000 41,055 280,828 
05/01/24 1,780,000 4.600% 195,000 40,940 - 
11/01/24 1,585,000 5,000 36,455 277,395 
05/01/25 1,580,000 4.600% 195,000 36,340 
11/01/25 1,385,000 - 31,855 263,195 
05/01/26 1,385,000 4.600% 205,000 31,855 
11/01/26 1,180,000 - 27,140 263,995 
05/01/27 1,180,000 4.600% 215,000 27,140 
11/01/27 965,000 - 22,195 264,335 
05/01/28 965,000 4.600% 225,000 22,195 
11/01/28 740,000 - 17,020 264,215 
05/01/29 740,000 4.600% 235,000 17,020 
11/01/29 505,000 - 11,615 263,635 
05/01/30 505,000 4.600% 245,000 11,615 
11/01/30 260,000 - 5,980 262,595 
05/01/31 260,000 4.600% 260,000 5,980 265,980 

TOTAL 2,675,000$           913,459$               3,588,459$           

Capital Region
Community Development District

AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE
Debt Service Series 2018A2 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds

Page 12



Adopted 
Budget Actuals Thru Projected Next Projected Thru

Approved 
Proposed 

Budget
Description FY2025 4/30/25 5 Months 9/30/25 FY 2026

REVENUES:

Special Assessments-On Roll 318,937$          314,577$          4,361$               318,937$            318,937$          
Interest Earnings 2,750 4,737 1,763 6,500 3,250 
Carry Forward Surplus (1) 50,731 62,363 - 62,363 66,925 

TOTAL  REVENUES 372,419$         381,677$         6,124$              387,800$           389,112$         

EXPENDITURES:

Interest - 11/1 25,438$             25,438$             -$                         25,438$               22,063$             
Interest - 5/1 25,438 - 25,438 25,438 22,063 
Principal - 5/1 270,000 - 270,000 270,000 275,000 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 320,875$         25,438$           295,438$         320,875$           319,125$         

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 320,875$         25,438$           295,438$         320,875$           319,125$         

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) 51,544$           356,239$         (289,314)$       66,925$             69,987$           

(1) Carry Forward is Net of Reserve Requirement 18,625$             

Gross Assessments 342,943.04$    
Less: Discounts & Collections 7% 24,006.01         
Net Assessments 318,937.03$    

 Product  Assessable 
Units 

 FY26
Gross                      

Per Unit 

 Total Gross 
Assessment 

 Total Net 
Assessment 

Townhomes 60 215.13$             12,907.80$         12,004.25$       
Townhomes-1 110 258.87 28,475.70 26,482.40 
Single Family 30s 53 282.54 14,974.62 13,926.40 
Single Family 40s 28 302.61 8,473.08 7,879.96 
Single Family 55s 28 304.76 8,533.28 7,935.95 
Single Family 55s-1 82 367.13 30,104.66 27,997.33 
Single Family 65s 42 376.47 15,811.74 14,704.92 
Single Family 65s-1 69 453.20 31,270.80 29,081.84 
Single Family 75s 34 430.26 14,628.84 13,604.82 
Single Family 75s-1 43 518.46 22,293.78 20,733.22 
Single Family 100s 32 537.82 17,210.24 16,005.52 
Single Family 100s-1 89 647.54 57,631.06 53,596.89 
1/2 acre 22 645.39 14,198.58 13,204.68 
1/2 acre-1 44 777.33 34,202.52 31,808.34 
1 acre 25 842.59 21,064.75 19,590.22 
1acre-1 11 1,014.69 11,161.59 10,380.28 

TOTAL ON ROLL 772 342,943.04$       318,937.03$    

Capital Region
Community Development District

Approved Proposed Budget
Debt Service Series 2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds

Interest Due 11/1/26

Page 13



Period Outstanding 
Balance Coupons Principal Interest Annual Debt 

Service

11/01/21 2,800,000$             2.500% -$                               43,944$                   43,944$                   
05/01/22 2,800,000 2.5000% 250,000 35,000 
11/01/22 2,550,000 2.5000% - 31,875 316,875 
05/01/23 2,550,000 2.5000% 255,000 31,875 
11/01/23 2,295,000 2.5000% - 28,688 315,563 
05/01/24 2,295,000 2.5000% 260,000 28,688 - 
11/01/24 2,035,000 2.5000% - 25,438 314,125 
05/01/25 2,035,000 2.5000% 270,000 25,438 
11/01/25 1,765,000 2.5000% - 22,063 317,500 
05/01/26 1,765,000 2.5000% 275,000 22,063 
11/01/26 1,490,000 2.5000% - 18,625 315,688 
05/01/27 1,490,000 2.5000% 285,000 18,625 
11/01/27 1,205,000 2.5000% - 15,063 318,688 
05/01/28 1,205,000 2.5000% 290,000 15,063 
11/01/28 915,000 2.5000% - 11,438 316,500 
05/01/29 915,000 2.5000% 295,000 11,438 
11/01/29 620,000 2.5000% - 7,750 314,188 
05/01/30 620,000 2.5000% 305,000 7,750 
11/01/30 315,000 2.5000% - 3,938 316,688 
05/01/31 315,000 2.5000% 315,000 3,938 318,938 

TOTAL 2,800,000$           408,694$               3,208,694$           

Capital Region
Community Development District

AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE
Debt Service Series 2021 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds

Page 14



Neighborhood O&M 
Units

Bonds 
Units 
2013

Bonds 
Units 

2018A1

Bonds 
Units 

2018A2

Bonds 
Units 
2021

refinancedex 2008 ex 2011 ex 2011 FY 2026 FY 2025 Increase/  
(decrease)

Increase/  
(decrease) FY 2026 FY 2025 Increase/  

(decrease)

O&M O&M O&M Series 2013 Series 
2018A1

Series 
2018A2 Series 2021 Series 2013 Series 

2018A1
Series 

2018A2 Series 2021 Total Total  Total  Total  

Apartments 1745 654 586 241 0 276.52$        262.91$          13.61$          306.34$       326.50$       349.80$       -$              306.34$       326.50$       349.80$       -$              -$              1,259.16$         1,245.55$           13.61$          

Townhomes 298 82 0 0 60 266.10$        252.99$          13.10$          279.26$       297.62$       -$              215.13$       279.26$       297.62$       -$              215.13$       -$              1,058.11$         1,045.00$           13.10$          

Townhomes-1 0 0 0 0 110 -$              -$                 -$              -$              -$              -$              258.87$       -$              -$              -$              258.87$       -$              258.87$             258.87$               -$              

Duplex 0 0 0 0 0 -$              -$                 -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$                   -$                     -$              

Single Family 30s 53 0 0 0 53 291.44$        277.09$          14.35$          -$              -$              -$              282.54$       -$              -$              -$              282.54$       -$              573.98$             559.63$               14.35$          

Single Family 40s 250 153 69 0 28 310.45$        295.16$          15.29$          326.45$       346.64$       -$              302.61$       326.45$       346.64$       -$              302.61$       -$              1,286.15$         1,270.86$           15.29$          

Single Family 55s 371 107 154 0 28 376.96$        358.40$          18.56$          396.08$       421.04$       -$              304.76$       396.08$       421.04$       -$              304.76$       -$              1,498.84$         1,480.28$           18.56$          

Single Family 55s-1 0 0 0 0 82 -$              -$                 -$              -$              -$              -$              367.13$       -$              -$              -$              367.13$       -$              367.13$             367.13$               -$              

Single Family 65s 382 127 144 0 42 465.66$        442.74$          22.93$          488.91$       519.95$       -$              376.47$       488.91$       519.95$       -$              376.47$       -$              1,850.99$         1,828.07$           22.93$          

Single Family 65's-1 0 0 0 0 69 -$              -$                 -$              -$              -$              -$              453.20$       -$              -$              -$              453.20$       -$              453.20$             453.20$               -$              

Single Family 75s 209 56 76 0 34 532.18$        505.98$          26.20$          559.30$       594.36$       -$              430.26$       559.30$       594.36$       -$              430.26$       -$              2,116.10$         2,089.90$           26.20$          

Single Family 75s-1 0 0 0 0 43 -$              -$                 -$              -$              -$              -$              518.46$       -$              -$              -$              518.46$       -$              518.46$             518.46$               -$              

Single Family 85s 111 77 34 0 0 579.19$        550.67$          28.52$          605.72$       644.25$       -$              -$              605.72$       644.25$       -$              -$              -$              1,829.16$         1,800.64$           28.52$          

Single Family 90s 26 0 26 0 0 654.67$        622.44$          32.23$          -$              693.71$       -$              -$              -$              693.71$       -$              -$              -$              1,348.38$         1,316.15$           32.23$          

Single Family 100s 205 40 44 0 32 665.24$        632.49$          32.75$          698.55$       743.17$       -$              537.82$       698.55$       743.17$       -$              537.82$       -$              2,644.78$         2,612.03$           32.75$          

Single Family 100s-1 0 0 0 0 89 -$              -$                 -$              -$              -$              -$              647.54$       -$              -$              -$              647.54$       -$              647.54$             647.54$               -$              

1/2 Ac 160 73 21 0 22 798.30$        758.99$          39.31$          838.57$       891.99$       -$              645.39$       838.57$       891.99$       -$              645.39$       -$              3,174.25$         3,134.94$           39.31$          

1/2 Ac-1 0 0 0 0 44 -$              -$                 -$              -$              -$              -$              777.33$       -$              -$              -$              777.33$       -$              777.33$             777.33$               -$              

1Ac 40 3 0 0 25 1,042.22$    990.90$          51.31$          1,094.64$    -$              -$              842.59$       1,094.64$    -$              -$              842.59$       -$              2,979.45$         2,928.13$           51.31$          

1Ac-1 0 0 0 0 11 -$              -$                 -$              -$              -$              -$              1,014.69$    -$              -$              -$              1,014.69$    -$              1,014.69$         1,014.69$           -$              

ACLF 101 0 101 0 0 139.65$        132.77$          6.88$            -$              156.69$       -$              -$              -$              156.69$       -$              -$              -$              296.34$             289.46$               6.88$            

Blended Commercial 143.52 28.97 0 0 0 3,105.21$    2,952.32$       152.89$       1,779.79$    -$              -$              -$              1,779.79$    -$              -$              -$              -$              4,885.00$         4,732.11$           152.89$       

Blended Commercial 0 58.464 0 0 0 -$              -$                 -$              3,249.41$    -$              -$              -$              3,249.41$    -$              -$              -$              -$              3,249.41$         3,249.41$           -$              

Blended Commercial 0 2.12 0 0 0 -$              -$                 -$              3,249.08$    -$              -$              -$              3,249.08$    -$              -$              -$              -$              3,249.08$         3,249.08$           -$              

Blended Commercial 0 1.415 0 0 0 -$              -$                 -$              3,249.05$    -$              -$              -$              3,249.05$    -$              -$              -$              -$              3,249.05$         3,249.05$           -$              

Blended Commercial 0 3.62 0 0 0 -$              -$                 -$              3,249.07$    -$              -$              -$              3,249.07$    -$              -$              -$              -$              3,249.07$         3,249.07$           -$              

Golf Club 1 0 0 1 0 17,051.95$  16,212.38$    839.57$       -$              -$              21,400.59$ -$              -$              -$              21,400.59$ -$              -$              38,452.54$       37,612.97$         839.57$       

Catholic School 1 0 0 1 0 13,511.73$  -$                 13,511.73$ -$              -$              20,520.07$ -$              -$              -$              20,520.07$ -$              -$              34,031.80$       20,520.07$         13,511.73$ 

Southwood House 0.39 0 0 0 0 3,105.21$    2,952.32$       152.89$       -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              3,105.21$         2,952.32$           152.89$       

Cottages 0 0 0.75 0 0 -$              -$                 -$              -$              3,456.73$    -$              -$              -$              3,456.73$    -$              -$              -$              3,456.73$         3,456.73$           -$              

Commercial 0 0 0 43.372 0 -$              -$                 -$              -$              -$              3,690.94$    -$              -$              -$              3,690.94$    -$              -$              3,690.94$         3,690.94$           -$              

Commercial-2 0 0 0 3.84 0 -$              -$                 -$              -$              -$              2,207.33$    -$              -$              -$              2,207.33$    -$              -$              2,207.33$         2,207.33$           -$              

Total 4096.9 1466.59 1255.8 290.212 772

FY 2026 FY 2025

Capital Region
Community Development District

Non-Ad Valorem Assessments Comparison
2025-2026

Annual Maintenance Assessments Annual Debt Assessments Total Assessed Per Unit

Page 15



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday
4/28/25 4/29/25 4/30/25 5/1/25 5/2/25

Weather of the Week
93° Hi 62° Lo 87° Hi 67° Lo 87° Hi 68° Lo 86° Hi 65° Lo 87° Hi 62° Lo
0.00" Rain 0.00" Rain 0.00" Rain 0.00" Rain 0.00" Rain

Full Maintenance
Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) Schoolhouse Rd (Units 3,4) UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks Bermuda Plot (CP)

Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park Shumard Oaks Blvd West (Unit 35) UNIT 20:Esplanade North (Unit 20) UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks

UNIT 14:Avon Park TR209A UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks

UNIT 14:Buffers UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd UNIT 37:Esplanade Nature Trail
UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces UNIT 16:Faulkner RoW UNIT 37:Green Space
UNIT 27:New Village UNIT 16:FL230

UNIT 16:Poe Park

UNIT 16:Salinger & Sidewalk, Poe, Faulkner & Park

UNIT 16:Salinger Way

UNIT 35:Merchants Row West

UNIT 4:Terrebone Dr.

UNIT 5:Natural Area by Urban Park
Standard Maintenance

UNIT 27:TR221A Central Park Central Park UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North Central Park

UNIT 27:TR221B NON-UNIT:Merchants Row / Four Oaks FieldUNIT 17:Lake Verdura Easement UNIT 5:Capital Circle SE Buffer

TR209A

UNIT 16:Salinger Drainage Easement (LF)

UNIT 5:Four Oaks (Shumard to Tram)

UNIT 5:TR216

Debris Cleanup
UNIT 27:New Village ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

UNIT 35:Merchants Row West

Hand Weeding
NON-UNIT:FL040 - Mossy Creek Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) UNIT 10:Green Spaces (2)

UNIT 10:New Dawn Park

Pruning
Trees - Remove sucker growth Trees - Remove sucker growth Trees - Remove sucker growth

Fertilizer
UNIT 20:Esplanade North (Unit 20) Esplanade Way (Units 5,20) UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park UNIT 19:Twain Park

UNIT 29:Coneflower Drive UNIT 18:Cummings Park UNIT 19:Twain Park UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks

Unit 32:Lantana Lane UNIT 23:Riverton Park (Four Oaks to Summertree)UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks

Unit 32:Overcup Way UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks

Pre-Emergent: Product used - Coastal (also a Post-Emergent)
UNIT 20:Esplanade North (Unit 20) Esplanade Way (Units 5,20) UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks

UNIT 29:Coneflower Drive UNIT 18:Cummings Park UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks

Unit 32:Lantana Lane UNIT 23:Riverton Park (Four Oaks to Summertree)UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks

Unit 32:Overcup Way

Non-Selective: Product used - Diquat & Compare-N-Save
NON-UNIT:FL040 - Mossy Creek NON-UNIT:FL040 - Mossy Creek UNIT 23:WD235 UNIT 10:Green Spaces (2)

NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162 Orange Ave UNIT 10:New Dawn Park

Irrigation Repairs
Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number
27 2 4/29 Irrigation Repair #197822
11 Unit 4 4/28 Mainline Repair #197820
14 26 4/30 Irrigation Repair #197824
1 5 30-Apr Irrigation Repair #197826
2 2--5 1-May Irrigation Repair #197827

Additional Contracted Work
Invoice Number Description Date
#197811 Artemis Way - Tree Removal 5/12/2025

Accidents/Incidents: None
Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting 
Routine Service:
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday
5/5/25 5/6/25 5/7/25 5/8/25 5/9/25

Weather of the Week
85° Hi 55° Lo 84° Hi 63° Lo 89° Hi 68° Lo 92° Hi 71° Lo 94° Hi 71° Lo
0.00" Rain 0.00" Rain 0.00" Rain 0.00" Rain 0.00" Rain

Full Maintenance
Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) NON-UNIT:Dog Park Central Park:FL131 Swale NON-UNIT:Schoolhouse Rd. & Biltmore Ext.

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWSNON-UNIT:LDR-5 (ph 1 & 2) Central Park:Tot Lot UNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond)
UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park LSF-7:Biltmore ROW NON-UNIT:LDR-5 (ph 3) Mossy Creek Lane (Units 4,6,9) UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature

UNIT 18:Cummings Park UNIT 10:Green Spaces (2) Orange Ave UNIT 1:Iberville Park UNIT 5:Merchants Row

UNIT 23:Riverton Park (Four Oaks to Summertree)UNIT 10:New Dawn Park Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5) UNIT 1:TC1 Pond (FL130) UNIT 8:WD140

UNIT 7:Riverton (Grove Park to Four Oaks) UNIT 10:Overlook Park UNIT 14:Green Space UNIT 19:Twain Park

UNIT 10:Trails UNIT 2:Carollton Park UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks

UNIT 10:WD141 UNIT 29:Orange Ave (Mossy Creek to Four Oaks)UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior

UNIT 10:WD160 Unit 32:Orange Ave UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks

UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr

UNIT 7:Grove Park Dr
Standard Maintenance

UNIT 17:WD253 LSF-3:Maple Ridge Buffer NON-UNIT:LDR-5 (ph 1 & 2) Central Park:Butterfly Garden NON-UNIT:SB161

UNIT 17:WD284 LSF-7:FL263 NON-UNIT:LDR-5 (ph 3) Community Garden UNIT 31:FL265

UNIT 18:WD281 LSF-7:Swale & GS (Upon Request)

NON-UNIT:Espl/Blair/Overlook Field

NON-UNIT:LDR-5 (ph 1 & 2)

NON-UNIT:LDR-5 (ph 3)

UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North

Debris Cleanup
ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Hand Weeding
UNIT 10:New Dawn Park Central Park:Wildflower Garden

UNIT 10:Overlook Park

UNIT 10:WD160

Mulch Installation - Maint.
Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) UNIT 31:Jasmine Hill UNIT 20:Esplanade North

Schoolhouse Rd (Units 3,4) UNIT 32:Jasmine Hill UNIT 5:Esplanade Way

UNIT 2:Newberry Parks UNIT 5: Drayton

UNIT 31:Jasmine Hill

UNIT 31:Spiderlily Way

Pruning
Trees - Remove sucker growth Trees - Remove sucker growth

Fertilizer
UNIT 5:Merchants Row

Non-Selective: Product used - Diquat & Compare-N-Save
UNIT 10:New Dawn Park LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWSLSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWSFL080

UNIT 10:Overlook Park UNIT 8:WD140 UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks

UNIT 10:WD141 UNIT 2:Carollton Park

UNIT 10:WD160 UNIT 2:Newberry Parks

UNIT 8:WD140 UNIT 2:Tremont

Irrigation Repairs
Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number
06 CP 5/6 Irrigation Repair #197812
02 2--5 5/6 Mainline Repair #197813

11 4 5/7 Irrigation Repair #197814
02 5 5/7 Irrigation Repair #197816
02 2--5 5/8 Irrigation Repair #197817

07 23 5/8 Irrigation Repair #197818

07 23 5/9 Irrigation Repair #197819
Additional Contracted Work

Invoice Number Description Date
#197751 WD235 - 4212 Summertree - Pond Bottom Mowing 4/30/2025

#197753 TR216 - Pond Bottom Mowing 4/30/2025

#197752 TR221A & TR221B - Ponds in New Village; Pond Bottom Mowing & Repair Cap 4/30/2025
#197757 CP: Butterfly Garden - Spring Planting 4/30/2025
#197829 Tree Removal: WD282 5/9/2025

Proposals
Description Proposal Number
Tree Removal: Overlook Park #063275

Tree Removal: Unit 10 trail #063276

Accidents/Incidents: None
Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting 
Routine Service:
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday
5/12/25 5/13/25 5/14/25 5/15/25 5/16/25

Weather of the Week
83° Hi 66° Lo 85° Hi 63° Lo 91° Hi 63° Lo 95° Hi 67° Lo 97° Hi 69° Lo
0.00" Rain 0.00" Rain 0.00" Rain 0.00" Rain 0.00" Rain

Full Maintenance
Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4) FL080

NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162 Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park UNIT 16:Faulkner Park Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29)

Schoolhouse Rd (Units 3,4) UNIT 1:Barringer Hill Nature Trail UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks

UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd UNIT 14:Avon Park UNIT 20:Esplanade North (Unit 20)

UNIT 16:Poe Park UNIT 14:Buffers UNIT 37:Esplanade Nature Trail

UNIT 16:Salinger & Sidewalk, Poe, Faulkner & ParkUNIT 16:Faulkner RoW UNIT 37:Green Space

UNIT 16:Salinger Way UNIT 2:Carollton Park WD090N (Pond)

UNIT 2:Newberry Parks UNIT 2:Endicott Park WD290 (Pond)

UNIT 2:Tremont WD090S (Pond)

UNIT 29:Coneflower Park

UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park

Unit 32:Coneflower ROW

Unit 32:Park (off Mossy & Coneflower)

UNIT 4:Terrebone Dr.
Standard Maintenance

NON-UNIT:FL040 - Mossy Creek Central Park

UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North Community Garden

UNIT 31:FL070 NON-UNIT:FL040 - Mossy Creek

UNIT 31:FL170 & Buffer

UNIT 5:Capital Circle SE Buffer

Debris Cleanup
UNIT 27:New Village ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

UNIT 35:Merchants Row West

Hand Weeding
Central Park:Wildflower Garden Central Park:Wildflower Garden Central Park:Wildflower Garden Central Park:Butterfly Garden

UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park

Mulch Installation - Maint.
Schoolhouse Rd (Units 3,4) Orange Ave

UNIT 10:New Dawn Park UNIT 31:Lift Station

UNIT 18:Cummings Park UNIT 31:Spider Lily Park

UNIT 4:Terrebone Dr.

Pruning
Trees - Remove sucker growth Trees - Remove sucker growth

Non-Selective: Product used - Diquat & Compare-N-Save
FL080 UNIT 1:Iberville Park Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25)

UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park UNIT 14:Avon Park Schoolhouse Rd (Units 3,4)

UNIT 5 UNIT 14:Buffers UNIT 4:Terrebone Dr.

UNIT 5:Drayton Drive UNIT 14:Green Space

UNIT 16:Faulkner RoW

UNIT 17:Shady View Pond (WD260)

UNIT 36:Bluff Oak Way
Irrigation Inspection

Controller 20; Unit 5 - Wet Test

Irrigation Repairs
Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number
07 23 5/15 Irrigation Repair #197837
05 3 5/15 Mainline Repair #197838
31 LSF-3 5/16 Irrigation Repair #197839

Additional Contracted Work
Invoice Number Description Date
197834 Tree Removal: Overlook Park 5/16/2025

197830 CP: Wildflower Garden 5/15/2025

#197840 Installation of Benches - Central Park and Maple Ridge 5/16/2025
Proposals

Description Proposal Number
Tree Removal Unit 10: Trail #063276

Accidents/Incidents: None
Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting 
Routine Service:
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday
5/19/25 5/20/25 5/21/25 5/22/25 5/23/25

Weather of the Week
93° Hi 71° Lo 96° Hi 67° Lo 90° Hi 75° Lo 91° Hi 68° Lo 95° Hi 63° Lo
0.00" Rain 0.00" Rain 0.00" Rain 0.00" Rain 0.00" Rain

Full Maintenance
Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWSBermuda Plot (CP) Central Park:FL131 Swale Orange Ave
Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) NON-UNIT:LDR-5 (ph 1 & 2) Orange Ave Central Park:Tot Lot UNIT 29:Orange Ave (Mossy Creek to Four Oaks)

NON-UNIT:LDR-5 (ph 1 & 2) NON-UNIT:LDR-5 (ph 3) Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5) Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4) Unit 32:Orange Ave

NON-UNIT:LDR-5 (ph 3) Schoolhouse Rd (Units 3,4) UNIT 14:Green Space UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks
UNIT 1:Iberville Park UNIT 10:Green Spaces (2) UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces UNIT 2:Newberry Parks

UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park UNIT 10:New Dawn Park UNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond)UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr

UNIT 14:Avon Park UNIT 10:Overlook Park UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr

UNIT 14:Buffers UNIT 10:Trails UNIT 7:Grove Park Dr

UNIT 18:Cummings Park UNIT 10:WD141

UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature UNIT 10:WD160

UNIT 36:Bluff Oak Way UNIT 16:FL230

UNIT 5:Merchants Row UNIT 16:Poe Park
UNIT 7:Riverton (Grove Park to Four Oaks) UNIT 16:Salinger & Sidewalk, Poe, Faulkner & Park
UNIT 8:WD140 UNIT 16:Salinger Way

UNIT 31:Jasmine Hill

UNIT 4:Terrebone Dr.
Standard Maintenance

Central Park LSF-3:Maple Ridge Buffer Central Park:West Side Central Park Central Park
UNIT 17:Shady View Pond (WD260) UNIT 1:WD240 UNIT 31:FL265 Central Park:Butterfly Garden NON-UNIT:Merchants Row / Four Oaks Field
UNIT 17:Verdura Lake Green Space UNIT 16:Salinger Drainage Easement (LF) UNIT 5:TR216
UNIT 17:WD253 UNIT 17:Lake Verdura Conservation
UNIT 17:WD284 UNIT 17:WD284
UNIT 18:WD281

Debris Cleanup
UNIT 27:New Village ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas
UNIT 35:Merchants Row West

Hand Weeding
Shumard Oaks Blvd West (Unit 35) UNIT 19:Twain Park

UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature UNIT 29:Coneflower Park

WD090S (Pond)
Mulch Installation - Maint.

Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4) Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4) UNIT 5:Drayton Drive

Orange Ave
Pruning

Trees - Remove sucker growth Trees - Remove sucker growth Utility Boxes

Non-Selective: Product used - Diquat & Compare-N-Save
Esplanade Way (Unit 5) Central Park:Tot Lot NON-UNIT:TR230 Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) UNIT 17:WD253

Shumard Oaks Blvd West (Unit 35) Central Park:Wildflower Garden UNIT 27:TR221B NON-UNIT:LDR-5 Trail WD090S (Pond)

TR209A NON-UNIT:Artemis Way WD090N (Pond)

UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature TR209A WD290 (Pond)

UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr UNIT 27:New Village

UNIT 27:TR221A

UNIT 35:Merchants Row West
Irrigation Inspection

Controller 20, Orange Ave Controller 23, Unit 17 Controller 10, Unit 29, 30, FL170 & FL080 Controller 4, Unit 1 & TC1 Pond
Controller 23, Unit 31 Controller 20, Orange Ave Controller 15, Unit Orange Ave & Ponds

Irrigation Troubleshooting (In Contract)
Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number
23 17 5/20 Irrigation Repair #197844
31 LSF-3 5/19 Irrigation Repair #197842
10 29 5/19 Irrigation Repair #197841
12 21 5/21 Valve Replace #197850
28 31 5/21 Irrigation Repair #197851

23 17 5/22 Irrigation Repair #197852
15 Orange Ave 5/22 Irrigation Repair #197853
10 29 5/22 Irrigation Repair #197854
4 1 5/23 Irrigation Repair #197855

Additional Contracted Work
Invoice Number Description Date
#197845 LDR-5 Ph 1, 2, &3 - Mowing 5/22/2025
#197846 Wildflower Plot - Non-Selective Herbicide 5/20/2025

N/C Services:
Unit Date Description
28 5/19/25 Repair 2 valves - Mower Damage

Accidents/Incidents: None
Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting 
Routine Service:
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

Page 1 of 1



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



 

 1 

Capital Region 
Community Development District 

 
To:  Board of Supervisors 
 
From:  Corbin deNagy, Operations Manager – GMS  
 
Subject: Operations Report – May 2025 
 
 
The following is a summary of items related to field operations of the Capital Region Community 
Development District: 
 
Week 1 (May 1 – May 9) 

• Contacted by City of Tallahassee Risk Management about my DigiTally ticket on the Artemis Way 
street light boxes. Explained that I don’t have any additional information. Sent an email to Tallahassee 
Classical School simply to inform them. Verified with All-Pro that the irrigation system on Artemis 
wasn’t damaged and is working properly. 

• Responded to resident request to review and provide feedback on outdoor gym equipment proposal. 
• Discussed Four Oaks/Merchants Row landscape proposal with All-Pro. Requested revised proposal 

with the goal of reduced pricing. 
• Additional coordination with FSU and All-Pro for accessing the Dickinson site. 
• Contacted SignsNow for replacement alligator sign near the connector bridge in Central Park. 
• Discussed utility easement in Maple Ridge with Robert Berlin and developer (Lot 1, Block H). 

Approximately 3.8’ between property line and utility easement. Robert to work with developer to 
determine desired location of tie-in and then work on survey and access agreement. 

• Finalized site furniture proposal in Maple Ridge. 
• Inspected creek behind stormwater pond 235. According to Weather Underground, we received 

approximately 0.92 inches in a 24-hour period over Saturday/Sunday, but there was no water in the 
creek. 

• Inspected stormwater pond TR-230. 
• Inspected stormwater pond WD-281. Removed trash from pond bottom. 
• Inspected stormwater ponds WD-290 and WD-90S. 
• Inspected the Tot Lot equipment. Found three loose bolts on the swings. Tightened all bolts. Issue 

appears to be people flipping the swings to raise the height of the paddle seat. Put wear mats back in 
place under the swings and at the bottom of the slides. Cleared mulch off the wear mats and 
mulch/sand on the playground equipment. 

• Contacted by resident (via HOA) regarding pine trees in Overlook Park. Went on-site to look at the 
trees. Requested quote from All-Pro to remove (2) pine trees, 

• Spoke with homeowner regarding Mission Lake maintenance responsibilities. Explained the lake is 
owned by the St. Joe Company. Spoke with Maple Ridge developer and called homeowner back. 
Explained the CDD is not involved with the maintenance. 

• Repaired three areas along the Central Park Trail. 



 

 2 

  
 

• Was informed that a vehicle struck a streetlight on the Four Oaks/Blair Stone roundabout. Went on-
site to picture the damage. Sent the City of Tallahassee an issue via DigiTally. Streetlight 106169. 

 
• Sent email to Girls on The Run Executive Director and requested a sweep of 5K signs left along the 

Central Park Lake Trail. 
• Reviewed All-Pro bid proposal spreadsheet in comparison to bid template spreadsheet. 



 

 3 

• Received May 2025 ARC Meeting Agenda from the HOA. Reviewed the agenda and requested 
additional information about a fence gate addition. 

• Inspected stormwater pond TR-216. 
• Met with All-Pro on-site in Maple Ridge to discuss options for preventing vehicles from accessing 

Mission Lake from around the swale and stormwater pond WD-282. Lots of trash around the pond. 
All-Pro is removing the trash. 

• Phone call with City of Tallahassee Growth Management regarding TC-1 preliminary plat and 
alleyway ownership. 

• Prepared for (put out/picked up signs, set up meeting room) and attended Board meeting. 
• Worked with Supervisor Rojas to schedule meeting with homeowners regarding fence encroachment. 

 
Week 2 (May 12 – May 16) 

• Attended City of Tallahassee Development Review Committee meeting (TSD250003 – The 
Collection at Central Park, TDA250002 (DRI) and TRZ250005 (PUD)). Brief discussion with City of 
Tallahassee staff and Town Center developer. 

• Approved proposals from All-Pro to remove (1) tree along the Unit 10 trail and (2) trees in Overlook 
Park. 

• All-Pro alerted me to tree trimming being done on Terrebone. Went on-site and spoke to City of 
Tallahassee Electric & Gas Utility staff. The City is working to fix all broken streetlights throughout 
SouthWood, and they need to trim tree limbs back to get the bucket lift up to the light. 

• Inspected creek in Unit 23 to see if there was any impact from the rain this past weekend (Weather 
Underground reports 0.17” on Sunday). No water in the creek. 

• Contacted by resident in Unit 23 concerned with tree limbs over their property. Went on-site and 
found no dead wood. The tree appears to be healthy. Explained the homeowner can trim limbs back 
that are on their property. Requested All-Pro remove dead wood at a nearby pine tree (no concern to 
homeowner property damage but the limb is over electric pedestal). 

o Homeowner will arrange to have the branches trimmed over his property. 
• Inspected cold patch done last week on the Central Park Trail. Patch has hardened. Removed traffic 

cone. 
• Requested All-Pro inspect tree recently planted in Central Park. 

o All-Pro went on-site and confirmed (1) Tupelo and (1) Live Oak will be put on the warranty 
list for this Fall. 

• Lake Doctors completed treatment in Lake Verdura and stormwater pond FL-130. 
• Responded to HOA inquiry regarding alleyway use for the 4th of July Golf Cart Parade. 
• Met with Supervisor Rojas and both homeowners on-site to discuss fence encroachment. 
• Contacted City of Tallahassee Code Enforcement and requested an extension on the pending utility 

easement encroachment case. 
• Followed up with SE Concrete regarding previously discussed projects. 

o Possibly start next week. Will know more by Friday. 
• Contacted vendor for an annual low frequency playground inspection quote. 
• Started review of TC-1 site plan including proposed alleyways and common areas. 
• Lake Doctors sent notification that the monthly cost for maintenance in stormwater pond FL-130 will 

increase by $10 (increase from $332/month to $342/month). Requested the District Accountant 
update the Approved Proposed Budget to reflect the price increase. 



 

 4 

• Spoke to St. Joe representative regarding Blair Stone entry sign license agreement and LDR-5 
common areas. 

o Received follow-up emails confirming no objection to the entry sign or site furniture in LDR-
5. 

• Follow up call with City of Tallahassee Code Enforcement regarding utility easement encroachment 
case. 

• Met with All-Pro on-site to review common area in LDR-5, Phase 2. Requested additional mowing. 
Called homeowner that originally inquired about mowing. Left a voicemail. 

• Requested All-Pro get a quote to remove (3) pines along the LDR-5 trail. 
• Contacted City of Tallahassee Growth Management again to confirm stormwater pond inspection 

requirement and stormwater permit fee waiver. Left voicemail. 
o Follow up call…Growth Management will follow up after they speak with stormwater staff at 

the City. They want input from them on inspection checklist. 
• Inspected stormwater ponds FL-170 and FL-070. Removed trash from around pond banks. Sent All-

Pro a note to remind staff to mow so that grass clippings are not blown into the pond.  
• During general inspections: 

o Noted LDR-5 common area turf looks good and mostly free of weeds. 
o Drove around the archeological site on Dickinson to review condition of the surrounding 

fence. No issues. 
o Found streetlight on during the day (Mossy Creek). Submitted issue to the City of Tallahassee 

via DigiTally. 
o Found damaged electric box on Dunbar. Submitted issue to the City of Tallahassee via 

DigiTally. 
o Submitted issue to the City of Tallahassee via DigiTally to move Speed Limit sign on Grove 

Park near Hemingway. 
• Met with Robert to discuss TC-1 alleyway site plan. 
• Met with All-Pro on-site to discuss bench replacement along Central Park Trail and relocation of two 

benches in Maple Ridge. 
o During drive through in Maple Ridge, found (2) down street signs. Submitted issues to the 

City of Tallahassee via DigiTally. 
• Responded to TC-1 Engineer with sketch and lighting preference for proposed alleyways. 
• Forwarded signed work authorization to Atkins. 
• Contacted resident that inquired about a memorial bench back in January 2025…explained the 

proposed Memorial Program. 
• High-frequency inspection of the Tot Lot. Flipped wear mats, flipped swing belts to the proper 

alignment, removed trash, cleared mulch from the steps. No other issues of note. 
 

Week 3 (May 19 – May 23) 
• Responded to resident inquiry (sent via HOA) regarding pond maintenance. 
• Phone call from realtor with questions about CDD assessments and property use in LDR-5. 
• Met with All-Pro on-site to review tree removal in LDR-5 common area. 
• Received inquiry from resident (via HOA) with concern about leak along a sidewalk. Reviewed on-site 

with All-Pro. Requested the HOA email the homeowner with the leak on their property – likely 
irrigation issue. 



 

 5 

• Responded to inquiry regarding the stormwater pond within the MAA apartment complex. Explained 
this apartment complex is not part of the CDD. 

• Met with SE Concrete on-site to review basin repairs in stormwater ponds WD-141 and WD-253. 

 
• Requested minor update to the Public Facilities Report, Exhibit C (Stormwater Facilities Master Plan) 

to revise the stormwater layout in Unit 27 (MUOC-3) to reflect both TR221A and TR221B. 
• Received several reports of broken irrigation off Spider Lily. Requested All-Pro investigate. 

o All-Pro repaired stuck valve. 
• Phone conversation with Town Center developer regarding stormwater modifications as outlined in 

the updated Stormwater Facilities Master Plan. 
o Left a voicemail with District Counsel. 
o Phone conversation with Robert Berlin regarding same. 

• Phone conversation with Supervisor Rojas regarding the updated Stormwater Facilities Master Plan. 
• Responded to Supervisor Urban regarding the updated Stormwater Facilities Master Plan. 
• Additional conversations with District Counsel, Robert Berlin, and Town Center developer on 

proposed modification to stormwater pond FL-040. 
• Following conversation with District Counsel, sent follow up email to St. Joe regarding the Blair 

Stone entry sign. 
• High-frequency playground inspection. Repositioned wear mats under the swings. Flipped swing belts 

to their proper alignment. Removed trash from around the playground area. No other issues to note. 
• Communication with 68 Ventures and DR Horton representatives regarding Lake Mary Forest 

maintenance and turnover process. DR Horton will be planting trees closer to the end of the year. At 
that time, the District will walk-though the property as part of the turnover process. 

• Authorized All-Pro to treat cattails around the edges of stormwater pond FL-080. 
  



 

 6 

• During general inspections, found down alleyway streetlight in Unit 25. Reported issue to the City of 
Tallahassee via DigiTally. 

 
• Phone call with All-Pro to discuss monthly billing process. 
• Met with prospective Board member to discuss CDD operations. 
• Phone call with resident regarding CDD common area use and potential for memorial donation. 

Explained potential new Memorial Program. 
 

Week 4 (May 26 – May 29) 
• Office closed Monday, May 26 for Memorial Day. 
• Vacation on Tuesday, May 27. 
• Accepted proposal from All-Pro for tree pruning off Summertree. 
• Accepted proposal from All-Pro to remove (8) trees along the LDR-5 trail. 
• Accepted proposal from SE Concrete for basin repair in stormwater pond WD-162. 
• Received response from St. Joe regarding the Blair Stone entry sign. Forwarded email to District 

Counsel for review. 
o Emailed Apogee and requested an updated proposal for the Board to consider. 

• High-frequency playground inspection. Flipped swing belts to their proper alignment. Removed trash 
from around the playground area. Found irrigation issue near the Tot Lot/trail. This issue has 
happened multiple times recently, so requested All-Pro put posts around the irrigation head (assuming 
golf carts are the cause of the damage). 

• Inspected stormwater pond FL-040. 
• Walked the trail along Mossy Creek. No issues to note on the bridge behind Hole 3 of the Golf 

Course. 
• Walked the Unit 26 trail. Found three rotted boards and a section of the wooden railing that is loose. 

Also found small piece of broken concrete along the trail. Met with All-Pro on-site and requested 
repair. 



 

 7 

• Removed sign and trash from the corner of Biltmore/Southwood Plantation. 
• Discussion with Kevin Eason (HOA) regarding Blair Stone entry sign, update on outdoor gym 

equipment proposal that went before the Enhancement Committee, and the vigil being held on 
Thursday. 

• Submitted Right-of-Way permit request for the Blair Stone entry sign. 
o Plans were approved – Project ROW2025-108. 

• Received call from resident (via HOA) regarding irrigation system running in a common area beside 
their property. Went on-site and spoke to the homeowners. Called All-Pro, and they will investigate 
first thing in the morning. 

• Met All-Pro onsite to review several dead trees around stormwater pond FL-080. Requested removal 
of (12) dead trees. We will present a replacement plan closer to Fall. 

o Requested All-Pro replace (3) missing sand filter caps and screw them into the pipe. 
o Update from All-Pro on cattail treatment in FL-080 – expected to be done next Monday. 
o Update from All-Pro on recent concrete trail repair requests – Unit 10 repaired, Unit 26 will 

be completed next Monday morning. 
• Went to SignsNow to pick up a replacement alligator notice sign near the Central Park connector 

bridge (by Creative Child). Previous sign was damaged and removed. Worked with Robert to install 
the replacement sign: 

 
• Traffic incident on Biltmore near Southwood Plantation. Driver drove through the right-of-way and 

knocked over a stop sign and dogi-pot station. Submitted accident records request to the City of 
Tallahassee Police Department. 

• Received resident concern about large trucks on Avon Park Circle. Responded to the resident and 
contacted the City of Tallahassee for their input. 

• Contacted another concrete vendor for a quote for LDR-5 trail repair. 
• Additional communication with Town Center Land Development team regarding common area 

maintenance responsibilities. 



 

 8 

 
If you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please contact me at 
cdenagy@gmsnf.com. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Corbin deNagy 
Operations Manager 
Governmental Management Services 

mailto:cdenagy@gmsnf.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

5. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Special District 
Public Facilities 
Report 
 
 

Southwood CRCDD 
Board of Supervisors Capital Region Community 
Development District 

21 May 2025 
  

 



 

 
 

Southwood CDD Special District 
Public Facilities Report   21 May 2025 2

 

Contents 
Description                                                                                                    Pages 

1. PURPOSE AND SCOPE             3 

2. GENERAL INFORMATION            3 

3. EXISTING PUBLIC FACILITIES         3 - 4 

4. CURRENTLY PROPOSED FACILITIES IN THE NEXT 7 YEARS       4 

Exhibits A, B, and C            5 - 7 

 

 



 

 
 

Southwood CDD Special District 
Public Facilities Report   21 May 2025 3

 

1. PURPOSE AND SCOPE 
This report has been prepared at the request of the Capital Region Community Development District 
to comply with the requirements of 189.08, Florida Statutes, regarding the Special District Public 
Facilities Report. This report provides general descriptions of the public facilities owned or operated 
by the CRCDD. 
 
2. GENERAL INFORMATION 
The Capital Region Community Development District, a local unit of special-purpose government, 
was established by Rule 42CC-1, Florida Administrative Code, adopted by the Florida Land and 
Water Adjudicatory Commission and effective on February 28, 2000 (“Capital Region” or “CRCDD”). 
Capital Region encompasses approximately 3,287 acres of land located entirely within the 
jurisdictional boundaries of the City of Tallahassee and Leon County, Florida, and was established to, 
among other things, finance and manage the acquisition, construction, maintenance and operation 
of public infrastructure necessary for development to occur within SouthWood. SouthWood is a 
master-planned community generally located in southeastern Leon County on State Road 319 
between Apalachee Parkway and Tram Road. A map identifying the general location of SouthWood 
and the Capital Region Community Development District is attached hereto as Exhibit A. Approved 
development within SouthWood generally consists of single- and multi-family residential units, 
commercial and office space, educational, industrial and hotel uses, an eighteen (18) hole golf 
course and various open space/recreational uses. The master development plan and the current and 
expected land uses are further described in Exhibit B.  The SouthWood Development of Regional 
Impact Development Order further defines the expected development within SouthWood and 
expected demands on public facilities. 
 
3. EXISTING PUBLIC FACILITIES 
Recreation, Open Space, and Conservation Areas 
The CDD owns or operates existing landscaping conservation, open spaces and recreational areas as 
generally depicted on Exhibit B; with the exceptions of the Community Center, the Golf Course, and 
the Community Park property at Four Oaks Blvd and Tram Road. The open spaces and conservation 
areas provide for an expansive greenway system that covers approximately 1,022 acres, or 31% of 
SouthWood. Conservation and preservation areas include wetlands, water bodies, and floodplains. 
The recreation areas include many small passive parks and several neighborhood parks with active 
and passive uses not necessarily depicted on Exhibit B. The open space areas include a minimum 25-
foot upland buffer around conservation and preservation features. Some areas provide additional 
buffers from the edge of water bodies. The focal point of the greenway system is the 125-acre 
Central Park directly adjacent to the Town Center on the eastern side. The system of parks and open 
spaces includes numerous multi-use trails which have been built and maintained by the district, 
which run the length of the project and are interspersed with the residential and office/retail areas 
to allow convenient pedestrian access to work and other amenities. These trails along with 
sidewalks, and bike lanes allow for pedestrian access to all community facilities, reducing reliance on 
personal automobiles, and providing the opportunity for increased human interaction, while 
reducing traffic on local roads.  The CRCDD also owns and maintains landscaping improvements 
along the major roadways within SouthWood.  



 

 
 

Southwood CDD Special District 
Public Facilities Report   21 May 2025 4

 

 
 
Water and Wastewater Facilities 
Lands within SouthWood are supplied potable water, fire protection, and wastewater collection by 
the City of Tallahassee Underground Utilities Department. There is a network of water mains that 
disseminate the water to the end users and a network of underground sewer pipes and manholes, 
which collect the individual household and commercial wastewater flows. They then flow through 
the system by gravity to various lift stations, the wastewater is pumped to the City of Tallahassee’s 
Wastewater treatment plant at Capital Circle Southwest and Springhill Road for final treatment. 
Reuse water is also provided to some customers in the district for irrigation from the City of 
Tallahassee’s Tram Road Reuse Facility at the southern edge of the district. All utility mains 
constructed within the rights-of-way (“ROW”) have been dedicated to the City of Tallahassee. 
Where construction within the ROW was not practical or possible, utilities have been located within 
utility easements. 
 
Stormwater Management Facilities 
The development within the CRCDD is designed with a master stormwater plan that consists of 
detention ponds to capture and treat stormwater runoff from developed areas and control 
structures that regulate the volume of water detained and detention periods. In general, the 
stormwater runoff will flow from the developed parcels to the roads and conveyance swales and 
into the ponds via inlet structures and pipes. Generally, the CRCDD owns and operates the ponds 
associated with the master system, while the City of Tallahassee owns and maintains conveyance 
pipes within the roadway rights-of-ways. The stormwater master plan is shown on Exhibit C.  
Existing stormwater management facilities owned or operated by the CRCDD are principally located 
adjacent to and to the south of Orange Avenue with the exception of currently undeveloped areas 
located in the southwestern portion of SouthWood.   
 
4. CURRENTLY PROPOSED FACILITIES IN THE NEXT 7 YEARS 
The CRCDD currently has no plans to build or expand any public facilities.  However, as the private 
landowners within SouthWood continue development activities on remaining undeveloped property 
(principally located adjacent to and north or Orange Avenue, and within the southwestern portion 
of SouthWood), additional public facilities may ultimately be conveyed to the CRCDD for ownership 
or operation.  The CRCDD cannot predict the timing of the private developers’ construction and the 
CRCDD’s potential acceptance of any future public facilities. 



 
 

 
 

 

 

EXHIBITS



AutoCAD SHX Text
Lake  Lafayette

AutoCAD SHX Text
Alford Arm

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lake

AutoCAD SHX Text
Piney Z. Lake

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Monroe

AutoCAD SHX Text
Adams

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circle

AutoCAD SHX Text
Capital

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tallahassee-St. Marks    Historic Trail

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hwy.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tram

AutoCAD SHX Text
Paul

AutoCAD SHX Text
Russell

AutoCAD SHX Text
St.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gadsden

AutoCAD SHX Text
Calhoun

AutoCAD SHX Text
Southeast

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Magnolia

AutoCAD SHX Text
Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Northeast

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
St.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Augustine

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circle

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pkwy.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Park

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Park

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text
Apalachee

AutoCAD SHX Text
Woodville

AutoCAD SHX Text
Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bronough

AutoCAD SHX Text
Duval

AutoCAD SHX Text
Old

AutoCAD SHX Text
Blair Stone

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
Legend

AutoCAD SHX Text
North

AutoCAD SHX Text
Capital Region CDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1500'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Major Roads

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Community Development District

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPITAL REGION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXHIBIT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Capital Region CDD



MUEI-5

MDR-21

MDR-20

LDR-1

LDR-2

MDR-10

MDR-11

LSF-10

MUEI-3

MDR-8
MDR-9

MUEI-2M
UE

I-4

LDR-15

LSF-9

MUOC-6

MDR-7

LDR-10

MDR-6

LDR-14

TC-1

TC-2

MUOC-5

LDR-13

LDR-9

MDR-5 NVC-1

LSF-7

LDR-4

LDR-8

MDR-4

MUEI-1

LDR-17

LDR-3

LDR-2

M
D

R
-1

3

LSF-8

LSF-6

LDR-12

LSF-5

MUOC-3
MUOC-4

LSF-3

MDR-3

LD
R

-7

MUOC-2

MDR-17

LDR-11

LDR-6

STATE
OFFICE COMPLEX

CENTER

MDR-12

MUOC-7

LDR-16

MDR-14

MDR-15

MUOC-8

COMMUNITY

HHO

LDR-3

MDR-18

LSF-11

TC-3

MUEI-17

MDR-16
COMMUNITY

PARK

COT
Utility
Parcel

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conservation and Preservation

AutoCAD SHX Text
Open Space

AutoCAD SHX Text
Recreation

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mixed Use Educational & Institutional (MUEI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Medium Density (MDR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mixed Use Office & Commercial (MUOC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Neighborhood Village Center (NVC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Town Center (TC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Low Density (LDR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Large Lot (LSF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Legend

AutoCAD SHX Text
750'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Boundary

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
375'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1500'

AutoCAD SHX Text
North

AutoCAD SHX Text
City Limits

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mixed Use Industrial (MUI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Access Point - Subject to provisions of SESP

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
YIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
YIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
YIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
YIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
YIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
YIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Government Owned Land

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circle    Southeast

AutoCAD SHX Text
Capital

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tram Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
Old St. Augustine Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
Apalachee Parkway

AutoCAD SHX Text
Blair Stone Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
Orange Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPMENT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
Community Development District

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPITAL REGION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXHIBIT B



MUEI-5

MDR-21

MDR-20

LDR-1

LDR-2

MDR-10

MDR-11

LSF-10

MUEI-3

MDR-8
MDR-9

MUEI-2

M
UE

I-4

LDR-15

LSF-9

MUOC-6

MDR-7

LDR-10

MDR-6

LDR-14

TC-1

TC-2

MUOC-5

LDR-13

LDR-9

MDR-5 NVC-1

LSF-7

LDR-4

LDR-8

MDR-4

MUEI-1

LDR-17

LDR-3

LDR-2

M
D

R
-1

3

LSF-8

LSF-6

LDR-12

LSF-5
MUOC-3

MUOC-4

LSF-3

MDR-3

LD
R

-7

MUOC-2

MDR-17

LDR-11

LDR-6

STATE
OFFICE COMPLEX

CENTER

MDR-12

MUOC-7

LDR-16

MDR-14

MDR-15

MUOC-8

COMMUNITY

HHO

LDR-3

MDR-18

LSF-11

TC-3

MUEI-17

Proposed
Residential

Lots

MDR-16
COMMUNITY

PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
YIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
YIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
YIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
YIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
YIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
YIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
North

AutoCAD SHX Text
Legend

AutoCAD SHX Text
1500'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
750'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Primary Conveyances

AutoCAD SHX Text
Primary Structures

AutoCAD SHX Text
Stormwater Management

AutoCAD SHX Text
Facilities

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q=49 CFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q=31 CFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q=3 CFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q=137 CFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q=105 CFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q=38 CFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q=86 CFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q=8 CFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q=30 CFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q=83 CFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q=96 CFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6282)

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERFLOW CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5209)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FL162)

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FL130)

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1141)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FL040)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WD240)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6050)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WD141)

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WD6141)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6250)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WD140)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRIPLE BOX CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5215)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x54" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5214)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOX CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5020)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5020A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TR121)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERFLOW CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5121)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6010A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TR208)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5208)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5220)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5212)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5209B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5209A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5210)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TR209)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TR105)

AutoCAD SHX Text
54" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q=183 CFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X60" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6290)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6060)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6060A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6260)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WD270)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5221)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5030)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5230)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6070)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2035)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6080)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6160)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONTROL STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6080B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6090S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WD290)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WD090S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WD282)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WD284)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WD281)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WD162)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WD260)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WD160)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TR216)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1050)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FL252)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1252)

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6252)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WD251)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FL160)

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1162A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1164)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1253)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1060)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FL170)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1163)

AutoCAD SHX Text
54" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1070)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FL070)

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1263)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FL263)

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1260A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1265)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FL265)

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1080)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FL080)

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1267)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FL266)

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2133)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2126)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2127)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LH126)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LH135)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LW010)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2135)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2037)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2060)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2040)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 48" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2030)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2132)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2235)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2128)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LH041)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LH127)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LH128)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LH235)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LH132)

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6163)

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1162)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1130)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6162)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRIPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL DEPRESSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LH130)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6294)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6290A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1080B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1080C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1080E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1080D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6281)

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6284)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1080F)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1265A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1070A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6253A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1267A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1030A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1040B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4164A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3110)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOX CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2033)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6290B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6280)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q=17 CFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q=8 CFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1121)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOX CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4050A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4050)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4040B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4131)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4030A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SB126)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SB131)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SB161)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4161)

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1020)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1030)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1122)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6040)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6035A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRIPLE BOX CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6030B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6030A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WD230)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PIPE ARCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6030)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WD220)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6220)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6020C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6020A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6020)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TR212)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 24" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5213)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4040D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4040C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 2x36" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4040A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4040)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4030)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4010C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 2x36" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4010B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DOUBLE BOX CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4010)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4010A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 36" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4114)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1120)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPRESSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FL230)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4161A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4131A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1010A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1010B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4120)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4110)

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4124)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1020Weir)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1251)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WD005)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SB111C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WD163)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6270)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6253)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WD252)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FL165)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FL167)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1167A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1160B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FL166)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1160)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1160C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WD280)

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SB111A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SB111B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FL131)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WD235)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6235)

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FL104OC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1040)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5216)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4111)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERFLOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
137 CFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1040C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q=25 CFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1040A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" PIPE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q=24 CFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FL120)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6230)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6140)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6240)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1131)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SB114)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4114)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4111D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4111B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6210)

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6211)

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6210)

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5219)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q=26 CFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6251)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x60"PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1141)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q=12cfs

AutoCAD SHX Text
72" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1080A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FL253)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FL164)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q=22 CFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FL090)

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1140)

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FL161)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q=98 CFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WD253)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6070A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WD090N)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TR230)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q=33 CFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q=52 CFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3X60" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6090N)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF TR221A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF TR221B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LW010)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TR010)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASTER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER FACILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
Community Development District

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPITAL REGION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXHIBIT C

AutoCAD SHX Text
District Boundaries

AutoCAD SHX Text
Capital Region CDD



 
 

 
 

 

 
 
AtkinsRealis USA Inc. 
3522 Thomasville Road 
Suite 500 
Tallahassee, FL 32309 
 
Tel: +1 850 575 1800 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

6. 











Lisa K. Alcorn (May 30, 2025 16:40 EDT)
Lisa K. Alcorn 25/05/25



_July 4th CDD Permit Request
2025_2025.05.30
Final Audit Report 2025-05-30

Created: 2025-05-30

By: Southwood Residential (nhoffmann@ccmcnet.com)

Status: Signed

Transaction ID: CBJCHBCAABAAmjj1TTj1q6MsaHbaY4OsLy7ZfOJtqpDC

"_July 4th CDD Permit Request 2025_2025.05.30" History
Document created by Southwood Residential (nhoffmann@ccmcnet.com)
2025-05-30 - 12:26:32 PM GMT- IP address: 96.87.0.234

Document emailed to Lisa Alcorn (lisa.k.alcorn@gmail.com) for signature
2025-05-30 - 12:26:36 PM GMT

Email viewed by Lisa Alcorn (lisa.k.alcorn@gmail.com)
2025-05-30 - 3:52:12 PM GMT- IP address: 172.225.246.43

Signer Lisa Alcorn (lisa.k.alcorn@gmail.com) entered name at signing as Lisa K. Alcorn
2025-05-30 - 8:39:58 PM GMT- IP address: 163.116.145.33

Document e-signed by Lisa K. Alcorn (lisa.k.alcorn@gmail.com)
Signature Date: 2025-05-30 - 8:40:00 PM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 163.116.145.33

Agreement completed.
2025-05-30 - 8:40:00 PM GMT



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



 

 

 

 

 
Our office received your request for the number of registered voters who reside within the 
Capital Region Community Development District as of April 15, 2025.  

The number of active registered voters residing within the Capital Region Community 
Development District as of April 15, 2025 is 3,883. 

I hope you have found this information to be helpful. If you have any questions or concerns, 
please contact us at Vote@LeonVotes.gov or (850) 606-8683. 

 

April 23, 2025 

Capital Region Community Development District 
ATTN: Sarah Sweeting 
475 West Town Place, Ste. 114 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
 

 

Dear Ms. Sweeting: 

Sincerely, 

 

Mark S. Earley 
Leon County Supervisor of Elections 


	06.12.25 Agenda
	II. Review and Ranking of Proposals Received in Response to the RFP 
	III. Organizational Matters            A. Appointment of New Supervisor to Fill Unexpired Term of Office (Seat 4, 11/2028) 
	III. C.	Election of Officers, Resolution 2025-05 
	IV. A. Approval of the Minutes of the May 8, 2025, Meeting  
	IV. B. Balance Sheet as of April 30, 2025, and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending April 30, 2025  
	IV. C. Allocation of Assessment Receipts 
	IV. D. Check Register
	VI. Public Hearing Date to Adopt Rules, Rates, Fees and Charges, Resolution 2025-07
	VII. A.	Apogee for Blair Stone Entry Signage 
	VII. B. All-Pro for Four Oaks Landscaping 
	VII. C. All-Pro for Unit 17 Tree Removal 
	VIII. A.	Fiscal Year 2026 Approved Budget (adoption August 14, 2025)
	IX. B. 1. All Pro Report
	IX. B. 2. Operations Memorandum
	IX. B. 5. Public Facilities Report 
	IX. B. 6. Special Use Application – July 4th Celebration 
	2.	Report on the Number of Registered Voters (3,883)



